
 
 

 

 To: All Members of the Council 
  

 
 

Town House, 
ABERDEEN, 9 August 2011 

 
 

COUNCIL MEETING 
 

 The Members of the COUNCIL are requested to meet in Council Chamber - Town 
House on WEDNESDAY, 17 AUGUST 2011 at 10.30am. 
 
 
  

 
 

JANE G. MACEACHRAN 
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 

 
 
 

B U S I N E S S 
 

1 Admission of Burgesses   
 

2 Members are requested to resolve that any exempt business on this agenda be 
considered with the press and public excluded   
 

3 Requests for Deputations   
 

 MINUTES OF COUNCIL 
 

4(a) Minute of Meeting of Council of 29th June 2011 - for approval (circulated 
separately)   
 

4(b) Minute of Meeting of Urgent Business Committee of 19th July 2011 - for approval  
(Pages 1 - 2) 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 
 
 

 MINUTES OF STANDING COMMITTEES 
 

5(a) Pamphlet of Minutes - for information (circulated separately)   
 

 BUSINESS STATEMENT AND OTHER MINUTES 
 

6(a) Business Statement  (Pages 3 - 6) 
 

 GENERAL BUSINESS 
 

7(a) Aberdeen City Council Business Plan 2011/12 - 2015/16 - Report by Chief 
Executive  (Pages 7 - 58) 
 

7(b) Committee Places, Remits and Representation on Outside Bodies, Boards and 
Trusts - Report by Director of Corporate Governance  (Pages 59 - 66) 
 

7(c) Council Diary - January to June 2012 - Report by Director of Corporate 
Governance  (Pages 67 - 100) 
 

 QUESTIONS 
 

8(a) Councillor Allan  (Pages 101 - 102) 
  (1) Due to the full time Youth Worker complement being reduced to four 

for the whole city, can I be advised of the programme for youth work in 
Torry? 

 
 

8(b) Councillor Young  (Pages 103 - 106) 
 

(1) To ask the former Vice Convener for Corporate Policy and Performance 
and now Vice Convener for Finance and Resources if he can provide an 
explanation as to why a decision taken under his convenership in March 
2011 at the Corporate Policy and Performance and Committee regarding 
Aberdeen City Gardens Trust Limited Board Membership Invitation 
which stated “The membership invitation will be considered by Council 
on 29 June 2011, and therefore will be removed from the business 
statement” was not discussed at the Council meeting of 29th June? Can 
he further confirm what discussions if any he has had with any officers of 
the Council relating to this matter and finally does he agree with me that 
when a Committee determines that a piece of business is put before 
Council for members to determine, that business should go before the 
Council without fear or favour? 

 
 
 



 
 
 

   
(2) To ask the Chief Executive to confirm how many meetings the Chief 

Executive, her predecessor or Council officials have had with Sir Ian 
Wood or his representatives since I last asked this question 
(December 2010) in order to finalise the £50million donation with 
regard to the Union Terrace Gardens project and to further ask the 
Chief Executive to confirm when the legal documents confirming the 
£50million gift will be ready for signature by both the donator and the 
City Council? 

 
(3) To ask the Chief Executive if it is normal for third parties who currently 

do not own, lease or have any pecuniary property rights over a public 
asset such as Union Terrace Gardens to actively promote, encourage 
architectural design briefs on an asset they currently do not own, lease 
or have any pecuniary right over? 

 
(4) To ask the Leader of the Council who owns the land in and around the 

proposed Union Terrace Gardens development and if it does belong 
mostly to the city of Aberdeen or is under their direct control what are 
the consequences to the Council tax payer or Council itself if for any 
reason the Council transfers control of Union Terrace Gardens by 
whatever means to a third party and for whatever reason the proposed 
development gets into financial difficulties and in this regard can he 
confirm or otherwise if any of the proposed businesses currently 
behind the scheme have indicated a willingness to underwrite the 
project in order that the Council tax payer is protected should any 
proposed development become financially challenged? 

 
(5) To ask the Leader of the Council to provide Council with the total 

financial cost to the Council from May 2007 until May 2011 of 
employing consultants regardless of capacity of employment giving a 
breakdown in terms of each year over the last 4 years. 

 
(6) To ask the Leader of the Council to provide Council with the total 

financial cost to the Council from May 2007 until May 2011 of 
employing agency staff regardless of capacity of employment giving a 
breakdown in terms of each year over the last 4 years. 

 
 

 MOTIONS 
 

9(a) Councillor Yuill   
  "That, given the ongoing difficulties caused by HGVs using Broomhill Road as a 

through route, Council instructs officers to report to the appropriate committee on 
the introduction of an 'except for access' weight or width restriction on some or 
all of Broomhill Road between Holburn Street and South Anderson Drive." 
 
 
 



 
 
 

9(b) Councillor Yuill   
  "That this Council instructs officers to report to the appropriate committee on the 

extension westwards to a point west of Northcote Road of the 30mph speed limit 
on North Deeside Road, Mannofield." 
 

9(c) Councillor Yuill   
  "That, given the ongoing difficulties caused by lorries using Morningside Road, 

Cranford Road and Duthie Terrace as through routes so as to avoid the junction 
of Great Western Road and South Anderson Drive, Council instructs officers to 
report to the appropriate committee on the introduction of an 'except for access' 
weight restriction on these roads plus that part of Hammerfield Avenue not 
already covered by such a restriction." 
 

9(d) Councillor Yuill   
  "That, given the significant inconvenience and difficulties caused to 

householders and others by bollards opposite the entrance from Deeside Drive 
to the rear lane lying between the rear of properties on Deeside Drive and 
Deeside Crescent, Council instructs officers to report to the appropriate 
committee on the removal of these bollards." 
 

9(e) Councillor Young   
  "Council agrees that in order to provide proper scrutiny over an area of land 

currently under the City Council's direct control, and to ensure that no citizen or 
citizens of Aberdeen can accuse the Council of "losing control" over the City 
Garden Project, as well as to ensure beyond reasonable doubt that there will be 
a local democratic audit of plans for an area of the city centre that many 
Aberdonians care passionately about, Council undertakes without delay to 
determine a design brief to be provided to architects which meets the 
requirements of the citizens of Aberdeen as approved by elected members, the 
democratically elected guardians of this fine city." 
 

  
BUSINESS THE COUNCIL MAY WISH TO CONSIDER IN PRIVATE 

 

10(a) City Events - Report by Director of Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure  (Pages 
107 - 112) 
 

 
 

 
 

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk  
 
 
Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Martyn 
Orchard, tel. (52)3097 or email morchard@aberdeencity.gov.uk   
 



 

 

URGENT BUSINESS COMMITTEE 
 

ABERDEEN, 19th July 2011 -  Minute of Meeting of the URGENT 
BUSINESS COMMITTEE.  Present:- Councillor McCaig, Convener;  
and Councillors Allan, Crockett, Dean, Dunbar, Farquharson, Kiddie, 
Malone, May, John Stewart, Kevin Stewart (substituting for Councillor 
John West), Young and Yuill. 

 
Also in attendance:-  Lord Provost Peter Stephen (ex officio). 

 
 
 
DETERMINATION OF URGENT BUSINESS  
 
1. In terms of Standing Order 28(3)(vi), and in accordance with Section 
50(B)(4)(b) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, the Committee was 
informed that it had to determine (1) that the item on the agenda was of an 
urgent nature; and (2) that the Committee required to consider the item and 
take a decision thereon.    
 
Councillor Young moved as a procedural motion, seconded by Councillor 
Crockett:- 

That the matter was not of an urgent nature and therefore the 
Committee should not consider it this day.  

 
On a division, there voted:- 
 
For the procedural motion  (3)  -  Councillors Allan, Crockett and Young. 
 
Against the procedural motion  (10)  -  Convener; and Councillors Dean, 
Dunbar, Farquharson, Kiddie, Malone, May, John Stewart, Kevin Stewart and 
Yuill.  
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to reject the procedural motion and thereby agree that the item was of an 
urgent nature and required to be considered, and a decision taken thereon. 
 
 
DETERMINATION OF EXEMPT BUSINESS 
 
2. The Committee was requested to determine that the item on the 
agenda contained exempt information as described in Schedule 7(A) of the 
Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
in terms of Section 50(A)(4) of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973, to 
exclude the press and public from the meeting during consideration of the 
following item of business so as to avoid disclosure of exempt information of 
the classes described in paragraphs 6 and 8 of Schedule 7(A) of the Act.  
 

Agenda Item 4(b)

Page 1



 

 

EXTERNAL SUPPORT TO DELIVER THE BUSINESS PLAN 2011/2016 - 
CG/11/085 
 
3.  With reference to Article 25 of the minute of meeting of the Finance 
and Resources Committee of 21st April 2011, the Committee had before it a 
report by the Director of Corporate Governance which outlined the process to 
procure external support to support the delivery of options agreed by Council 
on 10th February 2011. 
 
The report recommended:- 
that the Committee - 
(a) approve the appointment of company A as sole providers for the 

provision of external support to deliver the Business Plan 2011/16, 
other than where there was a need for highly specialist 
knowledge/service delivery which was not available via company A; 
and 

(b) approve the expenditure of £420,000 for the support of the Corporate 
Governance alternative delivery model and work packages for this and 
other projects within the designated budget based on the blended daily 
rate or other rate if procured separately. 

 
The Convener moved, seconded by Councillor John Stewart:- 
 That the recommendations contained within the report be approved. 
 
Councillor Crockett moved as an amendment, seconded by Councillor Allan:- 
 That this matter be deferred to the next Council meeting. 
 
On a division, there voted:- 
 
For the motion   (10)  -  Convener; and Councillors Dean, Dunbar, 
Farquharson, Kiddie, Malone, May, John Stewart, Kevin Stewart and Yuill. 
 
For the amendment   (3)   -   Councillors Allan, Crockett and Young. 
 
The Committee resolved:- 
to adopt the motion. 
-  CALLUM McCAIG, Convener. 
 

Page 2



 

CO
UN

CI
L 

 
BU

SIN
ES

S S
TA

TE
ME

NT
 

 
17
 A
UG

US
T 2

01
1 

 No
. 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en

ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte

e D
ec
isi
on

 
 Up

da
te 

 
Le

ad
 

Of
fic

er(
s) 

Re
po

rt 
Du

e  
Re

po
rt 

Ex
pe

cte
d 

(if 
kn

ow
n) 

1. 
Co

un
cil 

16
.12

.09
 

Ar
tic

le 
19

 
 

50
m 

Sw
im

mi
ng

 Po
ol 

 Th
e 

Co
un

cil 
ap

pro
ve

d 
a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

rec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s 
reg

ard
ing

 d
es

ign
 

an
d 

pro
cu

rem
en

t i
ss

ue
s 

rel
ati

ng
 to

 
the

 5
0m

 P
oo

l. 
Th

e 
Co

un
cil 

ag
ree

d 
tha

t t
he

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f t
he

 p
roj

ec
t 

be
 tr

an
sfe

rre
d 

to 
Ab

erd
ee

n 
Sp

ort
s 

Vil
lag

e s
ub

jec
t to

 (a
) t

he
 pr

ov
isio

n o
f 

fur
the

r l
eg

al 
an

d 
fin

an
cia

l a
dv

ice
 in

 
res

pe
ct 

of 
an

y 
po

ten
tia

l r
isk

s 
to 

the
 

Co
un

cil;
 a

nd
 (b

) t
he

 o
the

r p
art

ne
rs 

co
nfi

rm
ing

 th
eir

 fi
na

nc
ial 

co
ntr

ibu
tio

n 
to 

the
 pr

oje
ct.

 
 Th

e 
Co

un
cil 

req
ue

ste
d 

tha
t 

Ab
erd

ee
n S

po
rts

 V
illa

ge
 pr

ov
ide

 th
e 

Co
un

cil 
wit

h 
a 

rep
ort

 w
ith

in 
fou

r 
mo

nth
s o

n h
ow

 th
ey

 pl
an

ne
d t

o d
riv

e 
the

 p
roj

ec
t 

for
wa

rd.
 T

his
 i
s 

sti
ll 

aw
ait

ed
. 

  

         Th
e E

du
ca

tio
n, 

Cu
ltu

re 
an

d S
po

rt 
Co

mm
itte

e 
of 

2nd
 

Ju
ne

 
20

11
 

ap
pro

ve
d 

the
 

fol
low

ing
 

rec
om

me
nd

ati
on

s:-
 

  (d
) 

to 
ap

pro
ve

 fu
nd

ing
 of

 up
 to

 
£8

 m
illio

n 
an

d 
thi

s 
be

 m
et 

fro
m 

the
 

No
n-H

ou
sin

g 
Ca

pit
al 

Pr
og

ram
me

 fo
r t

he
 

co
ns

tru
cti

on
 o

f a
 1

0 
lan

e 
po

ol 
su

bje
ct 

to:
 

 (ii
i) 

off
ice

rs 
rea

ch
ing

 a
n 

ag
ree

me
nt 

wit
h 

pa
rtn

ers
 in

 re
ga

rd 
to 

the
 

us
e 

of 
the

 
fac

iliti
es

 i
n 

lig
ht 

of 
the

 
po

ten
tia

l 
mi

gra
tio

n 
of 

sw
im

mi
ng

 c
lub

s 
to 

the
 ne

w 
fac

ility
;  a

nd
 

Dir
ec

tor
 of

 
En

ter
pri

se
, 

Pla
nn

ing
 an

d 
Inf

ras
tru

ctu
re 

 (R
ep

ort
 fro

m 
Ab

erd
ee

n 
Sp

ort
s V

illa
ge

) 
                     

24
.03

.10
 

                            

 

Agenda Item 6(a)

Page 3



 
2

No
. 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte
e D

ec
isi
on
 

 Up
da
te 

 
Le
ad
 

Of
fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 
(iv

) 
off

ice
rs 

rea
ch

ing
 

ag
ree

me
nt 

on
 

a 
Tra

ns
fer

 A
gre

em
en

t 
Do

cu
me

nt,
 

wh
ich

 
wil

l 
for

ma
lise

 
the

 
tra

ns
fer

 
of 

res
po

ns
ibi

lity
 fo

r t
he

 
de

live
ry 

an
d 

op
era

tio
na

l 
ph

as
es

 
of 

the
 50

 m
etr

e p
oo

l 
pro

jec
t 

to 
AS

V 
Lim

ite
d. 

 (f)
 

to 
ins

tru
ct 

off
ice

rs 
to 

rep
or
t 
ba
ck
 t
o 

the
 n

ex
t 

ap
pr
op

ria
te 

me
eti
ng

 
of 

the
 C

ou
nc
il 
in 

reg
ard

 to
 

the
 

pr
og

res
s 

on
 

the
 

ne
go

tia
tio

ns
 

on
 

ite
ms

 
d(i

ii) 
an
d (

iv)
 ab

ov
e; 

 an
d 

  

            Dir
ec

tor
 of

 
En

ter
pri

se
, 

Pla
nn

ing
 an

d 
Inf

ras
tru

ctu
re 

    

            17
.08

.11
 

       
2. 

Co
un

cil 
30

.06
.10

 
Ar

tic
le 

16
 

 

Th
e 

Ci
ty 

Ga
rd
en
 P

ro
jec

t 
- 
Ne

xt 
St
ep
s 

 Th
e 

Co
un

cil 
ag

ree
d 

to 
rec

eiv
e 

qu
art

erl
y 

pro
gre

ss
 r

ep
ort

s 
on

 t
he

 
ma

tte
r. 

 

At 
its

 m
ee

tin
g o

n 2
9th

 Ju
ne

 20
11

, 
the

 C
ou

nc
il 

req
ue

ste
d 

the
 C

hie
f 

Ex
ec

uti
ve

 to
 u

pd
ate

 m
em

be
rs 

on
 

the
 si

tua
tio

n r
eg

ard
ing

 pu
bli

ca
tio

n 
of 

Cit
y G

ard
en

 P
roj

ec
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

Gr
ou

p 
mi

nu
tes

 o
n 

the
 C

ou
nc

il 
we

bs
ite

, a
nd

 al
so

 po
ss

ibl
e C

ou
nc

il 
rep

res
en

tat
ion

 
on

 
the

 
Cit

y 
Ga

rde
ns

 Tr
us

t.  
 Mi

nu
tes

 of
 al

l p
rev

iou
sly

 ap
pro

ve
d 

Pr
oje

ct 
Mo

nit
ori

ng
 

Gr
ou

p 
me

eti
ng

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

po
ste

d 
on

 
the

 C
ou

nc
il w

eb
sit

e. 
 

Dir
ec

tor
 of

 
En

ter
pri

se
, 

Pla
nn

ing
 an

d 
Inf

ras
tru

ctu
re 

 Pr
oje

ct 
Dir

ec
tor

, 
Ec

on
om

ic 
an

d 
Bu

sin
es

s 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

 

06
.10

.11
 

 

Page 4



 
3

No
. 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte
e D

ec
isi
on
 

 Up
da
te 

 
Le
ad
 

Of
fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 
 In 

reg
ard

 t
o 

the
 C

ity
 G

ard
en

s 
Tru

st,
 

thi
s 

ma
tte

r 
ha

s 
be

en
 

co
ns

ide
red

 
by

 
off

ice
rs,

 
as

 
ori

gin
all

y 
req

ue
ste

d 
by

 
the

 
Co

rpo
rat

e 
Po

licy
 

an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 C

om
mi

tte
e, 

an
d i

t is
 

rec
om

me
nd

ed
 th

at 
the

 is
su

e 
be

 
ad

dre
ss

ed
 as

 pa
rt o

f th
e r

ep
ort

 on
 

the
 C

ity
 G

ard
en

 P
roj

ec
t 

to 
be

 
co

ns
ide

red
 b

y 
the

 C
ou

nc
il 

in 
De

ce
mb

er 
20

11
. 

  
3. 

Co
un

cil 
29

.06
.11

 
Ar

tic
le 

4 
 

Co
mm

itte
es
, 

Co
mm

itte
e 

Pla
ce
s 

an
d O

uts
ide

 B
od
ies

 
 Th

e 
Co

un
cil 

co
ns

ide
red

 a
 r

ep
ort

 
reg

ard
ing

 
co

mm
itte

e 
pla

ce
s, 

the
 

ap
po

int
me

nt 
of 

Co
nv

en
ers

, 
Vic

e 
Co

nv
en

ers
 a

nd
 th

e 
De

pu
te 

Pr
ov

os
t 

an
d r

ep
res

en
tat

ion
 on

 va
rio

us
 ou

tsid
e 

bo
die

s, 
bo

ard
s 

an
d 

tru
sts

, 
an

d 
res

olv
ed

, a
mo

ng
st 

oth
er 

thi
ng

s, 
to:

- 
 (i) 

ins
tru

ct 
the

 D
ire

cto
r o

f C
orp

ora
te 

Go
ve

rna
nc

e 
to 

rep
ort

 b
ac

k 
to 

the
 ne

xt 
Co

un
cil 

me
eti

ng
 on

 th
e 

rem
its

 
of 

the
 

Fin
an

ce
 

an
d 

Re
so

urc
es

 C
om

mi
tte

e 
an

d 
the

 
Co

rpo
rat

e 
Po

licy
 

an
d 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 C

om
mi

tte
e; 

(ii)
 

de
fer

 
co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 
of 

the
 

all
oc

ati
on

 of
 co

mm
itte

e p
lac

es
 to

 
the

 ne
xt 

me
eti

ng
 of

 C
ou

nc
il; a

nd
 

A r
ep

ort
 is

 on
 th

e a
ge

nd
a. 

He
ad

 of
 Le

ga
l 

an
d D

em
oc

rat
ic 

Se
rvi

ce
s 

17
.08

.11
 

17
.08

.11
 

Page 5



 
4

No
. 

Mi
nu

te 
Re

fer
en
ce
 

  C
om

mi
tte
e D

ec
isi
on
 

 Up
da
te 

 
Le
ad
 

Of
fic
er(

s) 
Re

po
rt 

Du
e  

Re
po

rt 
Ex

pe
cte

d 
(if 

kn
ow

n) 
(iii)

 
de

fer
 co

ns
ide

rat
ion

 of
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

ou
tst

an
din

g 
ap

po
int

me
nts

 to
 

ou
tsid

e 
bo

die
s 

to 
the

 
ne

xt 
Co

un
cil 

me
eti

ng
. 

  
4. 

Co
un

cil 
29

.06
.11

 
Ar

tic
le 

15
 

   

Ab
erd

ee
n 

Ci
ty 

Co
un
cil
 B

us
ine

ss
 

Pla
n 2

01
1/1

2 -
 20

15
/16

 
 Th

e C
ou

nc
il d

efe
rre

d c
on

sid
era

tio
n o

f 
the

 B
us

ine
ss

 P
lan

 20
11

/12
 - 

20
15

/16
 

to 
its

 ne
xt 

me
eti

ng
 to

 al
low

 th
e C

hie
f 

Ex
ec

uti
ve

 to
 fu

rth
er 

en
ga

ge
 w

ith
 st

aff
. 

  

A r
ep

ort
 is

 on
 th

e a
ge

nd
a. 

 
Ch

ief
 Ex

ec
uti

ve
 

 Dir
ec

tor
 of

 
Co

rpo
rat

e 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e 

17
.08

.11
 

17
.08

.11
 

5. 
Co

un
cil 

29
.06

.11
 

Ar
tic

le 
20

 
 

Fo
rm

ati
on
 o

f 
a 

Lo
ca
l 
Au

tho
rit
y 

Tr
ad
ing

 C
om

pa
ny
 

 Th
e C

ou
nc

il a
pp

rov
ed

 a 
rep

ort
 by

 th
e 

Dir
ec

tor
 of

 So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ellb
ein

g 
se

ek
ing

 ap
pro

va
l to

 ta
ke

 fo
rw

ard
 th

e 
im

ple
me

nta
tio

n 
of 

a 
Lo

ca
l A

uth
ori

ty 
Tra

din
g 

Co
mp

an
y (

LA
TC

) t
o 

inc
lud

e 
old

er 
pe

op
le 

an
d 

reh
ab

ilita
tio

n 
se

rvi
ce

s, 
an

d 
ag

ree
d 

to 
rec

eiv
e 

a 
fur

the
r 

rep
ort

 o
n 

the
 p

lan
 f

or 
the

 
im

ple
me

nta
tio

n o
f th

e L
AT

C.
  

  

 
Dir

ec
tor

 of
 

So
cia

l C
are

 an
d 

W
ell

be
ing

 
06

.10
.11

 
 

 

Page 6



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE:  Council 
 
DATE:  17 August 2011 
 
LEAD OFFICER: Chief Executive 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  Aberdeen City Council Business Plan 2011/12 – 

2015/16 
 
REPORT NUMBER:  OCE/11/07 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 

This report seeks Council approval of the Aberdeen City Council 
Business Plan 2011/12 – 2015/16 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S)  

  
It is recommended that the Council: 

 
i. approves the business plan for 2011/12 – 2015/16; 

 
ii. instructs the Director of Corporate Governance, in conjunction 

with the Corporate Management Team, to report to the 
Corporate Policy and Performance Committee on a six-monthly 
basis on the progress with the delivery of the business plan.  

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
A financial plan is included at Section 6 within the business plan, which 
is attached as Appendix 1. In summary, the Council approved its 
2011/12 General Fund Revenue Budget on 10 February 2011 which 
set the budget for that financial year and agreed the implementation of 
a number of service options. 
 
The assumptions on which the medium-term financial plan has been 
based are included within the business plan together with high level 
scenario planning/sensitivity testing showing the impact of changes in 
key variables. 

 
In accepting the grant settlement position for 2011/12, a number of 
conditions were met to secure the full funding package on offer.  Such 
wide-ranging requirements have not been so specifically tied in the 
past to the level of funding received and it is unclear whether this will 
continue in the future. 
 

Agenda Item 7(a)

Page 7



Based on the above the Council has ensured that a suitable budgetary 
provision is allowed for in the financial year 2011/12 to ensure that, in 
principle, the Council meets the commitments set out above.  It 
provides a framework for delivering the Council’s business and can be 
amended as factors impact on the Council. 
 
The full five-year position will become clearer when the financial 
settlement is announced towards the end of this calendar year and 
work will continue on the options for future years. 

 
4. SERVICE & COMMUNITY IMPACT 
 

Preparation of the business plan started in 2010 and has included 
systematic appraisal and evaluation of options, against the Council’s 
key strategic priorities.  The proposals included within the business 
plan are also founded on extensive engagement with the community 
and other key stakeholders. 
 
The impact on communities of interest has been considered through 
the completion of Equalities and Human Rights Impact Assessments 
for each option. 

 
5.  OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

The business plan sets a route map to customer-centred, efficient 
services within the current financial and social context.  The proposals 
will have wide-ranging implications for customers and staff.  Direct and 
significant implications from actions included within the business plan 
will be reported as necessary to the Council’s committees. 

 
6.  REPORT 

 
The Aberdeen City Council Business Plan covers a five-year planning 
cycle from 2011-16 and will be subject to ongoing review and update. 
 
The period covered by the business plan will be one of significant 
change.  The plan sets out the social, political, economic and 
technological challenges ahead and maps out how the Council will 
respond by focussing its activity around the needs of its customers, 
embedding quality across its services and delivering increased 
efficiency. 
 
The business plan reflects the Council’s strategic priorities and details 
specific, priority-based actions.  Performance monitoring will be built 
around the delivery of these priorities and will sit alongside the 
business plan focussing on delivery of the plan.  This will ensure that 
progress with the delivery of strategic options and the impact these 
have on the achievement of the Council’s strategic priorities will be 
monitored and regularly reported to elected members. 

 

Page 8



7.  AUTHORISED SIGNATURE 
 

Valerie Watts 
Chief Executive 

 chiefexecutive@aberdeencity.gov.uk  
01224 522501 

 
8.  BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 

Priority Based Budgeting: Final Draft Report (version 1.4b) – December 
2010 
 
General Fund Revenue Budget 2011/12 and Indicative 2012/13 to 
2015/16 Budget - February 2010 

 
 
 
 

Page 9



Page 10

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 Co

un
cil

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C

ou
nc

il 
Bu

sin
es

s 
Pl

an
 2

01
1/

12
 –

20
15

/1
6

Th
e 

Ne
xt

 F
ive

 Y
ea

rs

Page 11



 
2

Co
nte

nts
 

1. 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 su

mm
ary

 ....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
.. 3

 

2. 
Vis

ion
 an

d s
tra

teg
y .
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 4

 

3. 
Se

cto
r a

na
lys

is .
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
 5 

4. 
Co

mm
un
ica

tio
n a

nd
 co

mm
un
ity
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
... 
8 

4.1
 
Ou

r a
pp

roa
ch

 to
 co

mm
un

ica
tio

n a
nd

 co
mm

un
ity
 en

ga
ge

me
nt .

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
.. 8

 
4.2

 
Co

mm
un

ity
 en

ga
ge

me
nt 

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

 9 
4.3

 W
ho

 ar
e o

ur 
cu

sto
me

rs?
 ...

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

... 
10

 
4.4

 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w
ork

ing
 ....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.. 1
1 

5. 
Se

rvi
ce
 ov

erv
iew

 ...
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
. 1
2 

5.1
 
Wh

at 
se

rvi
ce

s w
ill w

e d
eli

ve
r? 
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

.. 1
2 

5.2
 
Ho

w 
wil

l w
e d

eli
ve

r? 
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

. 3
4 

5.3
 
Th

e t
ea

m 
to 

de
live

r ...
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

 36
 

6. 
 F

ina
nc
ial
 pl
an
 ...
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
....
.. 3

9 
6.1

 
Ho

w 
we

 ar
e f

un
de

d .
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

. 3
9 

6.2
 
As

su
mp

tio
ns

 ....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

. 3
9 

6.3
 F

un
din

g, 
sp

en
d a

nd
 sa

vin
gs

 ....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

. 4
1 

6.4
 
Se

ns
itiv

ity
 an

aly
sis

 ...
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

 42
 

 7. 
Ho

w 
wi
ll w

e m
ea
su
re 

ou
r p

erf
or
ma

nc
e?

 ...
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

....
....

... 
45

 

8. 
Ho

w 
do
 w
e m

an
ag
e r

isk
s w

hic
h m

igh
t im

pa
ct 
on
 th

e d
eli
ve
ry 
of 

the
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
?..
....
....
....
....
....
....
 47

 

Page 12



 
3

1. 
Ex

ec
uti

ve
 su

mm
ar
y 

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 co

ve
rs 
the

 fiv
e-y

ea
r 

pe
rio
d f

rom
 20

11
/12

 – 
20
15
/16

. It
 is
 a 

rol
lin
g f
ive

-ye
ar 

pla
n 

an
d w

ill b
e s

ub
jec

t to
 an

nu
al 
rev

iew
 an

d u
pd
ate

 in
 lin

e w
ith
 

ch
an
ge
s i
n t
he
 co

un
cil’

s p
rio
riti
es
 an

d e
me

rgi
ng
 ex

ter
na
l 

fac
tor

s w
hic

h i
mp

ac
t o
n t

he
 de

live
ry 
of 

its
 ob

jec
tiv
es
. 

 Th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 id
en
tifi
es
 th
os
e f
ac
tor

s w
hic

h i
nfl
ue
nc
e t
he
 

ne
ed
s, 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
an
d d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

ou
r s
erv

ice
s. 
Th

e p
lan

 
ou
tlin

es
 th

e a
cti
vit
ies

 an
d i
nit
iat
ive

s w
hic

h w
e w

ill u
nd
ert

ak
e t

o 
ac
hie

ve
 ou

r s
tra

teg
ic 
ob
jec

tiv
es
 w
hic

h, 
in 
tur

n, 
ref

lec
t th

e 
na
tio
na
l p
rio
riti
es
 se

t b
y t
he
 Sc

ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt,
 th
e 

Co
nc
ord

at 
an
d t
he
 Si

ng
le 
Ou

tco
me

 Ag
ree

me
nt.
 

 

 
Fig

. 1
 

 

Th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 se

ts 
ou
t th

e c
ou
nc
il’s

 ke
y p

rio
riti
es
 an

d 
giv

es
 de

tai
ls 
of 
the

 m
ain

 ac
tio
ns
 w
ith
in 
ea
ch
 of

 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 
fiv
e s

erv
ice

s. 
 Th

es
e a

re 
su
pp
ort

ed
 by

 ou
r p

rio
rity

-ba
se
d 

ap
pro

ac
h t
o e

sta
bli
sh
ing

 ou
r b

ud
ge
t. 

 Re
gu
lar
 re

po
rtin

g o
n t
he
 de

live
ry 
of 

the
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
 w
ill b

e 
ma

de
 at
 co

mm
itte

e a
nd
 co

un
cil 

lev
el 
an
d w

ill f
orm

 a 
ke
y p

art
 

of 
the

 co
un
cil’

s p
ub
lic 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 re

po
rtin

g. 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il is

 co
mm

itte
d t
o c

on
tin
ua
lly 

im
pro

vin
g i
ts 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 an

d a
cti
ve
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
wit

h s
tak

eh
old

ers
, 

inc
lud

ing
 Ab

erd
ee
n c

itiz
en
s, 
vis

ito
rs,
 th

e b
us
ine

ss
 co

mm
un
ity
, 

pa
rtn

ers
, it
s e

mp
loy

ee
s a

nd
 em

plo
ye
e r

ep
res

en
tat
ive

s. 
W
e 

se
ek
 a 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
ch
an
ge
 in
 m

od
ern

isin
g t
he
 w
ay
 w
e w

ork
 an

d 
de
live

r o
ur 

se
rvi
ce
s. 
 Se

lf-e
va
lua

tio
n i
s a

n i
mp

ort
an
t e
lem

en
t 

in 
ac
hie

vin
g t
his

 an
d o

ve
r th

e l
ife
sp
an
 of
 th

is 
pla

n t
he

re 
wil

l b
e 

a f
oc
us
 on

 in
cre

as
ing

 ou
r c
ap
ac
ity
 to

 se
lf-e

va
lua

te,
 ta
kin

g a
n 

ev
ide

nc
ed
 ap

pro
ac
h, 
bu
ild
ing

 up
on
 go

od
 pr

ac
tic
e a

lre
ad
y i
n 

pla
ce
 an

d l
ea
rni
ng
 th

rou
gh
 be

nc
hm

ark
ing

 ag
ain

st 
the

 pr
iva

te 
an
d p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r.  

 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  
 

 
    

Ca
llu

m 
Mc

Ca
ig 

 
 

 
  
Va

ler
ie 

Wa
tts

 
    

 C
ou
nc
il L

ea
de
r 

 
 

 
 C
hie

f E
xe
cu
tiv
e 

Page 13



 
4

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

2. 
Vis

ion
 an

d s
tra

teg
y 

 Vis
ion

 
 Ou

r v
isio

n i
s f
or 

Ab
erd

ee
n t
o b

e a
 vi
bra

nt,
 dy

na
mi
c a

nd
 

for
wa

rd-
loo

kin
g c

ity
. 

 ‘An
 ev

en
 be

tte
r p

lac
e t
o l
ive

 an
d w

ork
, w

he
re 

pe
op
le 
ca
n 

ex
pe
ct 
hig

h-q
ua
lity

 se
rvi
ce
s t
ha
t m

ee
t th

eir
 ne

ed
s’.
 

  St
rat

eg
ic 
pr
ior

itie
s 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 pr
ior
itie

s f
or 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
to 

de
live

r th
is 

vis
ion

 ar
e f

oc
us
ed
 on

 si
x k

ey
 ar

ea
s: 

 • 
Pr
ov
ide

 fo
r th

e n
ee
ds
 of
 th
e m

os
t v
uln

era
ble

 pe
op
le;
 

 
• 

He
lp 
to 
en
su
re 

tha
t a
ll s

ch
oo
lch

ild
ren

 re
ac
h t
he
ir p

ote
nti
al;
 

 
• 

Ma
na
ge
 ou

r w
as
te 

be
tte
r a

nd
 in
cre

as
e r

ec
yc
lin
g; 

 
• 

En
co
ura

ge
 th

e b
uil
din

g o
f n

ew
 af

for
da
ble

 ho
us
ing

; 
 

• 
En

su
re 

a s
us
tai
na
ble

 ec
on
om

ic 
fut

ure
 fo
r th

e c
ity
; 

 
• 

En
su
re 

eff
icie

nt 
an
d e

ffe
cti
ve
 de

live
ry 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s b

y t
he

 
co
un
cil 

an
d w

ith
 its

 pa
rtn

ers
. 

 

De
liv
eri

ng
 ou

r s
tra

teg
ic 
pr
ior

itie
s  

 In 
ord

er 
to 
de
live

r th
es
e p

rio
riti
es
 w
e w

ill: 
 

• 
Ma

ke
 be

st 
us
e o

f th
e f

ina
nc
ial
 re

so
urc

es
 

av
ail
ab
le 
to 
us
, e
ns
uri
ng
 be

st 
va
lue

 fo
r th

e 
pu
bli
c p

urs
e; 

• 
Ha

ve
 a 
fle
xib

le,
 sk

ille
d a

nd
 m
oti
va
ted

 w
ork

for
ce
; 

• 
Lis

ten
 to
, a
nd
 be

 re
sp
on
siv

e t
o, 

ou
r c
us
tom

ers
, s
ha
pin

g 
ou
r s
erv

ice
s a

rou
nd
 th
eir
 ne

ed
s a

nd
 fo
cu
sin

g o
ur 

res
ou
rce

s w
he
re 

the
y a

re 
mo

st 
ne
ed
ed
; a
nd
 

• 
W
ork

 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 ou

r p
art

ne
rs,
 in
clu

din
g l
oc
al 

co
mm

un
itie

s, 
to 
de
live

r a
 si
ng
le 
se
t o
f o

utc
om

es
 fo

r a
ll 

the
 ci
tiz
en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
. 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 ac
tio
n a

nd
 fin

an
cia

l p
lan

s, 
inc

lud
ed
 in
 th

is 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
, a

re 
bu
ilt 
on
 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

the
se
 pr

ior
itie

s, 
an
d 

we
 w
ill m

ea
su
re 

ou
r p

erf
orm

an
ce
 in
 te
rm

s o
f o

ur 
su
cc
es
s i
n 

the
ir a

ch
iev

em
en
t. 

    

 

Page 14



 
5

3. 
Se

cto
r a

na
lys

is 
 Fig

ure
 2 

be
low

 sh
ow

s a
 hi
gh
-le
ve
l a
na
lys

is 
of 

iss
ue
s w

hic
h w

ill i
mp

ac
t o

n t
he
 co

un
cil 

thr
ou
gh
ou
t th

e p
eri
od
 of
 th
is 
pla

n. 
 

 

 
   

 
 

 
Fig

. 2
  

 

Page 15



 
6

 Ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
the

 co
un
cil 

ha
s a

 ke
y r
ole

 in
 ad

dre
ss
ing

 ea
ch
 of

 th
es
e i
ss
ue
s. 
 

 (i) 
Fin

an
ce
 

 Th
e o

ve
ral
l e
co
no
mi
c o

utl
oo
k a

nd
 fis

ca
l p
os
itio

n f
or 

the
 pe

rio
d 

of 
the

 bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 is
 ex

pe
cte

d t
o b

e e
xtr
em

ely
 ch

all
en
gin

g. 
Pu

bli
c s

ec
tor

 ne
t b
orr

ow
ing

 (e
xc
lud

ing
 fin

an
cia

l in
ter

ve
nti
on
s) 

wa
s £

13
9.4

 bi
llio

n i
n t
he
 ye

ar 
20
10
/20

11
.  P

ub
lic 

se
cto

r n
et 

de
bt 
(ex

clu
din

g f
ina

nc
ial
 in
ter

ve
nti
on
s) 
wa

s £
91
0.1

 bi
llio

n 
(eq

uiv
ale

nt 
to 

60
.1 
pe
rce

nt 
of 

GD
P)
 at
 th
e e

nd
 of

 Ap
ril 
20
11
.  

Th
is 
co
mp

are
s t
o £

76
3.5

 bi
llio

n (
53
 pe

r c
en
t o
f G

DP
) a

t th
e 

en
d o

f A
pri
l 2
01
0. 

 Th
is 
wil

l im
pa
ct 
dir
ec
tly
 on

 th
e D

ep
art

me
nt 

Ex
pe
nd
itu
re 

Lim
it f
or 

the
 Sc

ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt 

ov
er 

the
 pe

rio
d 

of 
the

 C
om

pre
he
ns
ive

 Sp
en
din

g R
ev
iew

 w
hic

h w
ill m

ea
n a

 
red

uc
tio
n i
n b

ud
ge
t fo

r th
e c

ou
nc
il. 
Th

e c
ou
nc
il h

as
 re

ce
ive

d a
 

red
uc
tio
n i
n t
he
 ca

sh
 it 
rec

eiv
es
 by

 w
ay
 of

 G
en
era

l R
ev
en

ue
 

Gr
an
t fo

r 2
01
1/1

2 –
 so

me
thi
ng
 th

at 
is 
un
pre

ce
de
nte

d i
n t
he
 

his
tor

y o
f A

be
rde

en
 C
ity
 C
ou
nc
il. 

 Th
ere

 is
 al
so
 a 

cle
ar 

rel
ati
on
sh
ip 
be
tw
ee
n t

he
 pu

bli
c a

nd
 

pri
va
te 

se
cto

r. I
n S

co
tla
nd
, p
ub
lic 

se
rvi
ce
s a

cc
ou
nt 
for

 
ap
pro

xim
ate

ly 
47
% 

of 
GD

P w
hic

h w
ill m

ea
n t
ha
t a
ny
 do

wn
tur

n 
in 
pu
bli
c s

ec
tor

 bu
yin

g p
ow

er 
wil

l h
av
e a

 m
ult
ipl
ier
 ef
fec

t 
thr

ou
gh
ou
t th

e w
ho
le 
ec
on
om

y. 
Th

ere
 w
ill i

ne
vit
ab
ly 
be

 a 
red

uc
tio
n i
n t
he
 pu

bli
c s

ec
tor

 w
ork

for
ce
 an

d t
he
 In
de
pe
nd
en
t 

Bu
dg
et 

Re
vie

w 
pu
bli
sh
ed
 in
 20

09
 pr

ed
ict
ed
 be

tw
ee
n 5

.7%
 to
 

10
% 

red
uc
tio
n i
n p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r jo
bs
 in
 Sc

otl
an
d o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t 

fiv
e y

ea
rs.
 M
ore

ov
er,

 th
e p

os
sib

ility
 of

 co
un
cil 

tax
 be

ing
 fro

ze
n 

wil
l c
rea

te 
fur

the
r a

dd
ed
 pr

es
su
re 

on
 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 fin
an
cia

l 
po
sit
ion

. T
he
re 

are
 al
so
 si
gn
ific

an
t c
os
t d

riv
ers

 ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
inc

lud
ing

 co
sts

 an
d p

en
alt
ies

 as
so
cia

ted
 w
ith
 w
as
te,

 
an
 in
cre

as
e i
n t
he
 up

tak
e o

f u
niv

ers
al 
se
rvi
ce
s, 
wo

rkf
orc

e 
co
sts

 an
d i
nfr

as
tru

ctu
re 

co
sts

, p
art

icu
lar
ly 
in 
rel
ati
on
 to

 ro
ad
s. 

 

Th
e c

ou
nc
il r
ec
eiv

es
 th
e s

ec
on
d l
ow

es
t fu

nd
ing

 in
 Sc

otl
an
d 

an
d i
t w

ill b
e i
mp

ort
an
t fo

r th
e c

ou
nc
il t
o c

on
tin
ue
 to
 pr

es
s f
or 

the
 be

st 
se
ttle

me
nt 
po
ss
ibl
e i
n l
igh

t o
f th

es
e f
ina

nc
ial
 

pre
ss
ure

s. 
 (ii)

 
De

mo
gr
ap
hic

s  
 Th

ere
 ar

e s
ign

ific
an
t d
em

an
d p

res
su
res

 on
 se

rvi
ce
s w

ith
in 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt a

nd
 So

cia
l C

are
 an

d W
ell
be
ing

 
ari
sin

g f
rom

 pr
oje

cte
d d

em
og
rap

hic
 tre

nd
s. 
Th

e p
op
ula

tio
n 

wit
hin

 th
e a

ge
 ra

ng
e 0

-15
 is
 ex

pe
cte

d t
o f
all
 in
 Sc

otl
an
d f

rom
 

90
8,0

04
 (2

01
0) 

to 
90
7,4

56
 (2

01
5).

 H
ow

ev
er,

 th
e p

roj
ec
tio
ns
 

for
 Ab

erd
ee
n s

ug
ge
st 
an
 in
cre

as
e i
n t
he
 sa

me
 pe

rio
d f

rom
 

33
,28

1 t
o 3

4,5
01
. T

his
 w
ill h

av
e a

n i
mp

ac
t o
n p

rim
ary

 sc
ho
ol 

rol
ls 
wh

ich
 ar

e e
xp
ec
ted

 to
 ris

e b
y 1

0%
 in
 th
e p

eri
od
 20

10
 to
 

20
15
.  A

t th
e s

am
e t

im
e, 

se
co
nd
ary

 sc
ho
ol 
rol
ls 
are

 ex
pe
cte

d 
to 
fal
l b
y a

lm
os
t 6
%.

 Th
e p

op
ula

tio
n i
n t
he
 65

+ a
ge
 gr

ou
p i
s 

pro
jec

ted
 to
 ris

e i
n S

co
tla
nd
 fro

m 
88
0,9

37
 to
 99

0,9
29
 in
 th
e 

pe
rio
d 2

01
0 t
o 2

01
5. 
In 
Ab

erd
ee
n, 
thi
s a

ge
 gr

ou
p i
s p

roj
ec
ted

 
to 

ris
e b

y 1
1%

. T
his

 ha
s a

 si
gn
ific

an
t im

pa
ct 
on
 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 
fut

ure
 pl
an
nin

g f
or 

ca
re 

of 
the

 el
de
rly
 w
hic

h i
s a

 m
ajo

r d
riv
er 

of 
de
ma

nd
 fo

r s
oc
ial
 ca

re 
an
d w

ell
be
ing

 se
rvi
ce
s. 
  T

he
 ci
ty 

his
tor

ica
lly 

att
rac

ted
 ne

w 
Sc

ots
 w
ith
 ov

ers
ea
s m

igr
an
ts 

es
pe
cia

lly 
fro

m 
ea
ste

rn 
Eu

rop
e i
n s

ea
rch

 of
 em

plo
ym

en
t 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

. T
his

 tre
nd
 is
 lik

ely
 to

 co
nti
nu
e o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t fi
ve
 

ye
ars

 an
d w

ill i
mp

ac
t o
n a

 ra
ng
e o

f s
erv

ice
s i
nc
lud

ing
 

ho
us
ing

, w
as
te,

 ed
uc
ati
on
 an

d s
oc
ial
 w
ork

. T
he
re 

are
 al
so
 

are
as
 of
 de

pri
va
tio
n w

ith
in 
the

 ci
ty 
an
d i
n 2

00
9 t

he
 Sc

ott
ish

 
Ind

ex
 of

 M
ult
ipl
e D

ep
riv
ati
on
 id
en
tifi
ed
 28

 ar
ea
s i
n A

be
rde

en
 

wh
ich

 ar
e p

art
icu

lar
ly 
dis

ad
va
nta

ge
d. 
Th

es
e a

re 
dis

trib
ute

d 
thr

ou
gh
ou
t th

e c
ity
 an

d n
ot 

co
nfi
ne
d t
o p

art
icu

lar
 

ne
igh

bo
urh

oo
ds
.

Page 16



 
7

(iii
) 

Po
liti
ca
l 

 Th
e p

oli
tic
al 
en
vir
on
me

nt 
in 
wh

ich
 th

e c
ou
nc
il w

ill o
pe
rat

e o
ve
r 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
is 
to 

be
 sh

ap
ed
 by

 a 
se
rie
s o

f e
lec

tio
ns
 at

 
Sc

ott
ish

 Pa
rlia

me
nt,
 lo
ca
l g
ov
ern

me
nt 
an
d a

t U
K l

ev
el.
 Th

e 
ou
tco

me
 of

 th
es
e e

lec
tio
ns
 w
ill h

av
e a

n e
ffe
ct 
on
 a 
ran

ge
 of
 

fac
tor

s w
hic

h c
on
trib

ute
 to

 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

loc
al 
se
rvi
ce
s. 
It i
s 

im
po
rta

nt 
tha

t th
e c

ou
nc
il is

 in
 a 

po
sit
ion

 to
 fle

x i
ts 
se
rvi
ce
s 

de
pe
nd
ing

 on
 th
e o

utc
om

e o
f th

es
e e

lec
tio
ns
 an

d t
he
 im

pa
ct 

tha
t th

is 
ha
s o

n p
oli
cy
 ei
the

r a
t a

 na
tio
na
l o
r lo

ca
l le

ve
l. 

Cu
rre

nt 
na
tio
na
l p
oli
cy
 di
sc
us
sio

ns
 an

d i
nit
iat
ive

s a
re 

po
int
ing

 
at 

rad
ica

l c
ha
ng
es
 in
 th
e m

od
el 
for

 de
live

ry 
of 

so
cia

l s
erv

ice
s, 

mo
vin

g a
wa

y f
rom

 un
ive

rsa
l, a

nd
 st
ate

-de
fin
ed
, s
erv

ice
s 

tow
ard

s m
od
els

 ba
se
d o

n s
oc
ial
 ci
tiz
en
sh
ip 
wh

ere
 in
div

idu
als

 
an
d l
oc
al 
co
mm

un
itie

s h
av
e m

ore
 re

sp
on
sib

ility
 fo

r d
efi
nin

g 
the

ir n
ee
ds
 an

d c
on
tro

llin
g h

ow
 th

e m
on
ey
 is
 sp

en
t.  
Po

ten
tia
l 

ea
rly
 im

pa
cts

 of
 th
is 
ap
pro

ac
h i
nc
lud

e a
 ne

ed
 to
 bu

ild
 

inc
rea

sin
g a

nd
 op

en
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
wit

h c
itiz

en
s; 
a n

ee
d t

o 
su
pp
ort

 so
cia

l c
ap
ac
ity
 at

 th
e l
oc
al 
lev

el;
 an

d t
he
 tra

ns
fer

 of
 

go
ve
rnm

en
t p
ow

ers
 an

d c
on
tro

l to
 lo
ca
l le

ve
l, w

ith
 th

e 
ac
co
un
tab

ility
 an

d r
es
po
ns
ibi
lity

 th
at 

thi
s e

nta
ils.

   

(iv
) 

Te
ch
no
log

y  
 Te

ch
no
log

y h
as
 a 

ke
y r
ole

 to
 pl
ay
 in
 th

e d
eli
ve
ry 
of 

co
un
cil 

se
rvi
ce
s o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t fi
ve
 ye

ars
.  T

he
 m
ov
e t

o M
ari
sc
ha
l 

Co
lle
ge
, th

e u
se
 of
 te
lec

are
 an

d t
he
 im

ple
me

nta
tio
n o

f s
elf
 

se
rvi
ce
 w
ill a

ll d
em

an
d i
nv
es
tm

en
t in

 te
ch
no
log

y a
nd
 re

qu
ire
 

clo
se
r w

ork
ing

 w
ith
 th

e p
riv
ate

 se
cto

r.  
 In
 ed

uc
ati
on
, w

e w
ill 

wid
en
 ac

ce
ss
 to
 le
arn

ing
 fo

r a
ll t
hro

ug
h t

he
 fle

xib
le 
us
e o

f 
tec

hn
olo

gy
.  W

hil
st 
inv

es
tm
en
t w

ill b
e r

eq
uir
ed
, th

is 
wil

l b
e o

n 
the

 ba
sis

 of
 sp

en
d t
o s

av
e (

or 
sp
en
d t
o c

on
str
ain

 gr
ow

th 
in 

co
sts

 of
 ol
de
r p

eo
ple

’s 
se
rvi
ce
s) 
by
 pr

om
oti
ng
 ci
tiz
en
s’ 

ind
ep
en
de
nc
e. 

 Te
ch
no
log

y w
ill a

lso
 fu

nd
am

en
tal
ly 
co
ntr

ibu
te 

to 
sh
ifti
ng
 th

e b
ala

nc
e o

f p
ow

er 
an
d r

es
po
ns
ibi
lity

 to
 th

e 
cit
ize

n r
ath

er 
tha

n t
he
 st
ate

/pu
bli
c s

erv
ice

s, 
by
 fa

cili
tat

ing
 a 

mo
re 

pe
rso

na
lise

d a
nd
 fle

xib
le 
ap
pro

ac
h t
o h

ow
 ci
tiz
en
s 

en
ga
ge
 w
ith
 pu

bli
c s

erv
ice

s. 
 Th

is 
als

o g
ive

s c
itiz

en
s g

rea
ter

 
ch
oic

e a
nd
 co

ntr
ol 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s t
he
y w

ish
 to

 re
ce
ive

. 
   

       

Page 17



 
8

4. 
Co

mm
un

ica
tio

n a
nd

 co
mm

un
ity
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
4.1

 
Ou

r a
pp
ro
ac
h t
o c

om
mu

nic
ati
on
 an

d c
om

mu
nit

y e
ng

ag
em

en
t 

 
Th

is 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 ha

s b
ee
n p

rep
are

d f
oll
ow

ing
, a

nd
 

tak
ing

 ac
co
un
t o
f, e

xte
ns
ive

 co
mm

un
ica

tio
n a

nd
 

co
mm

un
ity
 en

ga
ge
me

nt.
  T

his
 in
clu

de
d: 

 • 
A c

orp
ora

te 
sta

ke
ho
lde

r b
rie
fin
g w

ith
 ar

ou
nd
 10

0 c
ity
 

sta
ke
ho
lde

rs 
an
d d

ire
cto

rat
e s

tak
eh
old

er 
bri
efi
ng
s; 

• 
A p

ub
lic 

su
rve

y  
wit

h o
ve
r 1

,10
0 r

es
po
ns
es
 re

ce
ive

d; 
• 

A C
ity
 Vo

ice
 su

rve
y w

ith
 ov

er 
70
0 r

es
po
ns
es
 re

ce
ive

d; 
• 

Int
ern

al 
co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
  w

ith
 a 

se
rie
s o

f s
taf
f b

rie
fin
gs
, 

wo
rks

ho
ps
 an

d u
se
 of

 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 in
tra

ne
t, a

s a
 fo

cu
s 

for
 in
for

ma
tio
n o

n b
us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 ac

tiv
ity
; 

• 
Th

e c
ou
nc
il’s

 w
eb
sit
e p

rov
idi
ng
 in
for

ma
tio
n a

nd
 

en
co
ura

gin
g m

em
be
rs 
of 

the
 pu

bli
c t
o g

ive
 th

eir
 vi
ew

s; 
 

• 
10
0 c

ity
-w
ide

 ‘fr
on
t d
oo
rs’
 – 

the
 ci
ty’
s i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 po

int
s 

we
re 

us
ed
 to
 pr

om
ote

 an
d e

nc
ou
rag

e m
em

be
rs 
of 

the
 

pu
bli
c t
o c

om
ple

te 
a q

ue
sti
on
na
ire
. 

• 
Co

mm
un
ity
-le
d p

ub
lic 

me
eti
ng
s –

 th
e C

ou
nc
il L

ea
de
r, 

De
pu
ty 
Le
ad
er 

an
d d

ire
cto

rs 
pa
rtic

ipa
ted

 in
 a 
se
rie
s o

f 
pu
bli
c m

ee
tin
gs
 co

nv
en
ed
 by

 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 
the

 ci
ty’
s 

co
mm

un
ity
 co

un
cils

. 
• 

Fo
llo
w-
up
 co

rpo
rat

e, 
dir
ec
tor

ate
 an

d p
ub
lic 

sta
ke
ho
lde

r 
ev
en
ts.
 

 

Co
nti
nu
ing

 go
od
 co

mm
un
ica

tio
ns
 w
ith
 m

ea
nin

gfu
l, a

cti
ve
 an

d 
on
go
ing

 di
alo

gu
e w

ith
 th
e c

itiz
en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
 w
ill b

e c
en
tra

l 
to 

the
 ap

pro
ac
h w

hic
h t
he
 co

un
cil 

tak
es
 as

 it 
de
live

rs 
its
 

ov
era

ll b
us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 ob

jec
tiv
es
. 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 pr
inc

ipl
e a

im
 is
 to
 cr
ea
te 
a b

ett
er 

aw
are

ne
ss
 an

d 
un
de
rst
an
din

g o
f a

ll t
he
 co

un
cil’

s a
cti
vit
ies

 an
d s

erv
ice

s w
hic

h 
we

, a
lon

g w
ith
 ou

r p
art

ne
rs,
 de

live
r fo

r th
e c

itiz
en
s o

f 
Ab

erd
ee
n, 
ou
r fu

tur
e i
nv
es
tor

s a
nd
 ou

r v
isit

ors
 an

d t
o 

en
co
ura

ge
 ac

tiv
e p

art
icip

ati
on
 an

d e
ng
ag
em

en
t w

ith
 us

 as
 w
e 

de
live

r o
ur 

pla
ns
. 

 Ou
r o

bje
cti
ve
s a

re:
 

 • 
To

 of
fer

 ac
ce
ss
ibl
e a

nd
 tim

ely
 in
for

ma
tio
n a

bo
ut 
all
 

co
un
cil 

se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 ac

tiv
itie

s; 
• 

To
 pr

ov
ide

 op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r a

ll t
o e

ng
ag
e i
n d

ial
og
ue
 

wit
h u

s, 
es
pe
cia

lly 
fac

e t
o f
ac
e; 

• 
To

 lis
ten

 an
d r

es
po
nd
 to
 th
e v

iew
s o

f o
ur 

pa
rtn

ers
, 

cit
ize

ns
, s
taf
f a

nd
 ot
he
r s
tak

eh
old

ers
 w
ith
 an

 in
ter

es
t in

 
the

 ci
ty;
 an

d 
• 

To
 sh

are
 ou

r p
lan

s a
nd
 as

pir
ati
on
s f
or 

the
 ci
ty.
 

 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il w

ill d
o t

his
 th

rou
gh
 cr
ea
tin
g a

 va
rie
ty 
an
d w

ide
-ra

ng
ing

 m
ea
ns
 of
 co

mm
un
ica

tio
ns
 an

d e
ng
ag
em

en
t in

clu
din

g: 
 

• 
Op

en
 m
ee
tin
gs
 on

 th
e t
ran

sa
cti
on
 of
 ou

r fo
rm

al 
bu
sin

es
s; 

• 
Fa

ce
-to

-fa
ce
 an

d t
im
ely

 pu
bli
c m

ee
tin
gs
 on

 sp
ec
ific

 
iss

ue
s a

nd
 ac

tiv
itie

s; 

• 
An

 ef
fec

tiv
e a

nd
 ef
fic
ien

t c
us
tom

er 
co
nta

ct 
se
rvi
ce
 

thr
ou
gh
 ou

r n
etw

ork
 of

 in
for

ma
tio
n p

oin
ts 
an
d b

y 
tel
ep
ho
ne
 or

 em
ail
; 

• 
An

 in
ter

ac
tiv
e a

nd
 ea

sily
 ac

ce
ss
ibl
e w

eb
sit
e; 

Page 18



 
9

• 
Pr
ov
idi
ng
 ap

pro
pri
ate

 an
d c

os
t-e

ffe
cti
ve
 in
for

ma
tio
n 

an
d a

dv
ice

 on
 co

un
cil 

se
rvi
ce
s, 
de
cis

ion
s a

nd
 

ac
hie

ve
me

nts
; 

• 
Sh

ari
ng
 co

mm
un
ica

tio
ns
 an

d e
ng
ag
em

en
t 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 w
ith
 ou

r p
art

ne
rs 
in 
de
tai
lin
g j
oin

t 
ac
tiv
itie

s; 
• 

Co
nti
nu
ou
s a

nd
 on

go
ing

 di
alo

gu
e w

ith
 ou

r d
eli
ve
ry 

pa
rtn

ers
 in
 ot
he
r p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r o
rga

nis
ati
on
s, 
the

 
cit
y’s

 ac
ad
em

ic 
ins

titu
tio
ns
, th

e c
ity
’s 
bu
sin

es
s 

co
mm

un
ity
, o

the
rs 
in 
the

 pr
iva

te 
se
cto

r, v
olu

nta
ry 

an
d c

ha
rita

ble
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
s a

nd
 so

cia
l e
nte

rpr
ise

 
co
mp

an
ies

; a
nd
 

• 
Pa

id 
ad
ve
rtis

ing
 of

 en
ga
ge
me

nt 
ev
en
ts,
 w
he
re 

ap
pro

pri
ate

. 
 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il w

ill a
lso

 pl
ac
e a

n e
mp

ha
sis

 on
 ex

ce
lle
nt 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 w
ith
 ou

r e
mp

loy
ee
s a

nd
 th
eir
 re

pre
se
nta

tiv
es
 as

 w
e p

lan
 

im
pro

ve
me

nts
 to
 th
e w

ay
 in
 w
hic

h w
e i
nfo

rm
 an

d e
ng
ag
e w

ith
 al
l e
mp

loy
ee
s, 
tra

de
 un

ion
s a

nd
 el
ec
ted

 m
em

be
rs.

 
 4.2

 
Co

mm
un
ity
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
 Th

e f
un
da
me

nta
l im

po
rta

nc
e o

f g
oo
d a

nd
 w
ort

hw
hil
e d

ial
og
ue
 be

tw
ee
n t
he
 co

un
cil 

an
d i
ts 
wid

e v
ari
ety

 of
 st
ak
eh
old

ers
 w
as
 br

ou
gh
t 

int
o r

en
ew

ed
 fo

cu
s d

uri
ng
 th

e f
orm

ati
on
 of
 th
is 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 w
ith
 th
e c

ou
nc
il a

do
pti
ng
 a 
pro

ac
tiv
e a

nd
 in
clu

siv
e a

pp
roa

ch
 to
 m
ak
e 

su
re 

tha
t a

s m
an
y p

eo
ple

 as
 po

ss
ibl
e p

art
icip

ate
d i
n t
he
 pr

oc
es
s a

nd
 ha

d a
n o

pp
ort

un
ity
 to
 co

ntr
ibu

te 
the

ir o
wn

 vi
ew

s o
n s

erv
ice

 
pri
ori
tie
s d

uri
ng
 th

e n
ex
t fi
ve
 ye

ars
. 

 Th
is 
inc

lus
ive

 an
d p

os
itiv

e a
pp
roa

ch
 w
as
 w
ide

ly 
we

lco
me

d a
nd
 re

su
lte
d i
n a

 si
gn
ific

an
t n
um

be
r o

f in
div

idu
als

, c
om

mu
nit
y g

rou
ps
, 

loc
al 
bu
sin

es
se
s a

nd
 pa

rtn
ers

 ac
tiv
ely

 en
ga
gin

g w
ith
 th

e c
ou
nc
il t
o ‘
ha
ve
 th

eir
 sa

y’ 
on
 fu
tur

e s
erv

ice
 pr

ior
itie

s. 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il w

ill c
on
tin
ue
 w
ith
 th

is 
ap
pro

ac
h w

hic
h p

rov
ide

s f
or:

 
 • 

Ind
ivid

ua
l m

em
be
rs 
of 
the

 pu
bli
c, 
co
mm

un
ity
 gr

ou
ps
, lo

ca
l b
us
ine

ss
es
 an

d o
the

r p
ub
lic 

an
d v

olu
nta

ry 
se
cto

r p
art

ne
rs,
 to
 ha

ve
 

the
 op

po
rtu

nit
y t
o m

ak
e a

 di
rec

t in
pu
t in

to 
the

 de
sig

n a
nd
 de

live
ry 
of 

the
 co

un
cil’

s s
erv

ice
s; 
an
d 

• 
Ele

cte
d m

em
be
rs 
an
d c

ity
 co

un
cil 

off
ice

rs 
to 
list

en
 cl
os
ely

 an
d c

on
sid

er 
the

 vi
ew

s o
f c
oll
ea
gu
es
, c
itiz

en
s, 
me

mb
ers

 of
 th
e l
oc
al 

bu
sin

es
s c

om
mu

nit
y a

nd
 pa

rtn
ers

 in
 ot
he
r p

ub
lic 

org
an
isa

tio
ns
 an

d t
he
 vo

lun
tar

y s
ec
tor

. 
 Du

rin
g t
he
 pe

rio
d o

f th
is 
fiv
e-y

ea
r p

lan
, th

e c
ou
nc
il w

ill s
triv

e t
o c

on
tin
ua
lly 

im
pro

ve
 th

e w
ay
 it 
en
ga
ge
s w

ith
 al
l th

os
e w

ho
 ha

ve
 a 

sta
ke
 in
 co

un
cil 

se
rvi
ce
s n

ow
 an

d i
n t
he
 fu
tur

e.

Page 19



 
10

4.3
 
Wh

o a
re 

ou
r c

us
tom

ers
? 

 
 

Fig
. 3

 Sh
ow

ing
 an

 in
dic

ati
ve

 re
pr

es
en

tat
ion

 of
 m

an
y, 

bu
t n

ot 
all

, o
f th

e c
ou

nc
il’s

 cu
sto

me
rs.

 

Page 20



 
11

4.4
 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w
or
kin

g 
   

 
 Fig

. 4
 Sh

ow
ing

 an
 in

dic
ati

ve
 re

pr
es

en
tat

ion
 of

 m
an

y, 
bu

t n
ot 

all
, o

f th
e c

ou
nc

il’s
 pa

rtn
ers

. 

Page 21



 
12

5. 
Se

rvi
ce
 ov

er
vie

w 
 5.1

 
   W

ha
t s
erv

ice
s w

ill 
we

 de
liv
er?

 
 Th

e 
co
un
cil 

cu
rre

ntl
y 

em
plo

ys
 o

ve
r 
10
,00

0 
sta

ff 
wo

rki
ng

 
ac
ros

s t
he
 ci
ty 
de
live

rin
g a

 w
ide

 ra
ng
e o

f s
erv

ice
s a

nd
 ha

s a
n 

an
nu
al 
ne
t b

ud
ge
t o

f £
45
0m

 w
hic

h i
s d

ist
rib
ute

d b
etw

ee
n f

ive
 

fun
cti
on
al 
dir
ec
tor

ate
s: 

 • 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt 

• 
So

cia
l C

are
 an

d W
ell
be
ing

 
• 

En
ter

pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e 
• 

Ho
us
ing

 an
d E

nv
iro
nm

en
t 

• 
Co

rpo
rat

e G
ov
ern

an
ce
 

         

                  

Page 22



 
13

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ur
e a

nd
 Sp

or
t 

 
An

ne
tte

 B
ru

ton
 

Dir
ec
tor

 
 Ov

er 
the

 ne
xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
Ed

uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt w

ill s
ee
 

sig
nif
ica

nt 
ch
an
ge
.  B

uil
din

g o
n o

ur 
str
ate

gie
s f
or 

lea
rni
ng
, 

cu
ltu
re 

an
d s

po
rt, 

we
 w
ill w

ork
 in
 an

 in
no
va
tiv
e a

nd
 cr
ea
tiv
e 

wa
y t
o p

rov
ide

 fle
xib

le 
an
d h

igh
-qu

ali
ty 
ed
uc
ati
on
 in
 sc

ho
ols

, 
su
pp
ort

 co
mm

un
ity
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
an
d a

du
lt l
ea
rni
ng
 w
he
re 

it i
s 

mo
st 
ne
ed
ed
 an

d e
nh
an
ce
 th
e c

ult
ura

l a
nd
 he

rita
ge
 pr

ov
isio

n 
in 
the

 ci
ty 
of 

Ab
erd

ee
n. 
   

 Th
e f

oc
us
 of
 ou

r d
ire
cto

rat
e i
s, 
thr

ou
gh
 ne

w 
wa

ys
 of

 w
ork

ing
, 

to 
co
ntr

ibu
te 
to 
bu
ild
ing

 a 
‘cit

y o
f le

arn
ing

’ w
hic

h e
mp

ow
ers

 
ind

ivid
ua
ls 
to 
ful
fil 
the

ir p
ote

nti
al 
an
d t
o c

on
trib

ute
 to

 th
e 

ec
on
om

ic,
 so

cia
l a
nd
 cu

ltu
ral
 w
ell
be
ing

 of
 ou

r c
om

mu
nit
ies

. 
Ou

r p
rio
riti
es
 re

fle
ct 
the

 na
tio
na
l p
rio
riti
es
 se

t o
ut 
by
 th

e 
Sc

ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt,
 th
e C

on
co
rda

t a
nd
 th
e S

ing
le 
Ou

tco
me

 
Ag

ree
me

nt 
an
d e

nc
om

pa
ss
 th
e a

cti
vit
ies

 an
d i
nit
iat
ive

s w
hic

h 
we

 w
ill u

nd
ert

ak
e i
n o

rde
r to

 ac
hie

ve
 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 ke
y 

str
ate

gic
 ob

jec
tiv
es
. T

he
se
 pr

ior
itie

s a
re 

se
t o
ut 

in 
the

 
fol
low

ing
 te

n t
he
me

s: 
  

• 
Cu

rric
ulu

m 
for

 Ex
ce
lle
nc
e: 

im
ple

me
nti
ng
 th
e n

ew
 

cu
rric

ulu
m 
for

 sc
ho
ols

; 
• 

Fit
-fo

r-p
urp

os
e s

ch
oo
ls 
/ le

arn
ing

 ce
ntr

es
: m

ak
ing

 su
re 

tha
t w

e h
av
e t

he
 rig

ht 
fac

iliti
es
 in
 th
e r

igh
t p

lac
e; 

• 
Le
arn

ing
 in
 th
e w

ide
r c
om

mu
nit
y: 
life

lon
g l
ea
rni
ng
 fo

r 
ev
ery

on
e; 

• 
Te

ch
no
log

y: 
us
ing

 te
ch
no
log

y f
or 

lea
rni
ng
; 

• 
He

alt
h a

nd
 w
ell
be
ing

: h
elp

ing
 pe

op
le 
to 
ma

ke
 th
e r

igh
t 

life
sty

le 
ch
oic

es
 fro

m 
an
 ea

rly
 ag

e a
nd
 th

rou
gh
ou
t th

eir
 

live
s; 

• 
En

ga
ge
me

nt 
in 
art

s, 
cu
ltu
re 

an
d h

eri
tag

e: 
im
pro

vin
g t
he
 

qu
ali
ty 
of 

an
d i
mp

ac
t o
f a

rts
, c
ult
ure

 an
d h

eri
tag

e 
pro

vis
ion

s a
cro

ss
 th
e c

ity
; 

• 
He

lpi
ng
 th

os
e w

ith
 di
ffe
ren

t n
ee
ds
: h
elp

ing
 ev

ery
on
e 

rea
ch
 th
eir
 po

ten
tia
l; 

• 
Be

tte
r p

erf
orm

ing
/va

lue
 fo

r m
on
ey
: d

em
on
str
ate

 ou
r 

co
mm

itm
en
t to

 co
nti
nu
ou
s i
mp

rov
em

en
t; 

• 
Sk

ille
d a

nd
 tra

ine
d s

taf
f: c

on
tin
ua
lly 

de
ve
lop

ing
 ou

r s
taf
f 

thr
ou
gh
 tra

ini
ng
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

; a
nd
 

• 
W
ork

ing
 to

ge
the

r: m
ak
ing

 su
re 

se
rvi
ce
s w

ork
 to

ge
the

r in
 

the
 in
ter

es
ts 
of 

the
 le
arn

er.
 

 Un
de
rpi
nn
ing

 ou
r te

n p
rio
rity

 th
em

es
 ar

e t
he
 ob

jec
tiv
es
 to

 
im
pro

ve
 at

tai
nm

en
t a
nd
 ac

hie
ve
me

nt 
for

 al
l o
ur 

lea
rne

rs 
an
d 

to 
clo

se
 th
e g

ap
s i
n l
ea
rni
ng
, h

ea
lth
, p
art

icip
ati
on
 an

d 
em

plo
ym

en
t o
utc

om
es
 th

at 
ex
ist
 w
ith
in 
the

 ci
ty.
 O
ur 

ke
y 

pri
ori
tie
s a

re 
me

t th
rou

gh
 th

e p
rov

isio
n o

f a
 ra

ng
e o

f s
erv

ice
s 

an
d a

cti
vit
ies

. 

Pr
e-s

ch
oo
l a
nd
 sc

ho
ol 
ed
uc
ati
on
  

In 
ou
r p

re-
sc
ho
ol 
se
ttin

g w
ith
in 
pri
ma

ry 
sc
ho
ols

 an
d t
hro

ug
h 

ou
r p

art
ne
r p

rov
ide

rs 
we

 w
ill: 

 

Page 23



 
14

• 
Co

nti
nu
e t

o i
nv
es
t in

 le
ad
ers

hip
 an

d m
an
ag
em

en
t 

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
at 
all
 le
ve
ls;
 

• 
Ad

jus
t th

e e
arl
y y

ea
rs 
tra

ini
ng
 pr

og
ram

me
 to
 pr

ior
itis

e 
se
lf-a

ss
es
sm

en
t tr

ain
ing

 an
d g

uid
an
ce
; 

• 
Inc

rea
se
 th
e i
nv
olv

em
en
t o
f p

riv
ate

 pa
rtn

ers
 in
 jo
int
 

tra
ini
ng
 an

d d
ev
elo

pm
en
t w

ith
 lo
ca
l a
uth

ori
ty 
pra

cti
tio
ne
rs 

in 
rel
ati
on
 to

 th
e i
mp

lem
en
tat

ion
 of
 cu

rric
ulu

m 
for

 
ex
ce
lle
nc
e a

ss
es
sm

en
t, r

ep
ort

ing
 an

d t
ran

sit
ion

; 
• 

Im
pro

ve
 ne

tw
ork

ing
 an

d c
om

mu
nic

ati
on
 be

tw
ee
n p

re-
sc
ho
ol 
se
ttin

gs
 an

d p
rim

ary
 to

 de
live

r im
pro

ve
d b

rea
dth

 
an
d d

ep
th,
 pr

og
res

sio
n a

nd
 co

nti
nu
ity
 of

 le
arn

ing
; a

nd
 

• 
Int

rod
uc
e n

urs
ery

 in
du
cti
on
 pr

og
ram

me
 fo

r s
en
ior
 le
ad
ers

 
in 
pri
ma

ry 
sc
ho
ols

. 

Ad
dit

ion
al 
su
pp
or
t n

ee
ds
 (A

SN
) 

W
e w

ill s
ee
k t
o i
mp

rov
e o

ur 
inc

lus
ion

 pr
ac
tic
e a

nd
 m
ee
t th

e 
ne
ed
s o

f th
os
e w

ith
 ad

dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s i
n t

he
 fo

llo
win

g 
wa

ys
: 

• 
De

ve
lop

 a 
be
tte

r u
nd
ers

tan
din

g o
f th

e n
ee
ds
 of
 sp

ec
ific

 
gro

up
s o

f le
arn

ers
 w
ho
 ha

ve
 ad

dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s i
n 

ord
er 

to 
fur

the
r im

pro
ve
 th
e q

ua
lity

 of
 se

rvi
ce
s/p

rov
isio

n; 
• 

Fin
ali
se
 a 
mo

re 
co
he
ren

t a
pp
roa

ch
 an

d s
tra

teg
y f
or 

so
cia

l, 
em

oti
on
al,
 an

d b
eh
av
iou

ral
 ne

ed
s; 

• 
Im

pro
ve
 th
e e

ffe
cti
ve
ne
ss
 of

 th
e p

up
il s

up
po
rt s

erv
ice

; 
• 

Co
nti
nu
e t

o f
oc
us
 on

 at
tai
nm

en
t a
nd
 ac

hie
ve
me

nt 
wit

hin
 

the
 AS

N 
se
cto

r b
y e

ns
uri
ng
 th

at 
go
od
 pr

ac
tic
e i
s i
de
nti
fie
d 

an
d a

do
pte

d m
ore

 w
ide

ly 
ac
ros

s t
he
 ci
ty;
 

• 
Bu

ild
 up

on
 ou

r c
urr

en
t w

ork
 to

 de
ve
lop

 ef
fec

tiv
e 

tra
ns
itio

ns
, p
art

icu
lar
ly 
for

 po
st-
16
/18

 ye
ar 

old
s w

ith
 

ad
dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s; 

• 
En

su
re 

eff
ec
tiv
e u

se
 of
 ou

r s
tag

ed
 in
ter

ve
nti
on
 ap

pro
ac
h 

to 
me

eti
ng
 ad

dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s; 

• 
Fin

ali
se
 ou

r re
vie

w 
of 

inc
lus

ion
 an

d d
ev
elo

p a
 re

fre
sh
ed
 

str
ate

gy
; 

• 
De

ve
lop

 a 
mo

re 
rob

us
t, o

utc
om

e-b
as
ed
 ap

pro
ac
h t
o t
he
 

im
pro

ve
me

nt 
of 

ad
dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s s

erv
ice

s/ 
pro

vis
ion

, w
ith
 a 

str
on
ge
r fo

cu
s o

n t
he
 co

lle
cti
on
 an

d 
int
ell
ige

nt 
us
e o

f p
erf

orm
an
ce
, a
tta

inm
en
t a
nd
 

ac
hie

ve
me

nt 
da
ta 
to 
en
su
re 

all
 le
arn

ers
 ac

hie
ve
 th

eir
 fu

ll 
po
ten

tia
l; 

• 
Re

de
ve
lop

 C
ord

yc
e S

ch
oo
l a
s a

 ce
ntr

e o
f e

xc
ell
en
ce
 fo
r 

yo
un
g p

eo
ple

 w
ith
 so

cia
l, e

mo
tio
na
l a
nd
 be

ha
vio

ura
l 

ne
ed
s; 

• 
Es

tab
lish

 a 
mo

re 
tho

rou
gh
 pr

oc
es
s t
o g

ath
er 

pu
pil
 an

d 
pa
ren

t/c
are

r v
iew

s o
f s
erv

ice
s a

nd
 to
 us

e t
ho
se
 vi
ew

s t
o 

inf
orm

 an
d i
mp

rov
e s

erv
ice

 de
live

ry;
 

• 
Ex

plo
re 

an
d d

ev
elo

p t
he
 em

erg
ing

 m
od
el 
of 
lea

rni
ng
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

s a
nd
 hu

bs
 in
 or

de
r to

 fu
rth

er 
im
pro

ve
 th

e 
ex
pe
rie
nc
es
 an

d o
utc

om
es
 fo
r a

ll le
arn

ers
, b
ut 
pa
rtic

ula
rly
 

tho
se
 w
ith
 ad

dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s; 

• 
De

ve
lop

 a 
co
mm

iss
ion

ing
 st
rat

eg
y f
or 

ad
dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 
ne
ed
s s

erv
ice

/pr
ov
isio

n, 
inc

lud
ing

 se
ek
ing

 gr
ea
ter

 
op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r jo

int
 w
ork

ing
 w
ith
 vo

lun
tar

y 
org

an
isa

tio
ns
; a
nd
 

• 
En

su
re 

ad
dit
ion

al 
su
pp
ort

 ne
ed
s a

re 
ref

lec
ted

 in
 ou

r 
ap
pro

ac
h t
o a

nd
 im

ple
me

nta
tio
n o

f C
urr

icu
lum

 fo
r 

Ex
ce
lle
nc
e. 

     

Page 24



 
15

Cu
rri
cu
lum

 fo
r E

xc
ell
en
ce
  

W
e h

av
e m

ad
e g

oo
d p

rog
res

s i
n t

his
 cu

rric
ulu

m 
ref

orm
 w
hil
st 

rec
og
nis

ing
 th

at 
mu

ch
 st
ill n

ee
ds
 to

 be
 do

ne
. O

ur 
cu
rre

nt 
po
sit
ion

 in
vo
lve

s b
uil
din

g u
p c

ap
ac
ity
 ag

ain
 an

d i
mp

lem
en
tin
g 

ma
jor
 cu

rric
ulu

m 
de
ve
lop

me
nts

. O
ur 

pri
ori
tie
s f
or 

cu
rric

ulu
m 

im
pro

ve
me

nt 
wil

l: 
 • 

Inc
rea

se
 pa

ce
 an

d p
rov

ide
 cl
ea
r g

uid
an
ce
 an

d p
oli
cy
 

inc
lud

ing
 le
arn

ing
 an

d t
ea
ch
ing

, li
ter

ac
y, 
nu
me

rac
y, 
he

alt
h 

an
d w

ell
be
ing

, s
cie

nc
e, 
as
se
ss
me

nt,
 re

po
rtin

g a
nd
 

mo
de
rat

ion
; 

• 
Im

pro
ve
 pu

pil
 tra

ns
itio

ns
 fro

m 
nu
rse

ry 
to 

pri
ma

ry 
an
d f

rom
 

pri
ma

ry 
to 

se
co
nd
ary

 sc
ho
ol;
 

• 
Pr
ov
ide

 pe
rso

na
l s
up
po
rt f

or 
all
 pu

pil
s; 

• 
Ma

ke
 be

tte
r u

se
 of
 G
LO

W
; 

• 
Pr
ov
ide

 go
od
 qu

ali
ty 
an
d e

ffe
cti
ve
 pr

ofe
ss
ion

al 
de
ve
lop

me
nt;
 

• 
En

su
re 

tha
t th

e s
up
po
rt a

nd
 ch

all
en
ge
 of
 qu

ali
ty 

im
pro

ve
me

nt 
off
ice

rs 
is 
ha
vin

g a
 si
gn
ific

an
t im

pa
ct;
 

• 
De

ve
lop

 su
pp
ort

 fo
r c
urr

icu
lum

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 

inc
lud

ing
 

se
co
nd
ary

 sc
ho
ols

 cu
rric

ulu
m 

ne
tw
ork

s; 
an
d 

• 
Hig

hli
gh
t a

nd
 sh

are
 go

od
 pr

ac
tic
e. 

Alo
ng
sid

e t
he
 in
tro

du
cti
on
 of
 a 

cu
rric

ulu
m 
for

 ex
ce
lle
nc
e f

or 
all
 

pu
pil
s w

e w
ill d

eli
ve
r m

ore
 fle

xib
le 
rou

tes
 to
 le
arn

ing
 in
 th
e 

up
pe
r s
tag

es
 of
 se

co
nd
ary

 sc
ho
ol 
an
d b

ey
on
d t

hro
ug
h o

ur 
Ab

erd
ee
n v

irtu
al 
ca
mp

us
 st
rat

eg
y. 

 
W
e w

ill f
oc
us
 on

 th
e s

en
ior
 ph

as
e a

rra
ng
em

en
ts 
for

 sc
ho
ols

 
an
d l
ea
rn 

fro
m,
 an

d b
uil
d u

po
n, 

the
 fle

xib
le 
an
d o

pe
n 

ap
pro

ac
he
s t
o p

rog
res

sio
n a

nd
 ch

oic
e a

lre
ad
y d

ev
elo

pe
d i
n 

the
 co

lle
ge
s a

nd
 un

ive
rsi
tie
s i
n t

he
 ci
ty 
an
d r

eg
ion

.  T
he
 id
ea
 

of 
a v

irtu
al 
ca
mp

us
 co

uld
 be

 bu
ild
 ar

ou
nd
 fo
ur 

ma
in 
str
an
ds
 of

 
wo

rk 
an
d w

ou
ld 
de
ve
lop

 pa
ce
 an

d c
ha
lle
ng
e f
or 

ma
ny
 se

nio
r 

stu
de
nts

 in
 ou

r s
ch
oo
l, c

ou
ld 
op
en
 up

 ch
oic

es
 an

d b
uil
d 

fle
xib

le 
pa
thw

ay
s f
or 

lea
rne

rs.
  T

he
 pr

op
os
ed
 fo
ur 

str
an
ds
 of
 

wo
rk 
for

 th
e e

du
ca
tio
n a

uth
ori
ty 
an
d p

art
ne
rs 
are

:  
• 

In 
the

 sh
ort

 te
rm

, a
lig
nin

g s
ch
oo
l d
ay
 ar

ran
ge
me

nts
 an

d 
en
ab
le 
co
urs

ing
 ac

ros
s e

sta
bli
sh
me

nts
; 

• 
To

 de
ve
lop

 in
no
va
tiv
e a

nd
 IT

 ba
se
d w

ay
s o

f le
arn

ing
 

wh
ich

 co
mp

lem
en
t fa

ce
-to

-fa
ce
 te
ac
hin

g a
nd
 le
arn

ing
; 

• 
To

 de
ve
lop

 an
 op

en
 co

urs
ing

 ap
pro

ac
h t
o l
ea
rni
ng
 w
hic

h 
co
uld

 ta
ke
 pl
ac
e a

t s
ch
oo
l, c

oll
eg
e o

r u
niv

ers
ity
 in
 a 

‘vir
tua

l c
am

pu
s’;
 an

d 
• 

To
 de

ve
lop

 a 
cle

ar 
ap
pro

ac
h t
o t

he
 se

nio
r p

ha
se
 

cu
rric

ulu
m 

in 
se
co
nd
ary

 sc
ho
ols

.  
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
cu
ltu
re 

an
d s

po
rt 

 In 
de
ve
lop

ing
 th

e s
erv

ice
s i
n c

om
mu

nit
y l
ea
rni
ng
, h

eri
tag

e, 
art

s, 
cu
ltu
re 

an
d s

po
rt w

e w
ill b

uil
d o

n e
xis

tin
g s

tro
ng
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

s a
nd
 w
ill s

ee
k t
o p

rov
ide

 se
rvi
ce
s t
hro

ug
h t
ho

se
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

s a
nd
 th
rou

gh
 ar

ms
 le
ng
th 
org

an
isa

tio
ns
 an

d 
tru

sts
.  T

his
 w
ill i

nc
lud

e t
he
 fo

llo
win

g a
cti
on
s: 
 

 • 
Co

nti
nu
e t

o w
ork

 w
ith
 th

e A
be
rde

en
 Sp

ort
s T

rus
t –

 Sp
ort

 
Ab

erd
ee
n a

nd
 Ab

erd
ee
n S

po
rt V

illa
ge
 – 
to 
de
live

r e
ffic

ien
t 

an
d e

ffe
cti
ve
 pr

ov
isio

n o
f s
po
rt a

nd
 le
isu

re 
ac
tiv
itie

s 
thr

ou
gh
ou
t th

e c
ity
; 

• 
Inv

es
tig
ate

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 w
ith
in 
co
mm

un
ity
 

lea
rni
ng
 an

d d
ev
elo

pm
en
t a
nd
 th

rou
gh
 ot
he
r le

arn
ing

 
pro

vid
ers

 to
 en

ha
nc
e l
ea
rni
ng
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 w
ith
in 
sc
ho
ols

 
an
d l
ea
rni
ng
 es

tab
lish

me
nts

; 
• 

Co
nti
nu
e t

o p
rom

ote
 th
e p

art
icip

ati
on
 of

 th
e p

riv
ate

, p
ub
lic 

an
d v

olu
nta

ry 
se
cto

rs 
in 
ou
r p

lan
nin

g a
nd
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

pa
rtic

ula
rly
 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 ch

ild
ren

’s 
se
rvi
ce
s; 
co
mm

un
ity
 

lea
rni
ng
 an

d d
ev
elo

pm
en
t; n

eig
hb
ou
rho

od
 pl
an
nin

g a
nd
 

wit
hin

 ar
ts 
an
d c

ult
ura

l a
cti
vit
ies

; 

Page 25



 
16

• 
Es

tab
lish

 a 
ne
tw
ork

 of
 te
n l
ea
rni
ng
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
s a

cro
ss
 

the
 ci
ty 
to 
en
ab
le 
ou
tco

me
-fo

cu
ss
ed
 le
arn

ing
 di
sc
us
sio

ns
 

wit
hin

 a 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

 en
vir
on
me

nt;
 

• 
Es

tab
lish

 a 
ne
tw
ork

 of
 co

mm
un
ity
 le
arn

ing
 hu

bs
 an

d 
rel
ate

d p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
ac
tiv
ity
; 

• 
As

 pa
rt o

f o
ur 

mu
lti-
dis

cip
lin
ary

 ap
pro

ac
h t
o c

hil
d 

pro
tec

tio
n, 

im
ple

me
nt 

the
 jo
int
 ch

ild
 pr

ote
cti
on
 ac

tio
n p

lan
 

an
d c

on
tin
ue
 jo
int
 w
ork

ing
 to

 im
pro

ve
 th
e e

ffe
cti
ve
ne
ss
 of

 
ch
ild
 pr

ote
cti
on
 se

rvi
ce
s a

nd
 to

 m
ee
t th

e n
ee
ds
 of

 
vu
lne

rab
le 
ch
ild
ren

 an
d f

am
ilie

s; 
• 

En
su
re 

tha
t y
ou
ng
 pe

op
le 
are

 ab
le 
to 
ac
ce
ss
 w
ork

 
pla

ce
me

nts
 in
 a 
mo

re 
pe
rso

na
lise

d w
ay
; 

• 
De

ve
lop

 16
+ l
ea
rni
ng
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
s i
n e

ve
ry 
se
co
nd
ary

 
sc
ho
ol;
 

• 
En

ha
nc
e o

ur 
yo
uth

 vo
ice

 an
d f
urt

he
r d

ev
elo

p y
ou
th 

pa
rtic

ipa
tio
n t
hro

ug
h s

ch
oo
ls 
an
d A

be
rde

en
 Yo

uth
 

Co
un
cil;

 
• 

Fa
cili

tat
e h

igh
-qu

ali
ty 
ad
ult
 le
arn

ing
 se

rvi
ce
s w

ith
 a 

pa
rtic

ula
r fo

cu
s o

n y
ou
th 

an
d a

du
lt l
ite
rac

y a
nd
 nu

me
rac

y; 
 

• 
Ag

ree
 ci
ty-
wid

e s
tra

teg
ies

 to
 cl
os
e t
he
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 ga
p; 
 

• 
En

ga
ge
 w
ith
 ‘h
ard

 to
 re

ac
h’ 
co
mm

un
itie

s a
nd
 in
div

idu
als

 
wo

rki
ng

 w
ith
 fro

nt 
lin
e s

erv
ice

s a
nd
 ag

en
cie

s t
o i
de
nti
fy 

an
d a

ss
es
s n

ee
ds
;  

• 
Im

ple
me

nt 
‘Vi
bra

nt 
Ab

erd
ee
n’ 
– a

 cu
ltu
ral
 st
rat

eg
y f
or 

Ab
erd

ee
n; 
 

• 
Im

ple
me

nt 
the

 ‘F
it f
or 

the
 Fu

tur
e’ 
str
ate

gy
 fo

r p
hy
sic

al 
ac
tiv
ity
 an

d s
po
rt; 

• 
De

ve
lop

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 ne
tw
ork

s a
nd
 lin

ks
 w
ith
 bo

th 
cu
ltu
ral
 

an
d n

on
 cu

ltu
ral
 bo

die
s e

.g.
 to
uri
sm

; a
nd
  

• 
Re

cru
it, 
de
ve
lop

 an
d r

eta
in 
vo
lun

tee
rs 
to 
su
pp
ort

 de
live

ry 
of 

cu
ltu
ral
, a

rts
 an

d h
eri
tag

e t
yp
e a

cti
vit
ies

. 
 Le
arn

ing
 an

d c
ult
ur
al 
es
tat

e a
nd
 fa
cil
itie

s 
 W
e w

ill c
on
tin
ue
 to

 de
ve
lop

 an
d i
mp

lem
en
t th

e l
ea
rni
ng
 es

tat
e 

str
ate

gy
 to

 en
su
re 

an
 af
for

da
ble

 an
d s

us
tai
na
ble

 le
arn

ing
 

es
tat
e w

hic
h m

ak
es
 be

st 
us
e o

f re
so
urc

es
, e
ns
uri
ng
 fo

cu
s o

n 
are

as
 of
 gr

ea
tes

t n
ee
d. 
 C
on
tin
uin

g t
he
 w
ork

 al
rea

dy
 be

gu
n 

on
 co

mm
un
ity
 fa

cili
tie
s a

nd
 th
e s

ec
on
da
ry 
sc
ho
ol 
es
tat
e w

e 
wil

l a
lso

 re
vie

w 
the

 co
nd
itio

n, 
su
ita
bil
ity
 an

d e
ffic

ien
cy
 of

 th
e 

pri
ma

ry 
sc
ho
ol 
es
tat
e a

nd
 br

ing
 fo

rw
ard

 a 
sh
ort

, m
ed
ium

 an
d 

lon
g-t

erm
 pl
an
 fo
r a

cti
on
.  W

e w
ill d

ev
elo

p p
rop

os
als

 fo
r th

e 
via

ble
 re

de
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 

Ab
erd

ee
n A

rt G
all
ery

 an
d t

he
 st
ora

ge
 

of 
the

 ci
ty's

 re
se
rve

 co
lle
cti
on
s. 
 In

 ad
dit
ion

, a
nd
 w
ith
in 

av
ail
ab
le 
bu
dg
ets

 w
e w

ill: 
 • 

De
ve
lop

 a 
tec

hn
olo

gy
 st
rat

eg
y f
or 

Ed
uc
ati
on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d 

Sp
ort

;  
• 

Fu
rth

er 
de
ve
lop

 on
lin
e l
ea
rni
ng
 w
ith
in 
co
mm

un
itie

s; 
an
d  

• 
En

su
re 

ne
w 
an
d e

xis
tin
g v

en
ue
s a

re 
fit 
for

 pu
rpo

se
 an

d 
ha
ve
 th

e c
ap
ac
ity
 fo

r d
ev
elo

pm
en
t o
f li
fel
on
g l
ea
rni
ng
 an

d 
cu
ltu
ral
 ac

tiv
itie

s. 
 

 
  

Page 26



 
17

 Ed
uc

ati
on

, C
ult

ur
e a

nd
 Sp

or
t –

 se
rvi

ce
 ov

erv
iew

 

Priority 1: Provide for the 
needs of the most vulnerable 
people 
 Priority 2: Help to ensure that 
all schoolchildren reach their 
potential 
 
Priority 3: Manage our waste 
better and increase recycling 
 
Priority 4: Encourage the 
building of new affordable 
housing 
 Priority 5: Ensure a 
sustainable economic future 
for the city 
 Priority 6:  Ensure efficient 
and effective delivery of 
services by the council and 
with its partners. 
 

Ch
ild

ren
 an

d y
ou

ng
 pe

op
le 

ac
ce

ss
 po

sit
ive

 le
arn

ing
 en

vir
on

me
nts

 an
d d

ev
elo

p t
he

ir s
kill

s, 
co

nfi
de

nc
e a

nd
 se

lf e
ste

em
 to

 th
e f

ull
es

t p
ote

nti
al 

x 
x 

 
 

 
 

W
e w

ill i
mp

rov
e t

he
 ou

tco
me

s f
or 

all
 ou

r c
hil

dre
n a

nd
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 
x 

x 
 

 
 

 
Ev

ery
on

e w
ill h

av
e a

cc
es

s t
o h

igh
-qu

ali
ty 

lea
rni

ng
 en

vir
on

me
nts

 an
d f

ac
iliti

es
 su

pp
ort

ing
 th

em
 to

 
ac

hie
ve

 th
eir

 fu
ll p

ote
nti

al 
 

x 
 

 
 

 
W

e w
ill e

nc
ou

rag
e p

eo
ple

 of
 al

l a
ge

s t
o p

lay
 an

 ac
tiv

e r
ole

 in
 th

eir
 le

arn
ing

 in
 or

de
r to

 m
ax

im
ise

 th
eir

 
po

ten
tia

l 
 

x 
 

 
 

 
W

e w
ill e

na
ble

 an
 ec

on
om

ica
lly 

ac
tiv

e p
op

ula
tio

n 
 

x 
 

 
x 

 
W

e w
ill e

nc
ou

rag
e a

cti
ve

 an
d a

pp
rop

ria
te 

us
e o

f te
ch

no
log

y t
o w

ide
n l

ea
rni

ng
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 
 

 
 

 
x 

x 
W

e w
ill e

nc
ou

rag
e p

eo
ple

 to
 ge

t in
vo

lve
d i

n r
ec

rea
tio

na
l a

cti
vit

ies
, le

isu
re 

pu
rsu

its
 an

d a
 w

ide
 va

rie
ty 

of 
sp

ort
s m

ax
im

isin
g t

he
 so

cia
l, e

du
ca

tio
na

l, h
ea

lth
 an

d e
co

no
mi

c b
en

efi
ts 

 
x 

 
 

x 
 

W
e w

ill p
rom

ote
 en

vir
on

me
nta

l s
us

tai
na

bil
ity

 
 

 
x 

 
x 

 
W

e w
ill i

mp
rov

e t
he

 qu
ali

ty 
an

d i
mp

ac
t o

f a
rts

, c
ult

ure
 an

d h
eri

tag
e p

rov
isio

n a
cro

ss
 th

e c
ity

 
 

x 
 

 
x 

 
W

e w
ill d

ev
elo

p m
ea

nin
gfu

l a
nd

 su
cc

es
sfu

l p
art

ne
rsh

ips
 th

at 
inc

rea
se

 op
po

rtu
nit

ies
 av

ail
ab

le 
to 

en
ga

ge
 in

 cu
ltu

ral
, a

rts
 an

d h
eri

tag
e a

cti
vit

ies
 

 
 

 
 

x 
 

W
e w

ill e
na

ble
 cr

ea
tiv

e o
pp

ort
un

itie
s f

or 
pra

cti
tio

ne
rs 

an
d a

rtis
ts 

to 
ret

ain
 cr

ea
tiv

e i
nd

ivid
ua

ls 
wit

hin
 

the
 ci

ty 
 

 
 

 
x 

 
W

e w
ill c

rea
te 

an
d c

ele
bra

te 
a c

ult
ura

l id
en

tity
 w

hic
h i

s r
ec

og
nis

ed
 lo

ca
lly,

 na
tio

na
lly 

an
d 

int
ern

ati
on

all
y 

 
x 

 
 

x 
 

W
e w

ill s
up

po
rt v

uln
era

ble
 ch

ild
ren

 to
 ac

hie
ve

 th
eir

 fu
ll p

ote
nti

al 
x 

x 
 

 
x 

 
W

e w
ill e

ns
ure

 ou
r s

erv
ice

s a
nd

 fa
cili

tie
s a

re 
ac

ce
ss

ibl
e t

o a
ll 

 
x 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill s
im

pli
fy 

an
d s

tan
da

rdi
se

 se
rvi

ce
 pr

ov
isio

n t
arg

eti
ng

 re
so

urc
es

 to
 th

e r
igh

t a
rea

s a
nd

 he
lpi

ng
 

to 
ba

lan
ce

 bu
dg

ets
 

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill d
em

on
str

ate
 ou

r c
om

mi
tm

en
t to

 co
nti

nu
ou

s i
mp

rov
em

en
t 

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill f
os

ter
 a 

sk
ille

d w
ork

for
ce

 w
ith

 th
e k

no
wle

dg
e, 

un
de

rst
an

din
g a

nd
 ex

pe
rtis

e r
eq

uir
ed

 to
 ca

rry
 

ou
t th

eir
 du

tie
s 

 
 

 
 

 
x 

Page 27



 
18

 So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

 

 
Fr

ed
 M

cB
rid

e 
Dir

ec
tor

 
 Ov

er 
the

 ne
xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
the

 So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

 
dir
ec
tor

ate
 w
ill p

rov
ide

 se
rvi
ce
s i
n t

he
 fo
llo
win

g t
hre

e a
rea

s: 
 • C

hil
dr

en
 an

d y
ou

ng
 pe

op
le.
 Th

es
e s

erv
ice

s m
ee
t th

e 
ne
ed
s o

f v
uln

era
ble

 ch
ild
ren

 in
clu

din
g: 
ch
ild
ren

 at
 ris

k o
f 

ha
rm

; c
hil
dre

n w
ho
 re

qu
ire
 ch

ild
 pr

ote
cti
on
 se

rvi
ce
s; 
ch
ild
ren

 
wh

o a
re 

loo
ke
d a

fte
r; c

hil
dre

n n
ee
din

g p
erm

an
en
t fa

mi
lie
s; 

ch
ild
ren

 w
ho
 ha

ve
 a 

dis
ab
ility

 an
d; 

yo
un
g p

eo
ple

 w
ho
 ha

ve
 

off
en
de
d o

r a
re 

at 
ris
k o

f o
ffe
nd
ing

. 
 • A

du
lts

. T
he
se
 se

rvi
ce
s m

ee
t th

e n
ee
ds
 of
 vu

lne
rab

le 
ad
ult
s 

inc
lud

ing
: th

os
e w

ho
 ar

e a
t ri
sk
 of
 ha

rm
 an

d a
bu
se
; w

ho
 ha

ve
 

me
nta

l h
ea
lth
 pr

ob
lem

s; 
su
bs
tan

ce
 m

isu
se
 pr

ob
lem

s; 
a 

lea
rni
ng
 di
sa
bil
ity
 an

d; 
tho

se
 w
ho
 ha

ve
 of
fen

de
d o

r a
re 

at 
ris
k 

of 
off
en
din

g i
.e.

 cr
im
ina

l ju
sti
ce
 se

rvi
ce
s. 

 • O
lde

r p
eo

ple
 an

d r
eh

ab
ilit

ati
on

. T
he
se
 se

rvi
ce
s m

ee
t th

e 
ne
ed
s o

f o
lde

r p
eo
ple

; p
eo
ple

 w
ith
 a 

dis
ab
ility

 or
 se

ns
ory

 
im
pa
irm

en
t; t
ho
se
 in
 ne

ed
 of
 re

ha
bil
ita
tio
n; 
se
rvi
ce
s f
or 

ad
ult
s 

at 
ris
k o

f h
arm

 an
d; 

se
rvi
ce
s w

hic
h m

ee
t th

e n
ee
ds
 of
 ca

rer
s. 

 In 
ad
dit
ion

, o
ve
r th

e n
ex
t fi
ve
 ye

ars
 th

e d
ire
cto

rat
e w

ill e
ns
ure

 
tha

t w
he
re 

pe
op
le’
s n

ee
ds
 an

d s
erv

ice
s c

ros
s t
he
 bo

un
da
rie
s 

of 
the

se
 th
ree

 ar
ea
s, 
the

 se
rvi
ce
 sh

all
 op

era
te 
in 
a c

oh
ere

nt 
an
d e

ffe
cti
ve
 w
ay
. T

his
 w
ill i

nc
lud

e w
he
re 

the
re 

are
 cr
os
s-

se
rvi
ce
 co

ns
ide

rat
ion

s s
uc
h a

s: 
 • 

Yo
un
g p

eo
ple

 m
ov
ing

 in
to 
ad
ult
ho
od
; 

• 
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

, c
on
tra

cti
ng
 an

d c
are

 m
an
ag
em

en
t; 

• 
Th

e i
mp

ac
t o
f s
ub
sta

nc
e m

isu
se
; a
nd
 

• 
Th

e w
ell
be
ing

 an
d p

rot
ec
tin
g p

eo
ple

 ag
en
da
s. 

 Th
e d

ire
cto

rat
e h

as
 a 

cle
ar 

res
po
ns
ibi
lity

 fo
r th

e w
ell
be

ing
 of

 
the

 ci
tiz
en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
, p
art

icu
lar
ly 
tho

se
 w
ho
 ar

e 
vu
lne

rab
le.
 Th

is 
inc

lud
es
 le
ad
ing

 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 co
ntr

ibu
tio
n t
o 

pu
bli
c h

ea
lth
 pr

om
oti
on
 an

d p
rev

en
tat
ive

 se
rvi
ce
s. 

 So
cia

l C
are

 &
 W

ell
be
ing

 vi
sio

n 
 • 

W
e b

eli
ev
e t

ha
t a

ll t
he
 ci
tiz
en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
 sh

ou
ld 
ha
ve
 

the
 op

po
rtu

nit
y t
o b

e i
n c

on
tro

l o
f th

eir
 ow

n f
utu

res
 an

d 
de
sti
nie

s a
nd
 to
 ac

hie
ve
 th
eir
 am

bit
ion

s a
nd
 as

pir
ati
on

s; 
• 

W
e a

ck
no
wle

dg
e t

ha
t p
eo
ple

 w
ill r

eq
uir
e v

ary
ing

 de
gre

es
 

of 
su
pp
ort

 to
 ac

hie
ve
 th
is 
an
d t

he
 di
rec

t ro
le 
of 

So
cia

l 
Ca

re 
an
d W

ell
be
ing

 w
ill b

e t
o p

rov
ide

 th
at 

su
pp
ort

 to
 th
e 

mo
st 
vu
lne

rab
le 
me

mb
ers

 of
 ou

r c
om

mu
nit
y o

n a
 fa
ir 

ba
sis

; 
• 

W
e w

ill w
ork

 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 ot
he
r p

art
ne
rs 
to 
en
su
re 

tha
t 

su
pp
ort

 is
 pr

ov
ide

d e
arl
y e

no
ug
h t

o p
rev

en
t p
eo
ple

 
req

uir
ing

 m
ore

 in
tru

siv
e f

orm
s o

f s
up
po
rt a

nd
 in
ter

ve
nti
on
; 

• 
W
e w

ill i
de
nti
fy 
an
d r

es
po
nd
 to
 th
e s

oc
ial
 ca

re 
ne
ed
s o

f 
pe
op
le 
livi

ng
 in
 Ab

erd
ee
n, 

su
pp
ort

ing
 th

em
 w
he
re 

the
y 

ne
ed
 as

sis
tan

ce
 in
 th
eir
 da

ily 
live

s. 
Of
ten

 w
ork

ing
 in
 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith
 ot

he
rs,
 w
e a

im
 to
 re

sp
on
d w

ith
 co

st-

Page 28



 
19

eff
ec
tiv
e, 

qu
ali
ty 
se
rvi
ce
s w

hic
h s

up
po
rt a

nd
 pr

om
ote

 th
e 

we
llb
ein

g a
nd
 sa

fet
y o

f p
eo
ple

 w
ho
 ar

e i
n g

rea
tes

t n
ee
d; 

an
d 

• 
W
e w

ill r
es
pe
ct 
an
d p

rom
ote

 pe
op
le’
s r
igh

ts,
 su

pp
ort

 th
eir
 

ind
ep
en
de
nc
e a

nd
 th
eir
 in
clu

sio
n i
n t
he
ir o

wn
 co

mm
un
ity
 

an
d r

es
pe
ct 
the

ir c
ho
ice

 w
he
rev

er 
it i
s p

os
sib

le.
 

 W
e w

ill p
rov

ide
 a 

so
cia

l w
ork

 se
rvi
ce
 th

at:
 

 
• 

He
lps

 st
aff
 to
 w
ork

 in
 a 

pe
rso

n-c
en
tre

d w
ay
 w
ith
 

ind
ivid

ua
ls;
  

• 
Tre

ats
 ev

ery
bo
dy
 w
ith
 re

sp
ec
t; 

• 
Lis

ten
s a

nd
 co

mm
un
ica

tes
 w
ith
 ot
he
rs 
in 
the

 
org

an
isa

tio
n a

nd
 va

lue
s p

eo
ple

’s 
ide

as
; 

• 
Su

pp
ort

s s
taf
f to

 do
 th
eir
 jo
b a

nd
 m
ak
es
 su

re 
tha

t th
ey
 

ha
ve
 th

e c
ha
nc
e t
o b

uil
d t

he
ir s

kill
s a

nd
 kn

ow
led

ge
; 

• 
En

co
ura

ge
s n

ew
 id
ea
s a

nd
 w
elc

om
es
 ch

all
en
ge
; 

• 
Ac

hie
ve
s v

alu
e f

or 
mo

ne
y, 
wo

rks
 ef

fic
ien

tly
 an

d 
ch
all
en
ge
s a

ny
 ru

les
 th
at 

are
n't
 ne

ed
ed
; 

• 
Is 
ha
pp
y f
or 

fee
db
ac
k a

nd
 lis

ten
s t
o c

om
pla

int
s a

nd
 

trie
s t
o m

ak
e t

hin
gs
 be

tte
r; 

• 
Kn

ow
s h

ow
 im

po
rta

nt 
it i
s t
o c

he
ck
 th
e q

ua
lity

 of
 

se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 is
 al
wa

ys
 try

ing
 to

 im
pro

ve
 se

rvi
ce
s; 
an
d 

• 
Is 
ge
ttin

g b
ett
er 

at 
co
mm

un
ica

tin
g a

nd
 lis

ten
ing

 to
 al
l 

pe
op
le 
wh

o w
e s

erv
e. 

 W
ith
 th
es
e g

uid
ing

 pr
inc

ipl
es
 w
e b

eli
ev
e t

ha
t w

e c
an
 de

live
r 

se
rvi
ce
s t
ha
t h
av
e a

 re
al 
an
d l
as
tin
g i
mp

ac
t. 

 So
cia

l C
are

 &
 W

ell
be
ing

 gu
idi
ng
 pr

inc
ipl
es
 

 Ou
r g

uid
ing

 pr
inc

ipl
es
 ar

e t
ha
t w

e: 
 

• 
Gi
ve
 cl
ea
r a

nd
 ea

sy
-to

-un
de
rst
an
d i
nfo

rm
ati
on
 to

 
pe
op
le 
ab
ou
t w

ha
t w

e c
an
 an

d c
an
 no

t d
o; 

• 
He

lp 
pe
op
le 
to 
ha
ve
 as

 m
uc
h c

ho
ice

 an
d c

on
tro

l a
s 

po
ss
ibl
e o

ve
r th

eir
 liv

es
; 

• 
W
ork

 w
ith
 ot

he
rs 
to 
ad
dre

ss
 th
e i
ss
ue
s s

om
e p

eo
ple

 
ha
ve
 w
he
n u

sin
g o

rdi
na
ry 
se
rvi
ce
s, 
like

 he
alt
h, 

ho
us
ing

, le
isu

re 
an
d w

ork
; 

• 
Ma

ke
 su

re 
tha

t th
e s

erv
ice

s w
e o

ffe
r a

re 
the

 be
st 
the

y 
ca
n b

e a
nd
 if 
se
rvi
ce
s n

ee
d t

o b
e b

ett
er,

 w
ork

 to
 m
ak
e 

the
m 

be
tte

r; 
• 

Lis
ten

 to
 w
ha
t p
eo
ple

 sa
y, 
are

 op
en
 to
 ne

w 
ide

as
 an

d 
are

 th
ere

 w
he
n p

eo
ple

 ne
ed
 us

; 
• 

Lis
ten

 to
 w
ha
t c
are

rs 
sa
y, 
fin
d o

ut 
wh

at 
the

y n
ee
d, 

an
d 

su
pp
ort

 th
em

 to
 fe
el 
co
nfi
de
nt 

in 
the

ir r
ole

; a
nd
 

 So
cia

l C
are

 &
 W

ell
be
ing

 st
rat

eg
ic 
ou
tco

me
s 

 Th
e s

tra
teg

ic 
ou
tco

me
s f
or 

So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be
ing

, fo
r 

ad
ult
s a

nd
 ch

ild
ren

, re
fle
ct 
the

 na
tio
na
l a
nd
 lo
ca
l p
rio
riti
es
. 

 
• 

Pe
op
le 
are

 pr
ote

cte
d f

rom
 ab

us
e, 
ne
gle

ct 
an
d h

arm
 

an
d f
ee
l s
afe

 in
 th
eir
 en

vir
on
me

nt;
 

• 
Pe

op
le 
are

 su
pp
ort

ed
 an

d c
are

d f
or 

in 
the

ir o
wn

 ho
me

 
or 

in 
ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
 ap

pro
pri
ate

 to
 th
eir
 ne

ed
s f
or 

as
 

lon
g a

s t
his

 is
 po

ss
ibl
e; 

• 
Pe

op
le 
are

 en
ab
led

 an
d s

up
po
rte

d i
nd
ivid

ua
lly 

or 
in 

gro
up
s t
o f

ind
 an

d p
ut 
in 
pla

ce
 th
e r

igh
t s
olu

tio
ns
 fo
r 

the
ir c

are
; a
nd
 

• 
Cit

ize
ns
 of

 al
l le

ve
ls 
of 
ne
ed
 an

d a
bil
ity
 ha

ve
 ac

ce
ss
 to
 

the
 fa
cili

tie
s o

f A
be
rde

en
 th
at 

wil
l s
up
po
rt t

he
m 

to 
ma

int
ain

 th
eir
 he

alt
h a

nd
 w
ell
be
ing

. 
  

Page 29



 
20

   So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be

ing
 – 

se
rvi

ce
 ov

erv
iew

 
  

Priority 1: Provide for the needs of the 
most vulnerable people 
 
Priority 2: Help to ensure that all 
schoolchildren reach their potential 
 
Priority 3: Manage our waste better and 
increase recycling 
 
Priority 4: Encourage the building of 
new affordable housing 
 
Priority 5: Ensure a sustainable 
economic future for the city 
 
Priority 6: Ensure efficient and effective 
delivery of services by the council and 
with its partners. 
 

W
e w

ill t
ak

e s
tep

s t
o p

rot
ec

t th
e v

uln
era

ble
 in

clu
din

g a
cti

ve
ly 

inv
olv

ing
 vu

lne
rab

le 
ch

ild
ren

, a
du

lts
 

an
d t

he
ir c

are
rs 

in 
de

cis
ion

s a
ffe

cti
ng

 th
eir

 ca
re;

 ef
fec

tiv
e s

up
erv

isio
n a

nd
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f 

off
en

de
rs;

 an
d t

ak
ing

 in
to 

ac
co

un
t th

e s
afe

ty 
an

d w
ell

be
ing

 of
 ch

ild
ren

 liv
ing

 in
 fa

mi
lie

s a
ffe

cte
d b

y 
su

bs
tan

ce
 m

isu
se

 
x 

x 

 

 

 

 

W
e w

ill s
hif

t th
e b

ala
nc

e o
f c

are
 en

ab
lin

g p
eo

ple
 to

 liv
e a

s i
nd

ep
en

de
ntl

y a
s p

os
sib

le 
wit

ho
ut 

co
mp

rom
isin

g t
he

ir c
are

, s
afe

ty 
or 

pro
tec

tio
n 

x 
x 

 

x 
x 

x 
W

e w
ill p

rom
ote

 th
e p

ers
on

ali
sa

tio
n o

f s
erv

ice
s, 

cre
ati

ng
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r s

elf
-di

rec
ted

 su
pp

ort
 

an
d i

nd
ivid

ua
lise

d b
ud

ge
ts 

to 
em

po
we

r p
eo

ple
 in

 th
e d

eli
ve

ry 
of 

the
ir o

wn
 ca

re 
x 

x 
 

 
x 

x 
W

e w
ill i

mp
lem

en
t o

ur 
co

mm
iss

ion
ing

 st
rat

eg
y e

ns
uri

ng
 co

st-
eff

ec
tiv

e a
nd

 hi
gh

-qu
ali

ty 
se

rvi
ce

s 
tha

t a
re 

fai
rly

 pu
rch

as
ed

 an
d m

on
ito

red
 

x 

 

 

 

x 
x 

W
e w

ill i
mp

rov
e t

he
 us

e o
f re

so
urc

es
 w

ith
 cl

ea
r e

lig
ibi

lity
 cr

ite
ria

 w
ith

 al
l re

fer
ral

s r
ec

eiv
ing

 
co

ns
ist

en
t, h

igh
-qu

ali
ty 

res
po

ns
es

 ba
se

d o
n t

ho
rou

gh
, e

vid
en

ce
-ba

se
d a

ss
es

sm
en

ts 
of 

ne
ed

 an
d 

lea
din

g t
o c

are
 pl

an
s t

ha
t w

ill b
e s

ub
jec

t to
 m

on
ito

rin
g a

nd
 re

vie
w 

 
x 

x 
 

x 
 

x 
W

e w
ill w

ork
 cl

os
ely

 w
ith

 al
l p

art
ne

rs 
im

ple
me

nti
ng

 th
e I

nte
gra

ted
 C

hil
dre

n’s
 Se

rvi
ce

s A
ge

nd
a a

nd
 

en
su

re 
tha

t w
e d

o “
Ge

t it
 R

igh
t fo

r E
ve

ry 
Ch

ild
” s

o t
ha

t c
hil

dre
n a

nd
 yo

un
g p

eo
ple

 ge
t a

pp
rop

ria
te 

su
pp

ort
 at

 th
e r

igh
t ti

me
 

x 
x 

 
 

x 
 

W
e w

ill c
on

tin
ue

 to
 de

live
r e

ffe
cti

ve
 m

an
ag

em
en

t o
f th

e w
ork

for
ce

 by
 in

ve
sti

ng
 in

 le
ad

ers
hip

 
tra

ini
ng

 to
 en

co
ura

ge
 th

e d
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f fl
ex

ibl
e a

nd
 cr

ea
tiv

e w
ork

ing
; s

up
po

rtin
g s

taf
f to

 ga
in 

the
 

sk
ills

 an
d k

no
wle

dg
e t

o p
rov

ide
 pe

rso
n c

en
tre

d s
erv

ice
s; 

an
d i

mp
lem

en
tin

g s
erv

ice
 de

live
ry 

str
uc

tur
es

 th
at 

se
ek

 to
 in

ter
ve

ne
 in

 pr
op

ort
ion

ate
 an

d t
im

ely
 w

ay
s, 

to 
en

su
re 

se
rvi

ce
s a

re 
de

live
red

 to
 m

an
ag

e a
nd

 re
du

ce
 ris

k 
x 

x 
 

 
 

x 

 

Page 30



 
21

En
ter

pr
ise

, P
lan

nin
g a

nd
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e 

 
Go

rd
on

 M
cIn

tos
h 

Dir
ec
tor

 
 Th

e E
nte

rpr
ise

, P
lan

nin
g a

nd
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e d
ire
cto

rat
e 

em
plo

ys
 ov

er 
1,0

50
 st
aff
, w

ork
ing

 ac
ros

s t
he
 ci
ty 
to 

de
live

r th
e 

fol
low

ing
 th

ree
 se

rvi
ce
s: 

 • 
Ec

on
om

ic 
an
d B

us
ine

ss
 D
ev
elo

pm
en
t; 

• 
Pla

nn
ing

 an
d S

us
tai
na
ble

 D
ev
elo

pm
en
t; a

nd
 

• 
As

se
t M

an
ag
em

en
t a
nd
 O
pe
rat

ion
s. 

 In 
de
ve
lop

ing
 an

 ef
fec

tiv
e s

erv
ice

 pl
an
 fo
r th

e d
ire
cto

rat
e, 

we
 

rec
og
nis

e t
ha
t th

e c
ity
’s 
en
ter

pri
se
, p

lan
nin

g a
nd
 in
fra

str
uc
tur

e 
iss

ue
s a

re 
clo

se
ly 
rel
ate

d t
o w

ide
r is

su
es
 in
 th
e n

ort
h e

as
t o
f 

Sc
otl
an
d a

s w
ell
 as

 Sc
otl
an
d a

nd
 th
e U

K a
s a

 w
ho
le.
 Th

e 
En

ter
pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e s
erv

ice
 m
us
t th

ere
for

e 
pro

vid
e t

he
 st
rat

eg
ic 
dir
ec
tio
n f
or 

Ab
erd

ee
n c

ity
 w
ith
in 
a w

ide
r 

ge
og
rap

hic
al 
co
nte

xt,
 w
hil
st 
co
nti
nu
ing

 to
 en

ga
ge
 w
ith
 lo
ca
l 

pe
op
le 
to 
en
su
re 

tha
t w

e m
ee
t th

e s
tat
ed
 ne

ed
s o

f 
co
mm

un
itie

s a
nd
 in
div

idu
als

. 

Ov
er 

the
 pe

rio
d o

f th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 w
e w

ill s
ee
 th
e 

co
nti
nu
ing

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 

an
d s

tre
ng
the

nin
g o

f th
e E

nte
rpr

ise
, 

Pla
nn
ing

 an
d I
nfr

as
tru

ctu
re 

dir
ec
tor

ate
, s
o t
ha
t it
 co

nti
nu
es
 to
 

en
ga
ge
 w
ith
 m

an
ag
ers

 ac
ros

s a
ll c

ou
nc
il s

erv
ice

s a
nd
 

ex
ter

na
l p
art

ne
rs,
 on

 ke
y i
ss
ue
s e

ffe
cti
ng
 co

mm
un
itie

s. 
 Th

e m
ain

 ai
m 
of 

the
 di
rec

tor
ate

 is
 to
: 

 • 
en
ab
le 
Ab

erd
ee
n c

ity
 to
 ac

hie
ve
 in
cre

as
ed
 su

sta
ina

ble
 

ec
on
om

ic 
gro

wt
h f

or 
the

 be
ne
fit 
of 
all
 ci
tiz
en
s 

 W
e w

ill d
o t
his

 by
: 

 • 
en
su
rin
g p

eo
ple

 an
d c

om
mu

nit
ies

 ar
e g

en
uin

ely
 en

ga
ge
d 

in 
de
cis

ion
s r
ela

tin
g t
o e

nte
rpr

ise
, p

lan
nin

g a
nd
 

inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 
iss

ue
s i
n t
he
 ci
ty,
 an

d 
 

• 
wo

rki
ng

 w
ith
, a

nd
 ob

tai
nin

g c
om

mi
tm
en
t fr

om
, p
art

ne
r 

org
an
isa

tio
ns
 to
 pr

ov
ide

 be
tte

r a
nd
 m
ore

 ef
fic
ien

t 
En

ter
pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g &
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e s
erv

ice
s a

cro
ss
 th
e 

cit
y. 

 W
e h

av
e s

et 
ou
rse

lve
s k

ey
 ta

rge
ts 
in 
ou
r s
erv

ice
 ar

ea
s. 
Th

es
e 

are
 se

t o
ut 
in 
de
tai
l b
elo

w 
an
d a

re 
es
se
nti
al 
in 
en
su
rin
g t
he
 

eff
ec
tiv
en
es
s a

nd
 ef
fic
ien

cy
 of

 ou
r s
erv

ice
s, 
no
w 
an
d f

or 
the

 
co
mi
ng
 ye

ars
. 

 De
live

rin
g t
he
se
 ou

tco
me

s w
ill b

e t
he
 re

sp
on
sib

ility
 of

 th
e 

se
nio

r m
an
ag
em

en
t te

am
 of
 En

ter
pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re.
  

    

Page 31



 
22

Vis
ion

 an
d p

rio
rit
ies

 
 Ab

erd
ee
n i
s o

ne
 of
 th
e w

orl
d’s

 m
ajo

r e
ne
rgy

 ci
tie
s. 

 Th
e c

ha
lle
ng
e f
or 

Ab
erd

ee
n o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t 3
0 -

 40
 ye

ars
 is
 to

 
en
su
re 

tha
t it
 re

ma
ins

 a 
glo

ba
l e
ne
rgy

 ci
ty.
 O
ur 

str
ate

gic
 

pri
ori
tie
s a

re 
the

ref
ore

 to
: 

 • 
En

co
ura

ge
 fu

tur
e e

co
no
mi
c a

nd
 bu

sin
es
s d

ev
elo

pm
en
t in

 
the

 ci
ty;
 

• 
De

live
r a

n u
p-t

o-d
ate

 de
ve
lop

me
nt 
pla

n f
or 

the
 ci
ty;
 

• 
Pr
ote

ct 
an
d e

nh
an
ce
 ou

r h
igh

 qu
ali
ty 
na
tur

al 
an
d b

uil
t 

en
vir
on
me

nt;
 

• 
Su

pp
ort

 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

a f
ull
y i
nte

gra
ted

 tra
ns
po
rt n

etw
ork

; 
• 

En
su
re 

the
 co

un
cil’

s p
hy
sic

al 
as
se
ts 
are

 m
an
ag
ed
 an

d 
ma

int
ain

ed
 in
 a 
co
st-
eff
ec
tiv
e m

an
ne
r; a

nd
 

• 
De

live
r o

ur 
sta

tut
ory

 re
sp
on
sib

iliti
es
 ef
fec

tiv
ely

 an
d 

eff
icie

ntl
y. 

 In 
pu
rsu

ing
 th

es
e p

rio
riti
es
 w
e w

ill c
on
trib

ute
 to
 th
e f

oll
ow

ing
 

Na
tio
na
l O

utc
om

es
: 

 
• 

W
e l
ive

 in
 a 
Sc

otl
an
d t
ha
t is

 th
e m

os
t a

ttra
cti
ve
 pl
ac
e 

for
 do

ing
 bu

sin
es
s i
n E

uro
pe
; 

• 
W
e r

ea
lise

 ou
r fu

ll e
co
no
mi
c p

ote
nti
al 
wit

h m
ore

 an
d 

be
tte
r e

mp
loy

me
nt 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r o

ur 
pe
op
le;
 

• 
W
e a

re 
be
tte

r e
du
ca
ted

, m
ore

 sk
ille

d a
nd
 m
ore

 
su
cc
es
sfu

l, r
en
ow

ne
d f
or 

ou
r re

se
arc

h a
nd
 in
no
va
tio
n; 

• 
W
e h

av
e t

ac
kle

d t
he
 si
gn
ific

an
t in

eq
ua
litie

s i
n S

co
ttis

h 
so
cie

ty;
 

• 
W
e l
ive

 in
 w
ell
-de

sig
ne
d, 

su
sta

ina
ble

 pl
ac
es
 w
he
re 

we
 

are
 ab

le 
to 
ac
ce
ss
 th
e a

me
nit
ies

 an
d s

erv
ice

s w
e n

ee
d; 

• 
W
e v

alu
e a

nd
 en

joy
 ou

r b
uil
t a

nd
 na

tur
al 
en
vir
on
me

nt 
an
d p

rot
ec
t it
 an

d e
nh
an
ce
 it 
for

 fu
tur

e g
en
era

tio
ns
; 

• 
W
e t
ak
e p

rid
e i
n a

 st
ron

g, 
fai
r a

nd
 in
clu

siv
e n

ati
on
al 

ide
nti
ty;
 an

d 
• 

Ou
r p

ub
lic 

se
rvi
ce
s a

re 
hig

h q
ua
lity

, c
on
tin
ua
lly 

im
pro

vin
g, 
eff

icie
nt 
an
d r

es
po
ns
ive

 to
 lo
ca
l p
eo
ple

's 
ne
ed
s. 

 Ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
we

 pl
an
 to
 de

live
r o

ur 
se
rvi
ce
s i
n a

 
dif
fer

en
t w

ay
 w
ith
 a 

gre
ate

r fo
cu
s o

n i
nc
om

e g
en
era

tio
n a

nd
 

de
live

rin
g w

ha
t w

e d
o i
n p

art
ne
rsh

ip 
wit

h o
the

r o
rga

nis
ati
on
s 

or 
bu
sin

es
se
s. 
 In

 pa
rtic

ula
r w

e w
ill b

e r
e-e

xa
mi
nin

g h
ow

 w
e 

be
st 
us
e a

nd
 m
an
ag
e t
he
 co

un
cil'

s a
ss
ets

 to
 bo

th 
red

uc
e 

co
sts

 an
d c

rea
te 

inc
om

e. 
  

 W
e w

ill e
nc
ou
rag

e t
he
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
Ab

erd
ee
n o

ve
r w

ha
t 

wil
l b
e a

 cr
itic

al 
fiv
e-y

ea
r p

eri
od
 fo

r th
e c

ity
 an

d i
ts 
ec
on
om

y. 
 

W
e w

ill f
ina

lise
, a
nd
 th
en
 do

 ev
ery

thi
ng
 w
e c

an
, to

 de
live

r th
e 

co
nte

nt 
of 

the
 Lo

ca
l D

ev
elo

pm
en
t P

lan
. 

 Div
ers

ific
ati
on
 of
 th
e e

co
no
my

 is
 vi
tal
 an

d A
be
rde

en
 is
 w
ell
 

pla
ce
d t
o p

art
icip

ate
 in
 th

e r
en
ew

ab
le 
en
erg

y r
ev
olu

tio
n t

ha
t is

 
cu
rre

ntl
y u

nd
erw

ay
, b

ut 
we

 w
ill n

ee
d t

o a
cti
ve
ly 
pro

mo
te 

Ab
erd

ee
n a

lon
gs
ide

 ou
r p

art
ne
rs 
in 
the

 Ab
erd

ee
n R

en
ew

ab
le 

En
erg

y G
rou

p (
AR

EG
) a

nd
 Ab

erd
ee
n C

ity
 an

d S
hir
e 

Ec
on
om

ic 
Fu

tur
e (

AC
SE

F).
  In

de
ed
, it
 is
 ou

r in
ten

tio
n t
o b

e 
on
e o

f th
e l
ea
de
rs 
in 
the

 U
K i

n d
ev
elo

pin
g a

 pr
oa
cti
ve
, 

pra
gm

ati
c a

pp
roa

ch
 to
 en

co
ura

gin
g a

ll a
sp
ec
ts 
of 

a c
arb

on
 

ne
utr

al 
ec
on
om

y a
nd
 to
 pl
ay
 a 

lea
d r

ole
 w
ith
in 
the

 Eu
rop

ea
n 

Un
ion

 an
d, 

in 
pa
rtic

ula
r, t

he
 N
ort

h S
ea
 C
om

mi
ss
ion

, in
 th

is 
reg

ard
.   

 W
e w

ill c
on
tin
ue
 to

 pr
om

ote
 bu

sin
es
s t
ou
ris
m 
an
d t
o a

ttra
ct 

mo
re 

ne
w 
ev
en
ts 
to 
the

 ci
ty 
wh

ilst
 in
ve
sti
ga
tin
g n

ew
 w
ay
s t
o 

ge
ne
rat

e f
un
din

g t
o h

elp
 w
ith
 th

is 
im
po
rta

nt 
wo

rk.
  W

e w
ill, 

in 
the

 m
ea
nti
me

, c
on
tin
ue
 to

 su
pp
ort

 th
e A

be
rde

en
 Ex

hib
itio

n 
an
d C

on
fer

en
ce
 C
en
tre

 as
 an

 in
ter

na
tio
na
l-c
las

s v
en
ue
 in
 

Page 32



 
23

wh
ich

 to
 ho

ld 
ma

jor
 ex

hib
itio

ns
 an

d c
on
fer

en
ce
s s

uc
h a

s 
Of
fsh

ore
 Eu

rop
e a

nd
 Al

l E
ne
rgy

. 
 In 

the
 oi
l a
nd
 ga

s s
ec
tor

, w
e w

ill b
e w

ork
ing

 w
ith
 ou

r p
art

ne
rs 

in 
AC

SE
F a

nd
 ot

he
rs,
 in
clu

din
g O

il a
nd
 G
as
 U
K, 

to 
ma

xim
ise

 
the

 in
ve
stm

en
t in

 th
e N

ort
h S

ea
 w
hil
st 
fur

the
r d

ev
elo

pin
g 

Ab
erd

ee
n a

s a
n i
nte

rna
tio
na
l e
ne
rgy

 hu
b, 

inc
lud

ing
 vi
tal
 

tra
ns
po
rta

tio
n l
ink

s b
y a

ir, 
roa

d, 
rai
l a
nd
 se

a. 
 Int

ern
ati
on
al 
tra

de
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 
ha
s b

ee
n a

t th
e c

ore
 of
 ou

r 
wo

rk 
for

 ov
er 

25
 ye

ars
 si
nc
e t

he
 oi
l p
ric
e d

rop
pe
d i
n 1

98
6. 
 

W
e w

ill c
on
tin
ue
 to

 pr
om

ote
 tra

de
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

thr
ou
gh
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 
me

an
s, 
inc

lud
ing

 th
e A

be
rde

en
 C
ity
 an

d S
hir
e 

Ex
po
rt S

urv
ey
, h

os
tin
g i
nw

ard
 vi
sit
s, 
tra

de
 m
iss

ion
s a

nd
 

se
mi
na
rs 
as
 w
ell
 as

 ou
r v
ari
ou
s i
nte

rna
tio
na
l d
ev
elo

pm
en
t 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

s, 
inc

lud
ing

 th
e W

orl
d E

ne
rgy

 C
ity
 Pa

rtn
ers

hip
, o
ur 

pro
gra

mm
e o

f m
em

ora
nd
a o

f u
nd
ers

tan
din

g a
nd
 tw

inn
ing

 
ag
ree

me
nts

 w
ith
 ci
tie
s s

uc
h a

s S
tav

an
ge
r. 

 W
e a

re 
cu
rre

ntl
y d

ev
elo

pin
g a

 C
ity
 C
en
tre

 Fr
am

ew
ork

 to
 

gu
ide

 fu
tur

e d
ev
elo

pm
en
ts 
in 
tha

t a
rea

 an
d w

e l
oo
k f
orw

ard
 to

 
tak

ing
 so

me
 si
gn
ific

an
t s
tep

s t
o r

ev
ita
lise

 w
ha
t m

an
y p

eo
ple

 
se
e a

s b
ein

g o
ne
 of
 th
e m

os
t c
ruc

ial
 pa

rts
 of
 th
e n

ort
h e

as
t 

ec
on
om

y. 
 Th

is 
wil

l, u
nd
ou
bte

dly
, b

e a
 ch

all
en
gin

g t
as
k i
n t

he
 

pre
dic

ted
 fin

an
cia

l c
lim

ate
 bu

t w
e a

im
 to
 do

 al
l th

at 
we

 ca
n t

o 
fac

ilita
te 
the

 re
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
of 
Un

ion
 St

ree
t a
nd
 its

 im
me

dia
te 

en
vir
on
s. 

 In 
the

 m
ea
nti
me

, w
e a

re 
alm

os
t u
niq

ue
 as

 be
ing

 a 
cit
y w

ith
 its

 
ha
rbo

ur 
co
mi
ng
 rig

ht 
int
o i
ts 
ce
ntr

e. 
 Th

e h
arb

ou
r is

 a 
vit
al 
pa
rt 

of 
ou
r e

co
no
mi
c m

ix 
an
d w

e w
ill w

ork
 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 th

e h
arb

ou
r 

bo
ard

 to
 he

lp 
de
ve
lop

 an
d d

eli
ve
r a

 m
as
ter

 pl
an
 fo
r th

e f
utu

re 
su
cc
es
s o

f th
e w

ide
r h

arb
ou
r a

rea
 an

d i
ts 
int
eg
rat

ion
 w
ith
 th
e 

cit
y c

en
tre

 an
d t

o o
the

r a
dja

ce
nt 

co
mm

un
itie

s. 
 

Th
ere

 ar
e s

ev
era

l k
ey
 pr

oje
cts

 w
hic

h w
e a

im
 to
 ha

ve
 at

 
va
rio
us
 st
ag
es
 of

 co
mp

let
ion

 du
rin
g t
he
 lif
e o

f th
is 
fiv
e-y

ea
r 

bu
dg
et.
  In

 th
e f

irs
t y
ea
r w

e w
ill s

ee
 th
e c

om
ple

tio
n o

f th
e 

ren
ov
ate

d M
ari
sc
ha
l C

oll
eg
e a

s t
he
 co

un
cil'

s n
ew

 co
rpo

rat
e 

he
ad
qu
art

ers
 w
hil
st 
we

 w
ill a

lso
 se

e t
he
 co

mp
let
ion

 of
 th
e 

£1
20
m 

sc
ho
ols

 3R
s P

roj
ec
t.  
In 

the
 m
idd

le 
ye
ars

 w
e w

ill s
ee
 

pro
gre

ss
 w
ith
 th

e E
ne
rge

tic
a c

orr
ido

r fr
om

 Ab
erd

ee
n A

irp
ort

 to
 

Pe
ter

he
ad
 an

d h
op
efu

lly 
the

 co
mm

en
ce
me

nt 
of 

the
 W

es
ter

n 
Pe

rip
he
ral
 R
ou
te.
  B

y t
he
 en

d o
f th

e f
ive

 ye
ars

, th
e s

ea
sc
ap
e 

sh
ou
ld 
als

o l
oo
k d

iffe
ren

t w
ith
 th

e e
sta

bli
sh
me

nt 
of 
the

 
Of
fsh

ore
 W

ind
 D
ep
loy

me
nt 
Ce

ntr
e i
n A

be
rde

en
 ba

y. 
 W
e w

ill b
e d

oin
g t
hin

gs
 di
ffe

ren
tly
 an

d f
isc

al 
co
nd
itio

ns
 w
ill b

e 
ch
all
en
gin

g b
ut 
the

 fo
reg

oin
g d

em
on
str
ate

s t
ha
t w

e w
ill b

e 
wo

rki
ng

 ha
rd 

as
 an

 En
ter

pri
se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd
 In
fra

str
uc
tur

e 
Te

am
 to

 de
live

r c
on
tin
ue
d e

co
no
mi
c s

uc
ce
ss
 an

d p
ros

pe
rity

 
for

 th
e e

co
no
my

 de
sp
ite
 th
e r

ela
tiv
e l
ac
k o

f re
so
urc

es
 

pro
vid

ed
 to

 us
 by

 ou
r fu

nd
ers

.

Page 33



 
24

 En
ter

pr
ise

, P
lan

nin
g &

 In
fra

str
uc

tur
e –

 se
rvi

ce
 ov

erv
iew

 

Priority 1: Provide for the needs 
of the most vulnerable people 
 

Priority 2: Help to ensure that all 
schoolchildren reach their 
potential 
 
Priority 3: Manage our waste 
better and increase recycling 
 

Priority 4:  Encourage the 
building of new affordable 
housing 
 
Priority 5: Ensure a sustainable 
economic future for the city 
 
Priority 6: Ensure efficient and 
effective delivery of services by 
the council and with its partners. 
 

W
e w

ill w
ork

 w
ith

 ou
r p

art
ne

rs 
to 

att
rac

t v
isit

ors
, w

ork
ers

 an
d i

nv
es

tm
en

t to
 pr

ote
ct 

the
 ec

on
om

ic 
fut

ure
 of

 th
e c

ity
  

x 
 

x 
 

x 
 

W
e w

ill e
nc

ou
rag

e t
he

 gr
ow

th 
of 

loc
al 

bu
sin

es
se

s t
hro

ug
h s

up
po

rt o
f e

xis
tin

g b
us

ine
ss

 se
cto

rs 
an

d d
ev

elo
pm

en
t o

f n
ew

 se
cto

rs 
x 

 
 

 
x 

 
W

e w
ill f

ac
ilita

te 
ne

w 
de

ve
lop

me
nt 

pro
jec

ts 
to 

im
pro

ve
 Ab

erd
ee

n’s
 liv

ing
 an

d w
ork

ing
 en

vir
on

me
nt 

 
x 

 
x 

x 
 

W
e w

ill p
rov

ide
 ef

fec
tiv

e m
ark

eti
ng

 an
d g

rap
hic

 de
sig

n s
erv

ice
s, 

att
rac

t m
ajo

r e
ve

nts
 an

d m
ain

tai
n 

int
ern

ati
on

al 
tw

inn
ing

 lin
ks

 to
 m

ak
e t

he
 ci

ty 
an

 at
tra

cti
ve

 pl
ac

e t
o v

isit
 an

d l
ive

 
 

x 
 

 
x 

x 
W

e w
ill m

ain
tai

n a
n u

p-t
o-d

ate
 de

ve
lop

me
nt 

pla
n f

or 
the

 ci
ty 

to 
giv

e a
n a

pp
rop

ria
te 

str
ate

gic
 

co
nte

xt 
to 

de
ve

lop
me

nt 
wit

hin
 th

e c
ity

 
x 

x 
 

x 
x 

 
W

e w
ill p

rot
ec

t a
nd

 en
ha

nc
e o

ur 
hig

h-q
ua

lity
 na

tur
al 

an
d b

uil
t e

nv
iro

nm
en

t th
rou

gh
 su

pp
ort

 of
 

ini
tia

tiv
es

 in
clu

din
g o

pe
n s

pa
ce

, n
atu

re 
co

ns
erv

ati
on

, th
e c

ity
’s 

gra
nit

e h
eri

tag
e a

nd
 ca

rbo
n 

ma
na

ge
me

nt 
 

 
 

x 
x 

x 
 

W
e w

ill s
up

po
rt t

he
 de

live
ry 

of 
a f

ull
y i

nte
gra

ted
 tra

ns
po

rt n
etw

ork
 to

 su
pp

ort
 m

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 

ec
on

om
ic 

gro
wt

h 
x 

 
 

 
x 

 
W

e w
ill e

ns
ure

 th
e c

ou
nc

il’s
 ph

ys
ica

l a
ss

ets
 ar

e m
an

ag
ed

 an
d m

ain
tai

ne
d i

n a
 co

st-
eff

ec
tiv

e 
ma

nn
er 

to 
de

live
r m

ax
im

um
 ef

fec
tiv

en
es

s a
nd

 ef
fic

ien
cy

 in
 su

pp
ort

 of
 ou

r s
tra

teg
ic 

pri
ori

tie
s a

nd
 

im
pro

ve
 ac

ce
ss

ibi
lity

 to
 ou

r c
us

tom
ers

 
x 

x 
x 

 
x 

x 
W

e w
ill d

eli
ve

r o
ur 

sta
tut

ory
 re

sp
on

sib
iliti

es
 ef

fec
tiv

ely
 an

d e
ffic

ien
tly

 
 

 
 

 
x 

x 
 

Page 34



 
25

Ho
us
ing

 an
d E

nv
iro

nm
en
t 

 
Pe

te 
Le

on
ard

 
Dir

ec
tor

 
 En

vir
on
me

nt 
se
rvi
ce
s 

 Ab
erd

ee
n S

cie
nti

fic
 Se

rvi
ce
s L

ab
or
ato

ry 
 

 Th
is 
se
rvi
ce
 w
ork

s c
los

ely
 w
ith
 pu

bli
c h

ea
lth
 bo

die
s a

cro
ss
 th
e 

no
rth

 ea
st 
of 
Sc

otl
an
d t
o h

elp
 to
 ke

ep
 th
e p

ub
lic 

sa
fe 
fro

m 
illn

es
s f
rom

 fo
od
bo
rne

 di
se
as
e a

nd
 ot
he
r e

nv
iro
nm

en
tal
 he

alt
h 

ris
ks
. T

he
 se

rvi
ce
 op

era
tes

 as
 a 

co
st-
ne
utr

al 
(£1

8k
 su

rpl
us
 

ov
er 

a g
ros

s i
nv
es
tm

en
t o
f £

87
6k
) s
tat
uto

ry 
se
rvi
ce
 pr

ov
ide

r o
f 

co
mp

reh
en
siv

e, 
ye
t h

igh
ly 
sp
ec
ial
ise

d, 
tes

tin
g a

nd
 ad

vis
ory

 
se
rvi
ce
 to

 th
e p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r, p
riv
ate

 bu
sin

es
se
s a

nd
 m
em

be
rs 

of 
the

 pu
bli
c t
hro

ug
ho
ut 
the

 no
rth

 ea
st 
of 
Sc

otl
an
d. 
Th

e 
lab

ora
tor

y m
ee
ts 
qu
ali
ty 
sta

nd
ard

s a
nd
 is
 ac

cre
dit
ed
 by

 
UK

AS
. It
 is
 an

 of
fic
ial
 co

ntr
ol 
lab

ora
tor

y f
or 

foo
d a

nd
 fe
ed
, 

ch
em

ica
l a
na
lys

is 
an
d m

icr
ob
iol
og
ica

l e
xa
mi
na
tio
n. 
It i
s a

lso
 

an
 ap

po
int
ed
 ag

ric
ult
ure

 an
aly

st 
an
d o

ffe
rs 
a c

om
pe
titi
ve
 

pu
bli
c a

na
lys

t s
erv

ice
. 

 

Th
e f

ive
-ye

ar 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo
r th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 to

 re
vie

w 
bu
sin

es
s m

od
ell
ing

 in
 or

de
r to

 m
ain

tai
n i
ts 
co
st-
ne
utr

al 
sta

tus
 

an
d c

rea
te 
inc

om
e g

en
era

tio
n b

y i
de
nti
fyi
ng
 ef

fic
ien

cy
 

pro
jec

ts;
 hi
gh
-va

lue
 w
ork

 st
rea

ms
; a
nd
 to
 te
nd
er,

 ca
ptu

re 
an
d 

ma
xim

ise
 se

rvi
ce
 pr

ov
isio

n t
o c

urr
en
t a
nd
 fu
tur

e c
lie
nts

 an
d 

the
 pr

iva
te 

se
cto

r.  
 Tr
ad
ing

 st
an
da
rd
s a

nd
 en

vir
on
me

nta
l h
ea
lth

 
se
rvi

ce
 

 
 Th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 w
ork

s t
o k

ee
p t
he
 pu

bli
c s

afe
 fro

m 
illn

es
s f
rom

 
foo

db
orn

e d
ise

as
e a

nd
 ot

he
r e

nv
iro
nm

en
tal
 he

alt
h r

isk
s. 
It h

as
 

a k
ey
 ro

le 
in 
en
su
rin
g t
he
 he

alt
h a

nd
 sa

fet
y o

f p
eo
ple

 
em

plo
ye
d i
n s

ho
ps
, o
ffic

es
 an

d o
the

r p
rem

ise
s n

ot 
co
ve
red

 by
 

the
 H
ea
lth
 an

d S
afe

ty 
Ex

ec
uti
ve
.  T

he
se
 ci
ty-
wid

e s
erv

ice
s 

inc
lud

e: 
 • 

Fo
od
 an

d a
nim

al 
fee

d 
reg

ula
tio
n 

• 
Inf

ec
tio
us
 di
se
as
e 

co
ntr

ol 
• 

Pla
nn
ing

 an
d l
ice

ns
ing

 
lia
iso

n 
• 

Pu
bli
c h

ea
lth
 & 

sta
tut
ory

 
nu
isa

nc
e 

• 
Po

llu
tio
n c

on
tro

l 
• 

Co
nta

mi
na
ted

 la
nd
 

• 
Pe

st 
an
d d

og
 co

ntr
ol 

• 
Mo

rtu
ary

 pr
ov
isio

n 

• 
Po

rt h
ea
lth
 

• 
An

im
al 
he
alt
h a

nd
 

we
lfa
re 

reg
ula

tio
n 

• 
Co

ntr
ol 
of 
co
un
ter

fei
t 

go
od
s a

nd
 in
tel
lec

tua
l 

pro
pe
rty
 

• 
Re

gu
lat
ion

 of
 un

de
rag

e 
sa
les

 
• 

W
eig

hts
 an

d m
ea
su
res

 
reg

ula
tio
n 

• 
Pr
od
uc
t s
afe

ty 
 

• 
Pe

tro
leu

m,
 fir
ew

ork
s 

an
d e

xp
los

ive
s l
ice

ns
ing

 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il in

ve
sts

 £8
02
k a

 ye
ar 

in 
the

se
 se

rvi
ce
s. 
Th

e 
ma

jor
ity
 of

 ac
tiv
itie

s a
re 

rel
ate

d t
o f
ulf
illin

g a
 st
atu

tor
y d

uty
.  

Page 35



 
26

Tra
din

g S
tan

da
rds

 m
on
ito
r a

pp
rox

im
ate

ly 
3,0

00
 tra

din
g 

pre
mi
se
s w

hil
st 
the

 En
vir
on
me

nta
l H

ea
lth
/C
om

me
rci
al 
Te

am
 

mo
nit
or 

ap
pro

xim
ate

ly 
 2,

00
0 r

eg
ist
ere

d f
oo
d b

us
ine

ss
es
 a 

ye
ar 

an
d 4

,00
0 w

ork
pla

ce
s w

he
re 

the
 se

rvi
ce
 ha

s a
 st
atu

tor
y 

rol
e i
n h

ea
lth
 an

d s
afe

ty 
mo

nit
ori
ng
 an

d e
nfo

rce
me

nt.
  

Th
e f

ive
-ye

ar 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo
r th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 to

 re
vie

w 
op
era

tio
ns
 an

d s
tru

ctu
re 

to 
sa
ve
 m

on
ey
 an

d t
o p

rov
ide

 an
 

ag
ile
 w
ork

for
ce
 w
ith
 fle

xib
le 
tea

ms
 th
at 
are

 ab
le 
to 

res
po
nd
 to
 

em
erg

ing
 an

d e
vo
lvin

g p
res

su
res

. P
ote

nti
al 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

s o
the

r 
loc

al 
au
tho

riti
es
 an

d g
ov
ern

me
nt 
ag
en
cie

s a
re 

be
ing

 ex
plo

red
. 

 St
ree

t s
ce
ne
 se

rvi
ce
s  

 Th
is 
se
rvi
ce
 w
ork

s t
o m

ain
tai
n a

nd
 im

pro
ve
 th
e h

igh
 st
an
da
rd 

of 
gre

en
sp
ac
e a

nd
 st
ree

tsc
ap
e e

nv
iro
nm

en
t fo

r th
e c

itiz
en
s o

f 
Ab

erd
ee
n. 
It i
nc
lud

es
 de

sig
n a

nd
 m
ain

ten
an
ce
 of

 pa
rks

 an
d 

ga
rde

ns
, a
me

nit
y l
an
d i
nc
lud

ing
, a

rbo
ric
ult
ure

, c
ou
ntr

ys
ide

 
se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 w
oo
dla

nd
, p

lay
 ar

ea
s, 
be
rea

ve
me

nt 
se
rvi
ce
s 

inc
lud

ing
 cr
em

ato
ria
 an

d c
em

ete
rie
s, 
all
otm

en
ts,
 st
ree

t 
cle

an
sin

g, 
be
ac
h c

lea
ns
ing

, g
raf

fiti
 an

d f
ly-
tip
pin

g r
em

ov
al 
an
d 

pu
bli
c c

on
ve
nie

nc
es
. T

he
 co

un
cil 

inv
es
ts 
£8
.5 
mi
llio

n i
n 

gro
un
ds
 m
ain

ten
an
ce
, £
3.2

5 m
illio

n i
n s

tre
et 

cle
an
sin

g a
nd
 

£3
60
k i
n p

ub
lic 

toi
let
s. 
Be

rea
ve
me

nt 
se
rvi
ce
s’ 
gro

ss
 bu

dg
et 

is 
£1
.26

5 m
illio

n a
nd
 th
is 
is 
co
ve
red

 by
 in
co
me

 w
ith
 a 

£4
93

k 
su
rpl
us
. 

 Cu
rre

nt 
as
se
ts/
lia
bil
itie

s a
re:

 18
.4 
mi
llio

n s
q m

 of
 gr

as
s c

ut 
be
tw
ee
n 3

 - 1
4 c

uts
 pe

r y
ea
r, 1

.8 
mi
llio

n l
ine

ar 
me

tre
s o

f 
ch
an
ne
l to

 sw
ee
p, 

13
,00

0 s
tre

et 
tre

es
 an

d o
ve
r 3

84
 he

cta
res

 
of 

wo
od
lan

d (
es
t. 4

00
,00

0 t
ree

s) 
plu

s a
dd
itio

na
l c
urr

en
t 

pla
nti
ng
 of
 20

0,0
00
 tre

es
, 1

,20
0 l
itte

r b
ins

, 8
00
 do

g b
ins

, o
ve
r 

17
0 p

lay
 ar

ea
s, 
17
 ce

me
ter

ies
 an

d t
he
 cr
em

ato
riu
m 

(ap
pro

xim
ate

ly 
30
0 b

uri
als

 a 
ye
ar 

an
d 2

,25
0 c

rem
ati
on

s),
 ni
ne
 

pu
bli
c c

on
ve
nie

nc
es
, fo

ur 
he
cta

res
 of
 be

ac
h. 

Ot
he
r a

ss
ets

 in
clu

din
g b

en
ch
es
; fo

otp
ath

s; 
dra

ina
ge
 sy

ste
ms

; 
ste

ps
; s

ign
s; 

me
mo

ria
ls;
 w

all
s; 

fen
cin

g; 
rai
lin
gs
; f

ou
nta

ins
; 

po
nd
s; 
sta

tue
s; 
an
d o

the
r s

tru
ctu

res
. T

he
re 

are
 al
so
 a 

nu
mb

er 
of 

bu
ild
ing

s a
ss
oc
iat
ed
 w
ith
 th

e s
erv

ice
. 

 Th
e f

ive
-ye

ar 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo
r th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 to

 lo
ok
 at

 al
l 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 to
 m
ax
im
ise

 in
co
me

 ge
ne
rat

ion
, d
riv
e o

ut 
se
rvi
ce
 ef

fic
ien

cie
s a

nd
 to

 id
en
tify

 se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 as

se
ts 
wh

ich
 

ca
n b

e s
top

pe
d o

r re
du
ce
d. 
To

ge
the

r w
ith
 so

me
 se

rvi
ce
s f
rom

 
the

 EP
&I 

dir
ec
tor

ate
 al
ter

na
tiv
e d

eli
ve
ry 
mo

de
ls 
are

 be
ing

 
ex
plo

red
, s
uc
h a

s s
tra

igh
tfo

rw
ard

 co
ntr

ac
tin
g o

ut 
an
d 

ou
tso

urc
ing

 vi
a a

 pu
bli
c/p

riv
ate

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

 or
 ar

m’
s-l
en

gth
 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
org

an
isa

tio
n. 

 Wa
ste

 se
rvi

ce
s 

 Th
is 
se
rvi
ce
 in
clu

de
s t
he
 fo
llo
win

g s
erv

ice
 ar

ea
s: 
wa

ste
 

dis
po
sa
l, f
ou
r h

ou
se
ho
ld 
wa

ste
 re

cy
clin

g c
en
tre

s, 
50
 

ho
us
eh
old

 re
cy
clin

g p
oin

ts,
 ho

us
eh
old

 w
as
te 
co
lle
cti
on
s, 

rec
yc
lin
g c

oll
ec
tio
ns
, fo

od
 an

d g
ard

en
 w
as
te 

co
lle
cti
on
s, 

co
mm

erc
ial
 w
as
te 

co
lle
cti
on
s a

nd
 sp

ec
ial
 w
as
te 

co
lle
cti
on
s. 

 In 
20
09
/10

 th
e c

ou
nc
il in

ve
ste

d £
15
.1m

 ne
t in

 w
as
te 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
se
rvi
ce
s (
£6
.6 

co
lle
cti
on
, £
8.4

m 
dis

po
sa
l). 
Th

is 
de
live

red
 se

rvi
ce
 to

 11
0,7

96
 ho

us
eh
old

s a
nd
 2,
20
0 t

rad
e 

cu
sto

me
rs,
 m
an
ag
ing

 12
3,0

00
 to
nn
es
 of

 m
un
icip

al 
so
lid
 

wa
ste

, 9
,40

0 t
on
ne
s o

f w
hic

h w
as
 co

mm
erc

ial
 w
as
te,

 re
cy
cle

d 
26
.8%

 of
 w
as
te 
eq
ua
tin
g t
o 1

4,7
20
 to
nn
es
 of
 re

cy
cla

te,
 

co
mp

os
ted

 12
,44

5 t
on
ne
s o

f k
itc
he
n a

nd
 ga

rde
n w

as
te,
 

pro
vid

ed
 re

cy
clin

g c
oll
ec
tio
ns
 to
 72

,00
0 h

ou
se
ho
lds

 
(fo

rtn
igh

tly
), p

rov
ide

d f
oo
d a

nd
 ga

rde
n w

as
te 

co
lle
cti
on

 to
 

51
,00

0 h
ou
se
ho
lds

 (fo
rtn

igh
tly
), p

rov
ide

d s
om

e o
n-s

tre
et 

pa
pe
r to

 te
ne
me

nt 
pro

pe
rtie

s.  
Th

e c
ou
nc
il t
hro

ug
h i
ts 
wa

ste
 

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
se
rvi
ce
s c

on
tra

cto
r (S

ITA
 U
K L

im
ite
d) 

ma
na
ge
s 

its
 w
as
te 

thr
ou
gh
 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 
fac

iliti
es
 in
 th
e n

ort
h e

as
t. T

he
 

Page 36



 
27

clo
se
d l
an
dfi
ll s

ite
 at
 N
es
s F

arm
 is
 cu

rre
ntl
y s

ub
jec

t to
 a 
£1
7 

mi
llio

n r
es
tor

ati
on
 pr

oje
ct.
  

 Th
ere

 ar
e a

 nu
mb

er 
of 
ma

jor
 co

st 
pre

ss
ure

s a
ffe
cti
ng
 th
e 

wa
ste

 bu
dg
et 
ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs:
 N
ati
on
al 
Po

licy
 - Z

ero
 

W
as
te 
Pla

n w
ork

 to
wa

rds
 70

% 
Re

cy
clin

g, 
5%

 la
nd
fill 

by
 20

25
 

an
d 6

0%
 re

cy
clin

g b
y 2

02
0, 

La
nd
fill 

Ta
x E

sc
ala

tor
 – 
ris
e b

y 
£8
/to
nn
e p

er 
ye
ar 

to 
£8
0/t
on
ne
 in
 20

14
/15

, c
ha
ng
e o

f la
nd
fill 

dis
po
sa
l p
oin

t (a
dd
itio

na
l tr
an
sp
ort

 co
sts

 £1
3/t
on
ne
) p

ote
nti
al 

fin
es
 fro

m 
Sc

ott
ish

 G
ov
ern

me
nt 
for

 ex
ce
ed
ing

 la
nd
fill 

all
ow

an
ce
s, 
lan

dfi
ll b

an
s, 
res

tric
tio
ns
 on

 in
pu
ts 
to 
en
erg

y f
rom

 
wa

ste
 pl
an
ts 
an
d t
he
 ad

op
tio
n o

f a
 na

tio
na
l c
arb

on
 m
etr

ic 
for

 
as
se
ss
ing

 re
cy
clin

g p
erf

orm
an
ce
. 

 
Th

e f
ive

-ye
ar 

bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo
r th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 to

 re
vie

w 
the

 
cu
rre

nt 
wa

ste
 st
rat

eg
y a

nd
 de

ve
lop

 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 

pri
ce
d 

sc
en
ari
os
 fo
r im

ple
me

nta
tio
n o

f th
e m

os
t e
ffe
cti
ve
 w
ay
 to
 

div
ert

 w
as
te 
fro

m 
lan

dfi
ll a

nd
 to
 m
ee
t n
ati
on
al 
tar

ge
ts.
 Th

is 
is 

to 
inc

lud
e p

ote
nti
al 
joi
nt 
wo

rki
ng
 an

d i
nv
es
tm

en
t o
pp
ort

un
itie

s 
wit

h A
be
rde

en
sh
ire
 an

d M
ora

y c
ou
nc
ils,

 ex
plo

rin
g t
he
 

po
ten

tia
l fo

r a
 si
ng
le 
wa

ste
 se

rvi
ce
 pr

ov
isio

n p
os
sib

ly 
via

 a 
pu
bli
c/p

riv
ate

 pa
rtn

ers
hip

. 
 Ho

us
ing

 se
rvi

ce
s 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il o

wn
s a

nd
 m
an
ag
es
 ap

pro
xim

ate
ly 
23
,00

0 c
ou
nc
il 

ho
us
es
.  T

he
re 

is 
a s

ep
ara

te,
 rin

gfe
nc
ed
 bu

dg
et 

an
d c

os
ted

 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo

r c
ou
nc
il h

ou
sin

g a
nd
 th
ere

for
e s

oc
ial
 ho

us
ing

 
do
es
 no

t fe
atu

re 
in 
thi
s f
ive

-ye
ar 

bu
sin

es
s p

lan
. 

 Ho
me

les
s s

erv
ice

 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il h

as
 a 

sta
tut
ory

 re
sp
on
sib

ility
 fo

r s
erv

ice
s t
o t

he
 

ho
me

les
s a

nd
 in
ve
sts

 a 
ne
t £
93
5k
 in
 th
es
e s

erv
ice

s. 
 Th

ere
 

are
 pr

es
en
tly
 th

ree
 ho

ste
ls 
an
d 2

50
 te
mp

ora
ry 
fur

nis
he
d f

lat
s, 

the
 la
tte

r u
tilis

ed
 fro

m 
the

 co
un
cil’

s s
oc
ial
 ho

us
ing

 st
oc
k. 

Th
ere

 ha
s b

ee
n a

 su
bs
tan

tia
l in

cre
as
e i
n h

om
ele

ss
 

pre
se
nta

tio
ns
 co

mp
are

d t
o r

ec
en
t y
ea
rs.
 C
urr

en
tly
 th

e c
ou
nc
il 

req
uir
es
 to

 us
e a

 su
bs
tan

tia
l a
mo

un
t o
f b

ed
 an

d b
rea

kfa
st 

ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
 to
 m
ee
t it
s s

tat
uto

ry 
du
ty,
 w
hic

h i
s 

un
ac
ce
pta

ble
 bo

th 
in 
co
st 
an
d t
he
 im

pa
ct 
on
 th
e q

ua
lity

 of
 lif
e 

of 
ind

ivid
ua
ls 
an
d f
am

ilie
s. 
Ke

y i
ss
ue
s f
or 

thi
s s

erv
ice

 in
clu

de
: 

 • 
Un

su
sta

ina
ble

 co
st 
pre

ss
ure

s f
or 

tem
po
rar

y 
ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
; 

• 
Im

pe
nd
ing

 ch
an
ge
s i
n 2

01
2 t

o r
ule

s a
rou

nd
 pr

ior
itie

s 
wh

ich
 w
ill b

rin
g i
nc
rea

se
s i
n d

em
an
d; 

• 
Ch

an
gin

g e
mp

ha
sis

 fro
m 
ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
 to

 pr
ev
en
tio
n 

an
d a

dv
ice

; a
nd
 

• 
Pr
es
su
res

 on
 lo
ca
l a
uth

ori
ty 
es
tat

es
. 

 Th
e f

ive
-ye

ar 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo
r th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 to

: 
 

• 
Re

du
ce
 de

ma
nd
 by

 in
ve
sti
ng
  in

 ad
dit
ion

al 
res

ou
rce

s 
de
dic

ate
d t
o e

arl
y i
nte

rve
nti
on
 an

d p
rev

en
tio
n a

nd
 

su
pp
ort

 ac
tiv
itie

s; 
an
d  

• 
Me

et 
the

 cu
rre

nt 
de
ma

nd
 m
ore

 co
st 
eff
ec
tiv
ely

 w
hil
st 

de
live

rin
g a

 be
tte

r q
ua
lity

 of
 te
mp

ora
ry 
ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
 

ex
pe
rie
nc
e b

y i
ntr

od
uc
ing

 a 
pri
va
te 

se
cto

r le
as
ing

 
sc
he
me

 de
sig

ne
d t
o r

eli
ev
e p

res
su
re 

fro
m 

bo
th 
the

 us
e 

of 
be
d a

nd
 br

ea
kfa

st 
ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
 as

 w
ell
 as

 ou
r 

ow
n h

ou
sin

g r
es
ou
rce

s. 
Th

is 
ma

y a
lso

 ha
ve
 a 

po
sit
ive

 
im
pa
ct 
on
 re

du
cin

g d
em

an
d. 

 Pr
iva

te 
se
cto

r h
ou
sin

g 
 

 Th
is 
se
rvi
ce
 w
ork

s t
o p

rot
ec
t th

e p
ub
lic 

fro
m 
po
or 

qu
ali
ty 

pri
va
te 

se
cto

r h
ou
sin

g a
nd
 m
ain

tai
n t
he
 bu

ilt 
en
vir
on
me

nt 
an
d 

gra
nit
e h

eri
tag

e. 
Th

e s
erv

ice
 m

on
ito
rs 
the

 co
nd
itio

n o
f 

bu
ild
ing

s, 
pro

vid
es
 fin

an
cia

l s
up
po
rt f

or 
dis

ab
led

 ad
ap
tat

ion
s 

Page 37



 
28

an
d w

he
re 

ne
ce
ss
ary

 en
for

ce
s r
ep
air
s. 
Th

e s
erv

ice
 w
ork

s t
o 

rai
se
 th

e s
tan

da
rd 

of 
pri
va
te 

ren
ted

 ac
co
mm

od
ati
on
 by

 
en
for

cin
g H

ou
se
s i
n M

ult
ipl
e O

cc
up
ati
on
 (H

MO
) le

gis
lat
ion

.  
Th

e s
erv

ice
 al
so
 m
an
ag
es
 th

e s
tat
uto

ry 
reg

ist
rat

ion
 pr

oc
es
s 

for
 pr

iva
te 

se
cto

r la
nd
lor
ds
 w
hic

h i
s s

elf
 fin

an
cin

g f
rom

 th
e 

reg
ist
rat

ion
 fe

es
 re

ce
ive

d. 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il c

urr
en
tly
 in
ve
sts

 £2
,64

9,6
03
 in
 pr

iva
te 

se
cto

r 
ho
us
ing

 w
hil
st 
the

 H
MO

 lic
en
se
 fe
e i
nc
om

e s
up
po
rts
 th
e c

os
t 

of 
HM

O 
ac
tiv
ity
. A

be
rde

en
 cu

rre
ntl
y h

as
 87

0 H
MO

 lic
en
ce
s i
n 

op
era

tio
n. 

 Th
e f

ive
-ye

ar 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo
r th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 to

: 
 

• 
red

uc
e t
he
 co

sts
 of
 th
e s

ch
em

e o
f a

ss
ist
an
ce
 as

 pa
rt o

f 
the

 tra
ns
itio

n t
o n

ew
 fu
nd
ing

 ar
ran

ge
me

nts
 un

de
r th

e 
Ho

us
ing

 (S
co
tla
nd
) A

ct 
20
06
 w
ith
 th

e e
nd
ing

 of
 se

rio
us
 

dis
rep

air
 no

tic
es
 an

d t
he
 as

so
cia

ted
 gr

an
ts;
 an

d 
• 

inv
es
t in

 ad
dit
ion

al 
res

ou
rce

s t
o i
nv
es
tig
ate

 an
d r

ed
uc
e 

the
 nu

mb
er 

of 
lan

dlo
rds

 op
era

tin
g w

ith
ou
t a

 H
MO

 
lice

ns
e 

 Co
mm

un
ity
 sa

fet
y 

 Th
is 
se
rvi
ce
 pr

ov
ide

s a
 cu

sto
me

r-fo
cu
se
d, 
hig

hly
-vi
sib

le 
se
rvi
ce
 to

 he
lp 
en
su
re 

sa
fet

y, 
cle

an
lin
es
s a

nd
 a 
fre

e f
low

 of
 

tra
ffic

 in
 ou

r c
om

mu
nit
ies

. S
erv

ice
 pr

ior
itie

s a
re:

 
 

• 
To

 ac
hie

ve
 hi
gh
 st
an
da
rds

 of
 cu

sto
me

r c
are

 an
d 

sa
tis
fac

tio
n; 
 

• 
To

 im
pro

ve
 cl
ea
nli
ne
ss
, m

ak
ing

 ef
fec

tiv
e u

se
 of
 

en
for

ce
me

nt 
po
we

rs 
wh

en
 ap

pro
pri
ate

;  
• 

To
 en

for
ce
 pa

rki
ng
 re

gu
lat
ion

s t
o e

ns
ure

 th
e f
ree

 flo
w 

of 
tra

ffic
 an

d i
mp

rov
e r

oa
d s

afe
ty;
  

• 
To

 re
du
ce
 an

tis
oc
ial
 be

ha
vio

ur,
 cr
im
e a

nd
 th
e f

ea
r o

f 
cri
me

;  
• 

To
 w
ork

 in
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w
ith
 ou

r c
om

mu
nit
ies

 an
d 

pa
rtn

er 
ag
en
cie

s; 
an
d  

• 
To

 m
ain

tai
n a

 hi
gh
 pr

ofi
le 
wit

hin
 ou

r c
om

mu
nit
ies

. 
 Th

e c
ity
 w
ard

en
 se

rvi
ce
 op

era
tes

 ac
ros

s t
he
 ci
ty 
an
d i
s a

 ne
t 

pro
vid

er 
of 
fun

ds
 fo
r th

e c
ity
 th

rou
gh
 th
eir
 pa

rki
ng
 en

for
ce
me

nt 
an
d o

the
r d

uti
es
. T

he
y i
ss
ue
 ar

ou
nd
 46

00
0 p

en
alt
y n

oti
ce
s 

an
d a

rou
nd
 35

0 f
ixe

d p
en
alt
y n

oti
ce
s f
or 

litt
eri
ng
 an

d d
og
 

fou
lin
g. 

 Th
e c

ity
 w
ard

en
s w

ork
 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 ke

y p
art

ne
r a

ge
nc
ies

, 
pro

vid
ing

 a 
hig

h p
rof

ile
 co

mm
un
ity
 pr

es
en
ce
, e
nfo

rci
ng
 

pa
rki
ng
 an

d s
om

e e
nv
iro
nm

en
tal
 re

gu
lat
ion

s, 
pro

ac
tiv
ely

 
tac

klin
g a

nti
so
cia

l b
eh
av
iou

r b
y c

oo
rdi
na
tin
g c

ou
nc
il s

erv
ice

s 
an
d e

xte
rna

l p
art

ne
rs 
to 
foc

us
 th
eir
 re

so
urc

es
 at

 id
en
tifi
ed
 

ind
ivid

ua
ls,
 fa
mi
lie
s o

r lo
ca
tio
ns
. E

arl
y i
nte

rve
nti
on
, c
rim

e 
red

uc
tio
n m

ea
su
res

 an
d d

ive
rsi
on
ary

 ac
tiv
itie

s a
re 

the
 m
ain

 
too

ls 
us
ed
 to
 re

du
ce
 th
e a

nti
so
cia

l b
eh
av
ior
 bl
igh

tin
g 

co
mm

un
itie

s. 
 Sa

fet
y i
s o

ne
 of
 th
e t
en
 pr

ior
ity
 ch

all
en
ge
 fo

rum
s f
or 

Th
e 

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 Al

lia
nc
e (

TA
CA

), w
hic

h c
arr

ies
 ou

t th
e s

tat
uto

ry 
rol
e o

f C
om

mu
nit
y P

lan
nin

g P
art

ne
rsh

ip 
an
d t
he
 co

un
cil 

fac
ilita

tes
 th
e m

ult
i-a
ge
nc
y A

be
rde

en
 C
om

mu
nit
y S

afe
ty 

Pa
rtn

ers
hip

 to
 pr

oa
cti
ve
ly 
ide

nti
fy 
an
d t
ac
kle

 th
e p

rio
rity

 is
su
es
 

ac
ros

s t
he
 ci
ty.
 Th

e p
art

ne
rsh

ip 
ha
s p

rod
uc
ed
 st
rat

eg
ic 

as
se
ss
me

nt 
pla

ns
 to
 en

su
re 

an
 in
tel
lig
en
ce
-le
d b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 

ap
pro

ac
h. 
Th

e f
ive

 pr
ior
ity
 ar

ea
s i
de
nti
fie
d f

or 
20
10
 to
 20

13
 in
 

the
 ci
ty 
are

: 
 

• 
Vio

len
ce
 in
clu

din
g, 
alc

oh
ol-
rel
ate

d v
iol
en
ce
 an

d 
do
me

sti
c v

iol
en
ce
; 

• 
Co

mm
un
ity
 fir
e s

afe
ty;
 

Page 38



 
29

• 
An

tis
oc
ial
 be

ha
vio

ur;
 

• 
Ro

ad
 sa

fet
y; 
an
d 

• 
Co

mm
erc

ial
 se

xu
al 
ex
plo

ita
tio
n. 

 Th
e f

ive
-ye

ar 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo
r th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 to

: 
 

• 
Re

vie
w 
the

 op
era

tio
n a

nd
 st
ruc

tur
e o

f th
e c

om
mu

nit
y 

sa
fet

y s
erv

ice
 an

d  
• 

Co
nti
nu
e t

o i
nv
es
t in

 th
e C

om
mu

nit
y S

afe
ty 
Pa

rtn
ers

hip
 

str
ate

gic
 pr

ior
itie

s w
ith
in 
the

 co
nte

xt 
of 

red
uc
ing

 pu
bli
c 

se
cto

r fi
na
nc
es
. 

 Em
erg

en
cy
 pl
an
nin

g /
 ci
vil
 co

nti
ng
en
cie

s 
 Th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 pr

ov
ide

s e
me

rge
nc
y p

lan
nin

g a
nd
 ex

pe
rtis

e a
nd
 

su
pp
ort

 to
 Ab

erd
ee
n, 
Ab

erd
ee
ns
hir
e a

nd
 M
ora

y c
ou
nc
ils 

on
 a 

sh
are

d s
erv

ice
s b

as
is.
 Ab

erd
ee
n C

ity
 C
ou
nc
il is

 th
e e

mp
loy

ing
 

au
tho

rity
 fo

r fo
ur 

sta
ff. 

 Th
e t
ea
m 

als
o h

as
 a 

rol
e i
n 

co
ord

ina
tin
g b

us
ine

ss
 co

nti
nu
ity
 ac

tiv
itie

s. 
 Th

e t
hre

e l
oc
al 
au
tho

riti
es
 in
ve
st 
£2
55
,61

2 i
n t
he
se
 ac

tiv
itie

s. 
Ab

erd
ee
n C

ity
 C
ou
nc
il’s

 in
ve
stm

en
t is

 £9
6,9

48
 

 Th
e t

ea
m 

wo
rks

 cl
os
ely

 w
ith
 th

e G
ram

pia
n S

tra
teg

ic 
Co

mm
an
d G

rou
p (

SC
G)
 su

pp
ort

 te
am

, w
hic

h i
s m

an
ag
ed
 by

 
the

 po
lice

. 
 Th

e f
ive

-ye
ar 

bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 fo
r th

is 
se
rvi
ce
 is
 to

 re
du
ce
 co

sts
 

by
 re

vie
win

g e
ffe
cti
ve
ne
ss
, im

pro
vin

g j
oin

t w
ork

ing
 an

d 
ex
plo

rin
g p

ote
nti
al 
ma

rke
t te

sti
ng
 op

po
rtu

nit
ies

. 
 

Page 39



 
30

 
 Ho

us
ing

 an
d E

nv
iro

nm
en

t –
 se

rvi
ce

 ov
erv

iew
 

Priority 1: Provide for the needs of the 
most vulnerable people 
 

Priority 2: Help to ensure that all 
schoolchildren reach their potential 
 

Priority 3: Manage our waste better 
and increase recycling 
 

Priority 4:. Encourage the building of 
new affordable housing 
 

Priority 5: Ensure a sustainable 
economic future for the city 
 

Priority 6:.Ensure efficient and 
effective delivery of services by the 
council and with its partners. 
 

W
e w

ill d
ev

elo
p o

ur 
ho

us
ing

 se
rvi

ce
s t

o b
e f

lex
ibl

e t
o s

up
po

rt t
he

 ne
ed

s a
nd

 as
pir

ati
on

s o
f o

ur 
ten

an
ts 

x 
x 

 
 

 
 

W
e w

ill i
mp

rov
e c

lea
nli

ne
ss

 an
d s

ec
uri

ty 
in 

ou
r m

ult
i-s

tor
ey

 bl
oc

ks
 

x 
 

 
 

 
 

W
e w

ill w
ork

 to
 pr

ote
ct 

the
 pu

bli
c f

rom
 po

or-
qu

ali
ty,

 pr
iva

te 
se

cto
r h

ou
sin

g a
nd

 to
 m

ain
tai

n t
he

 
bu

ilt 
en

vir
on

me
nt 

an
d g

ran
ite

 he
rita

ge
 

x 
x 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill r
ed

uc
e h

om
ele

ss
ne

ss
 by

 im
pro

vin
g p

rov
isio

n a
nd

 pr
ev

en
tio

n a
cti

vit
ies

 
x 

x 
 

x 
 

 
W

e w
ill p

lay
 ou

r p
art

 in
 pa

rtn
ers

hip
 w

ork
ing

 on
 co

mm
un

ity
 sa

fet
y, 

pro
tec

tin
g v

uln
era

ble
 pe

op
le,

 
he

alt
h a

nd
 w

ell
be

ing
 an

d o
the

r c
om

mu
nit

y p
lan

nin
g p

rio
riti

es
 

x 
 

 
 

x 
 

W
e w

ill r
eta

in 
a l

arg
e s

toc
k o

f q
ua

lity
, w

ell
-m

ain
tai

ne
d a

ffo
rda

ble
 ho

us
ing

 m
atc

hin
g t

he
 hi

gh
es

t o
f 

sta
nd

ard
s 

x 
 

 
x 

 
 

W
e w

ill b
uil

d n
ew

 ho
us

es
 to

 in
cre

as
e p

rov
isio

n o
f a

ffo
rda

ble
 ho

us
es

 fo
r th

e c
ou

nc
il 

x 
x 

 
x 

 
 

W
e w

ill e
xa

mi
ne

 th
e o

pti
on

 to
 cr

ea
te 

a P
rop

ert
y S

erv
ice

s L
LP

 to
 de

live
r s

tra
teg

ic 
ho

us
ing

 pr
ior

itie
s 

an
d t

o r
ais

e a
dd

itio
na

l in
co

me
 

x 
 

 
x 

 
 

W
e w

ill c
on

trib
ute

 to
 th

e r
eg

en
era

tio
n o

f th
e c

ity
 

x 
 

 
 

x 
 

W
e w

ill d
ev

elo
p t

he
 w

as
te 

ma
na

ge
me

nt 
se

rvi
ce

s t
o i

nc
rea

se
 th

e a
mo

un
t o

f w
as

te 
be

ing
 di

ve
rte

d 
fro

m 
lan

dfi
ll 

 
 

x 
 

x 
x 

W
e w

ill c
on

trib
ute

 to
 a 

Gr
ee

ne
r, C

lea
ne

r a
nd

 Sa
fer

 C
ity

 th
rou

gh
 de

ve
lop

ing
 an

d i
mp

rov
ing

 ou
r 

Gr
ou

nd
s M

ain
ten

an
ce

 an
d S

tre
et 

Cle
an

ing
 se

rvi
ce

s 
 

 
x 

 
x 

x 
W

e w
ill p

rot
ec

t th
e h

ea
lth

, s
afe

ty 
an

d r
igh

ts 
of 

co
ns

um
ers

 an
d t

he
 pu

bli
c t

hro
ug

h d
ev

elo
pin

g a
 

mo
re 

foc
us

ed
 an

d i
mp

rov
ed

 En
vir

on
me

nta
l H

ea
lth

 & 
Tra

din
g S

tan
da

rds
 se

rvi
ce

 an
d P

ub
lic 

An
aly

st 
se

rvi
ce

 
x 

 
 

 
x 

x 
  

Page 40



 
31

Co
rp
or
ate

 G
ov
ern

an
ce
  

St
ew

art
 C

arr
uth

 
Dir

ec
tor

 
 Ov

er 
the

 ne
xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
Co

rpo
rat

e G
ov
ern

an
ce
 w
ill s

ee
 

sig
nif
ica

nt 
str
uc
tur

al 
an
d c

ult
ura

l c
ha
ng
e w

hic
h w

ill r
es
ult
 in
 a 

hig
h-v

alu
e, 

sm
all
er 

dir
ec
tor

ate
. M

an
y o

f th
e s

erv
ice

s c
urr

en
tly
 

pro
vid

ed
 by

 C
orp

ora
te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e m

ay
 be

 de
live

red
 in
 a 

dif
fer

en
t w

ay
 in
 co

nju
nc
tio
n w

ith
 ot

he
r p

ub
lic 

an
d p

riv
ate

 
se
cto

r o
rga

nis
ati
on
s w

ith
 a 

co
nti
nu
ed
 em

ph
as
is 
on
 im

pro
vin

g 
the

 qu
ali
ty 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s p

rov
ide

d a
nd
 re

ali
sin

g s
av
ing

s. 
Th

e 
im
pe
rat

ive
 is
 cl
ea
r in

 so
 fa

r a
s t
he
 gr

ea
ter

 th
e e

ffic
ien

cy
 an

d 
eff
ec
tiv
en
es
s o

f s
up
po
rt s

erv
ice

s t
he
 m
ore

 th
e c

ou
nc
il c

an
 

ch
an
ne
l it
s f
oc
us
 an

d b
ud
ge
t o
n d

eli
ve
rin
g f

ron
tlin

e s
erv

ice
s 

for
 th

e c
itiz

en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
.  T

he
 se

rvi
ce
s o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t fi
ve
 

ye
ars

 w
ill b

e d
eli
ve
red

 w
ith
in 
an
 es

tim
ate

d b
ud
ge
t o
f £

30
m.
 

  Ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
tw
o y

ea
rs,
 w
e w

ill c
on
tin
ue
 to
 im

ple
me

nt 
the

 
int
ern

al 
tra

ns
for

ma
tio
n o

f C
orp

ora
te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e s

erv
ice

s. 
 

W
e s

ha
ll e

xa
mi
ne
 th
e o

pti
on
 to
 ex

ter
na
lise

 in
 pa

rtic
ula

r th
ou
gh
 

no
t e
xc
lus

ive
ly,
 th

e t
ran

sa
cti
on
al 
se
rvi
ce
s i
n H

um
an
 

Re
so
urc

es
 an

d O
rga

nis
ati
on
al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt,
 Fi
na
nc
e, 
IC
T 

an
d C

us
tom

er 
Se

rvi
ce
s. 

 

Th
rou

gh
 th
e t

ran
sfo

rm
ati
on
 of
 th
es
e s

erv
ice

s w
e a

re 
se
ek
ing

 
to 

bri
ng
 ba

dly
 ne

ed
ed
 in
ve
stm

en
t in

 te
ch
no
log

y b
ut 

als
o t
o 

giv
e o

pp
ort

un
itie

s t
o a

ny
 em

plo
ye
es
 w
ho
 m
ay
 tra

ns
fer

 to
 bu

ild
 

the
ir s

kill
s a

nd
 de

ve
lop

 th
eir
 ca

ree
rs.
  W

e a
lso

 ai
m 
to 
pro

vid
e 

ac
ce
ss
 to
 tri
ed
 an

d t
es
ted

 pr
oc
es
se
s, 
ex
pe
rtis

e a
nd
 kn

ow
-ho

w 
for

 th
e c

ou
nc
il a

nd
 la
y t
he
 fo
un
da
tio
n f
or 

a b
roa

d b
as
e i
n 

cu
sto

me
r g

row
th 

in 
the

 pu
bli
c s

ec
tor

 fo
r o

the
r p

rov
ide

rs.
 

 Th
is 
str
ate

gy
 is
 no

t w
ith
ou
t ri
sk
 an

d t
he
 ro

le 
of 
the

 re
tai
ne
d 

ele
me

nts
 of
 th
e c

ou
nc
il w

ith
in 
Co

rpo
rat

e G
ov
ern

an
ce
 w
ill h

av
e 

an
 im

po
rta

nt 
pa
rt t

o p
lay

 in
 m

an
ag
ing

 th
e i
nte

rfa
ce
 be

tw
ee
n 

the
 re

st 
of 
the

 co
un
cil 

an
d t
he
 ex

ter
na
lise

d p
art

s o
f th

e 
co
un
cil.

 Th
e c

ha
ng
es
 by

 ot
he
r s
erv

ice
s w

hic
h a

re 
ref

lec
ted

 
wit

hin
 th

e b
us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 w
ill i

mp
ac
t d

ire
ctl
y o

n t
he
 ty
pe
 an

d 
sc
ale

 of
 se

rvi
ce
s p

rov
ide

d b
y C

orp
ora

te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e. 

It i
s 

po
ss
ibl
e t
ha
t in

 fu
tur

e o
the

r s
erv

ice
s c

ou
ld 
de
cid

e t
o 

co
mm

iss
ion

 su
pp
ort

 se
rvi
ce
s f
rom

 ot
he
r o

rga
nis

ati
on
s a

nd
 

thi
s w

ill d
riv
e a

 gr
ea
ter

 fo
cu
s o

n c
us
tom

er 
se
rvi
ce
, p

ric
e a

nd
 

qu
ali
ty 
of 

the
 se

rvi
ce
 de

live
red

.   
  

 In 
ad
dit
ion

, w
e w

ill d
ev
elo

p a
 fra

me
wo

rk 
ag
ree

me
nt 
for

 le
ga
l 

se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 ai
m 

to 
sh
are

 le
ga
l a
nd
 de

mo
cra

tic
 se

rvi
ce
s w

ith
 

oth
er 

pu
bli
c s

ec
tor

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
s. 
Th

ere
 ar

e o
pp
ort

un
itie

s t
o 

wo
rk 
tog

eth
er 

wit
hin

 th
e p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r. H
ow

ev
er 

the
 pa

ce
 an

d 
sc
ale

 of
 ch

an
ge
 re

qu
ire
s t
o b

e i
nc
rem

en
tal
ly 
inc

rea
se
d 

pa
rtic

ula
rly
 ag

ain
st 
a b

ac
kg
rou

nd
 of
 pu

bli
c s

ec
tor

 re
for

m 
an
d 

fin
an
cia

l c
ha
lle
ng
es
 w
hic

h a
re 

im
pa
cti
ng
 on

 fro
ntl
ine

 se
rvi
ce
s. 
 

 Co
mm

un
ity
 pl
an
nin

g w
ill a

lso
 ha

ve
 a 

ke
y r
ole

 to
 pl
ay
 in
 

bri
ng
ing

 pa
rtn

ers
 to

ge
the

r a
nd
 th
ere

 is
 th
e n

ee
d f
or 

a g
rea

ter
 

em
ph
as
is 
on
 ho

w 
to 

de
live

r m
ore

 ef
fec

tiv
ely

 w
hic

h r
eq
uir
es
 al
l 

ke
y p

art
ne
rs 
to 
un
de
rst
an
d a

nd
 m
ak
e b

es
t u
se
 of

 co
mb

ine
d 

res
ou
rce

s. 
Th

ere
 ne

ed
s t
o b

e g
rea

ter
 cl
ari
ty 
on
 th
e p

urp
os
e o

f 
co
mm

un
ity
 pl
an
nin

g a
t a
 tim

e w
he
n i
n m

an
y c

as
es
 se

rvi
ce
s 

Page 41



 
32

are
 be

ing
 de

ve
lop

ed
 an

d d
eli
ve
red

 or
ga
nic

all
y a

t s
erv

ice
 an

d 
co
mm

un
ity
 le
ve
l. 

Th
e i
mp

ac
t o
n s

taf
f o
f th

es
e c

ha
ng
es
 w
ill b

e s
ign

ific
an
t, b

oth
 

for
 tra

ns
fer

red
 an

d r
eta

ine
d s

taf
f. T

his
 w
ill m

ea
n t
ha
t 

co
mm

un
ica

tio
n a

nd
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
wit

h s
taf
f w

ill b
e h

igh
ly 

im
po
rta

nt 
ov
er 

the
 pe

rio
d. 
Th

e C
orp

ora
te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e 

Co
mm

un
ica

tio
ns
 G
rou

p h
as
 a 

ke
y r
ole

 in
 fa

cili
tat

ing
 th

is 
en
ga
ge
me

nt 
wh

ich
 w
ill b

e d
eli
ve
red

 by
 a 

va
rie
ty 
of 

me
an

s 
inc

lud
ing

 br
ief
ing

s, 
dro

p-i
n s

es
sio

ns
 an

d p
od
ca
st 
se
ss
ion

s. 
Ot
he
r s
tak

eh
old

ers
 to
o w

ill r
eq
uir
e t

o b
e e

ng
ag
ed
 on

 th
e w

ay
 

ah
ea
d a

nd
 an

 en
ga
ge
me

nt 
pla

n f
or 

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce
 

wil
l b
e d

ev
elo

pe
d f
or 

all
 ou

r s
tak

eh
old

ers
 in
clu

din
g p

art
ne
rs,
 

tra
de
s u

nio
ns
, a
nd
 ot
he
r s
erv

ice
s. 
 

 Th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

all
 of

 th
is 
ch
an
ge
 w
ill p

lac
e d

em
an
ds
 on

 
Co

rpo
rat

e G
ov
ern

an
ce
 se

rvi
ce
s. 
At 

a h
igh

 le
ve
l, t
he
 se

rvi
ce
s 

wil
l s
im
ult
an
eo
us
ly 
co
nti
nu
e t
o d

eli
ve
r it
s b

us
ine

ss
 as

 us
ua
l 

se
rvi
ce
s, 
su
pp
ort

 ot
he
r s
erv

ice
s a

nd
 m
an
ag
e i
ts 
ow

n c
ha
ng
e. 

In 
ord

er 
to 

su
pp
ort

 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s, 
se
rvi
ce
 le
ve
l 

ag
ree

me
nts

 w
ill b

e e
sta

bli
sh
ed
 be

tw
ee
n C

orp
ora

te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e a

nd
 ot
he
r s
erv

ice
s t
o m

an
ag
e d

em
an
d, 
pro

vid
e 

cla
rity

 an
d e

na
ble

 pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 to
 be

 m
ea
su
red

. In
 ad

dit
ion

, 
the

 es
tab

lish
me

nt 
of 

the
 Pr

og
ram

me
 M
an
ag
em

en
t O

ffic
e w

ill 
als

o b
e k

ey
 to

 su
pp
ort

ing
 ot

he
r s
erv

ice
s a

lbe
it w

ith
 su

pp
ort

 
fro

m 
ex
ter

na
l p
rov

ide
rs 
if t
he
re 

is 
a g

ap
 in
 ca

pa
cit
y o

r 
ca
pa
bil
ity
 w
hic

h i
s i
mp

ing
ing

 on
 ou

r a
bil
ity
 to

 de
live

r.  
 In 

su
mm

ary
, p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r re
for

m 
an
d f

ina
nc
ial
 ch

all
en
ge
s w

ill 
ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
se
e s

ign
ific

an
t c
ha
ng
e w

ith
in 
the

 
pu
bli
c s

ec
tor

 an
d t
his

 w
ill i

mp
ac
t o
n t
he
 co

un
cil 

an
d i
n t
he
 w
ay
 

tha
t C

orp
ora

te 
Go

ve
rna

nc
e s

erv
ice

s w
ill b

e d
eli
ve
red

. It
 w
ill b

e 
a c

ha
lle
ng
ing

 tim
e f
or 

all
 st
aff
 as

 w
ell
 as

 on
e t
ha
t w

ill p
rov

ide
 

op
po
rtu

nit
ies

 fo
r s
taf
f to

 bu
ild
 on

 th
eir
 sk

ills
 an

d e
xp
eri
en
ce
s. 

Th
ere

 w
ill b

e a
 sc

ali
ng
 do

wn
 in
 nu

mb
ers

 of
 st
aff
 w
ith
in 
the

 

dir
ec
tor

ate
 an

d a
s f
ar 

as
 po

ss
ibl
e t

his
 w
ill b

e m
an
ag
ed
 

thr
ou
gh
 re

de
plo

ym
en
t o
r n

atu
ral
 tu

rno
ve
r. L

ea
de
rsh

ip 
wil

l b
e 

req
uir
ed
 fro

m 
se
nio

r, a
s w

ell
 as

 ot
he
r s
taf
f to

 en
su
re 

tha
t 

the
se
 ch

an
ge
s a

re 
ma

na
ge
d, 
tha

t s
taf
f a
nd
 ot
he
r s
tak

eh
old

ers
 

are
 en

ga
ge
d a

nd
 th
at 
op
po
rtu

nit
y f
or 

im
pro

ve
d s

erv
ice

s i
s 

gra
sp
ed
.   

                           

Page 42



 
33

  Co
rp

or
ate

 G
ov

ern
an

ce
 – 

se
rvi

ce
 ov

erv
iew

 
 

Priority 1: Provide for the needs 
of the most vulnerable people 
 
Priority 2: Help to ensure that all 
schoolchildren reach their 
potential 
 
Priority 3: Manage our waste 
better and increase recycling 
 
Priority 4: Encourage the 
building of new affordable 
housing 
 
Priority 5: Ensure a sustainable 
economic future for the city 
 
Priority 6: Ensure efficient and 
effective delivery of services by 
the council and with its partners. 
 

W
e w

ill e
ns

ure
 va

lue
 fo

r m
on

ey
 by

 ch
all

en
gin

g s
pe

nd
 th

rou
gh

 a 
pri

ori
ty-

ba
se

d a
pp

roa
ch

 to
 

bu
dg

eti
ng

 an
d p

lan
nin

g 
 

 
 

 
 

x 
W

e w
ill m

ark
et 

tes
t a

nd
 be

nc
hm

ark
 ou

r s
erv

ice
s a

ga
ins

t b
es

t in
 cl

as
s a

cro
ss

 a 
ran

ge
 of

 
se

cto
rs  

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill e
ns

ure
 be

st 
va

lue
 in

 pr
oje

cts
 th

rou
gh

 a 
pro

gra
mm

e m
an

ag
em

en
t fr

am
ew

ork
 

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill w
ork

 w
ith

 ou
r p

art
ne

rs 
to 

ide
nti

fy 
an

d d
eli

ve
r e

ffic
ien

cie
s f

rom
 ef

fec
tiv

e p
roc

ure
me

nt 
 

 
 

 
 

x 
W

e w
ill i

mp
rov

e o
ur 

co
rpo

rat
e I

CT
 in

fra
str

uc
tur

e t
o s

up
po

rt t
he

 bu
sin

es
s i

n c
os

t-e
ffe

cti
ve

 
wa

ys
 

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill e
ng

ag
e w

ith
 ot

he
r lo

ca
l a

uth
ori

tie
s a

nd
 pu

bli
c s

ec
tor

 ag
en

cie
s t

o m
ax

im
ise

 ef
fic

ien
cy

 
an

d i
nc

om
e g

en
era

tio
n  

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill d
ev

elo
p a

 fle
xib

le 
Co

rpo
rat

e W
ork

for
ce

 Pl
an

 w
hic

h a
lig

ns
 ou

r w
ork

for
ce

 w
ith

 
av

ail
ab

le 
bu

dg
et 

an
d o

ur 
pri

ori
tie

s 
 

 
 

 
 

x 
W

e w
ill e

ns
ure

 th
at 

se
rvi

ce
s h

av
e e

ffe
cti

ve
 su

cc
es

sio
n p

lan
nin

g i
n p

lac
e 

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill r
ev

iew
 th

e r
an

ge
 of

 sk
ills

 on
 a 

se
rvi

ce
-by

-se
rvi

ce
 ba

sis
 an

d e
ns

ure
 th

ere
 ar

e h
igh

ly 
sk

ille
d a

nd
 m

oti
va

ted
 em

plo
ye

es
 

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill d
ev

elo
p a

nd
 im

ple
me

nt 
a f

lex
ibl

e c
us

tom
er 

se
rvi

ce
s m

od
el 

to 
en

ab
le 

eff
icie

nt 
an

d 
hig

h-q
ua

lity
 se

rvi
ce

 de
live

ry,
 en

su
rin

g s
kill

ed
 an

d m
oti

va
ted

 em
plo

ye
es

 
 

 
 

 
 

x 
W

e w
ill s

ys
tem

ati
ca

lly 
en

ga
ge

 in
ter

na
l c

us
tom

ers
, e

xte
rna

l c
us

tom
ers

 an
d o

ur 
pa

rtn
ers

, 
em

be
dd

ing
 th

eir
 fe

ed
ba

ck
 to

 sh
ap

e t
he

 se
rvi

ce
s w

e d
eli

ve
r  

 
 

 
 

 
x 

W
e w

ill a
cti

ve
ly 

en
ga

ge
 w

ith
 pa

rtn
ers

 to
 de

ve
lop

 ef
fec

tiv
e c

om
mu

nit
y p

lan
nin

g, 
bu

ild
ing

 ne
w 

rel
ati

on
sh

ips
 an

d p
urs

uin
g i

nn
ov

ati
ve

 ap
pro

ac
he

s t
o s

erv
ice

 pl
an

nin
g, 

inc
lud

ing
 a 

de
live

ry 
mo

de
l b

as
ed

 on
 th

e p
lac

e 
 

 
 

 
x 

x 
W

e w
ill d

ete
rm

ine
 th

e q
ua

lity
 an

d l
ev

el 
of 

se
rvi

ce
s t

ha
t a

 th
ird

-pa
rty

 pr
ov

ide
r w

ou
ld 

be
 ab

le 
to 

pro
vid

e w
ith

 a 
vie

w 
to 

ex
ter

na
lisi

ng
 th

os
e e

lem
en

ts 
of 

se
rvi

ce
 

 
 

 
 

 
x 

  
 

Page 43



 
34

5.2
 
Ho

w 
we

 w
ill 
de
liv
er 

 Ov
er 

the
 ne

xt 
fiv
e y

ea
rs 
the

 de
live

ry 
of 

the
 se

rvi
ce
s w

ith
in 
the

 
co
un
cil 

wil
l c
ha
ng
e s

ign
ific

an
tly
.  A

s w
e r

es
po
nd
 to
 th
e 

ch
an
gin

g d
em

an
ds
, in

cre
as
ing

 fin
an
cia

l c
on
str
ain

ts,
 a 
gre

ate
r 

un
de
rst
an
din

g o
f c
us
tom

er 
req

uir
em

en
ts 
an
d e

me
rgi
ng
 

tec
hn
olo

gic
al 
ad
va
nc
es
, th

e t
yp
e, 

lev
el 
an
d s

ha
pe
 of
 se

rvi
ce
 

wil
l b
e a

lte
red

 to
 m
ee
t th

es
e d

em
an
ds
. 

 As
 a 

res
ult
, w

e w
ill d

ev
elo

p a
 ne

w 
op
era

tin
g m

od
el 
for

 th
e 

co
un
cil 

wh
ich

 w
ill b

e s
up
po
rte

d b
y a

 se
t o
f g

uid
ing

 an
d 

ma
nd
ate

d p
rin
cip

les
 fo
r m

an
ag
ing

 th
e c

ou
nc
il a

nd
 its

 
bu
sin

es
s. 

 Th
e p

rin
cip

les
 se

t o
ut 
in 
the

 op
era

tin
g m

od
el 
wil

l b
e c

on
sta

ntl
y 

rev
isit

ed
 to

 en
su
re 

tha
t ta

rge
ts 
are

 pe
rm

an
en
tly
 al
ign

ed
 to

 
be
st 
in 
cla

ss
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
. 

 Th
e o

pp
ort

un
ity
 ex

ist
s w

ith
in 
the

 op
era

tin
g m

od
el 
to 
be
 ra

dic
al 

an
d t
he
 co

un
cil 

wil
l ta

ke
 th
e o

pp
ort

un
ity
 to

 se
t o
ut 
are

as
 of
 

ge
nu
ine

 an
d r

ea
l in

no
va
tio
n. 

 Th
e o

pe
rat

ing
 m
od
el 
wil

l re
fle
ct 
the

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
al 
pri
ori
tie
s, 

po
litic

al 
im
pe
rat

ive
s a

nd
 lo
ca
l c
irc
um

sta
nc
es
.  M

em
be
rs 
wil

l 
be
 in
vo
lve

d i
n d

ete
rm

ini
ng
 th

e p
rin
cip

les
 an

d d
ire
cti
on

 of
 th
e 

op
era

tin
g m

od
el 
– b

ut 
the

 de
tai
l a
nd
 ac

co
un
tab

ility
 fo

r d
eli
ve
ry 

wil
l b
e o

wn
ed
 by

 th
e C

hie
f E

xe
cu
tiv
e a

nd
 th
e S

en
ior
 

Ma
na
ge
me

nt 
Te

am
. 

 Th
e o

pe
rat

ing
 m
od
el 
wil

l s
et 

ou
t a
 m
uc
h m

ore
 so

ph
ist
ica

ted
 

pic
tur

e o
f a

 m
ixe

d e
co
no
my

 of
 se

rvi
ce
 pr

ov
isio

n a
nd
 w
ill a

lso
 

ref
lec

t th
at 

the
 co

un
cil 

is 
ve
ry 
cle

ar 
in 
wh

at 
is 
co
re 

an
d w

ha
t is

 
no
n-c

ore
 bu

sin
es
s a

nd
 w
e w

ill s
tru

ctu
re 

an
d m

an
ag
e t

he
 

co
un
cil 

ac
co
rdi
ng
ly.
 

 

Th
is 
so
ph
ist
ica

ted
 m

ixe
d e

co
no
my

 in
dic

ate
s a

 m
ult
itu
de
 of
 

de
live

ry 
op
tio
ns
 in
clu

din
g i
n-h

ou
se
 se

rvi
ce
 pr

ov
isio

n, 
sh
are

d 
se
rvi
ce
s, 
joi
nt 

ve
ntu

res
, a

rm
s l
en
gth

 or
ga
nis

ati
on
s a

 w
ell
 as

 
pa
rtn

ers
hip

s a
nd
 co

ntr
ac
ts 
wit

h t
he
 pu

bli
c, 
pri
va
te 

an
d t
hir
d 

se
cto

r o
rga

nis
ati
on
s (
co
mm

un
ity
, v
olu

nta
ry 
an
d s

oc
ial
 

en
ter

pri
se
s).
 

 Ne
w 
de
live

ry 
ve
hic

les
 w
ill h

av
e m

ult
ipl
e p

urp
os
e i
nc
lud

ing
 

dir
ec
t d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 pr

ov
idi
ng
 se

rvi
ce
s t
o m

ult
ipl
e 

ag
en
cie

s a
nd
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
s. 

 W
hil
st 
rec

og
nis

ing
 th
at 
a g

rea
t d
ea
l o
f w

ork
 ha

s a
lre
ad
y t
ak
en
 

pla
ce
 to
 re

str
uc
tur

e, 
rev

iew
 ca

pa
cit
y a

nd
 st
rea

ml
ine

 in
ter

na
l 

pro
ce
ss
es
 to
 dr

ive
 ou

t in
eff
icie

nc
ies

 – 
it i
s i
mp

ort
an
t th

at 
thi
s 

pro
gra

mm
e c

on
tin
ue
s t
o d

eli
ve
r b

en
efi
ts 
int
o t
he
 fu
tur

e. 
 Th

e 
op
era

tin
g m

od
el 
wil

l e
xp
loi
t a

ll p
ote

nti
al 
fun

din
g, 
inc

lud
ing

 EU
 

fun
din

g, 
so
cia

l in
ve
stm

en
t, p

art
ne
rsh

ips
 w
ith
 th
e p

riv
ate

 se
cto

r 
an
d r

eg
ion

al 
gro

wt
h f

un
ds
.  T

his
 w
ill a

lso
 in
clu

de
 de

live
ry 

mo
de
ls 
tha

t e
na
ble

 th
e a

uth
ori
ty 
to 

ge
ne
rat

e a
dd
itio

na
l in

co
me

 
str
ea
ms

 (th
rou

gh
 ch

arg
es
 an

d s
ell
ing

 se
rvi
ce
s, 
inc

lud
ing

 to
 

oth
er 

loc
al 
au
tho

riti
es
). 

 Th
e c

ity
 co

un
cil 

wil
l a
lso

 le
ad
 a 

co
lla
bo
rat

ive
 ap

pro
ac
h a

nd
 

de
live

r s
erv

ice
s w

ith
 ou

r p
art

ne
rs 
on
 a 

cit
y-w

ide
 ba

sis
. 

 All
 of

 th
is 
ac
tiv
ity
 w
ill m

ea
n t
ha
t w

e n
ee
d t

o p
ut 
in 
pla

ce
 

sy
ste

ma
tic
 en

ga
ge
me

nts
 w
ith
 st
aff
 an

d t
rad

e u
nio

ns
 in
 or

de
r 

tha
t th

ey
 ar

e i
nfo

rm
ed
 an

d i
nv
olv

ed
 in
 th

e d
es
ign

, 
de
ve
lop

me
nt 
an
d d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s. 

 In 
ord

er 
to 
de
live

r, t
he
 co

un
cil 

wil
l m

ov
e f

rom
 a 
pro

jec
t to

 a 
pro

gra
mm

e-b
as
ed
 ap

pro
ac
h a

nd
 ou

r p
erf

orm
an
ce
 in
dic

ato
rs 

wil
l b
e m

ore
 m
ea
nin

gfu
l a
nd
 w
ill p

rov
ide

 a 
foc

us
 fo

r th
e 

de
live

ry 
of 

the
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
.  T

arg
ets

 w
ill e

qu
all
y f
oc
us
 on

 
su
pp
ly-
sid

e p
erf

orm
an
ce
 m
ea
su
res

 an
d d

em
an
d-s

ide
 

Page 44



 
35

ma
na
ge
me

nt 
me

as
ure

s. 
 By

 su
pp
ly-
sid

e w
e m

ea
n m

ea
su
res

 
tha

t lo
ok
 at
 th
e r

es
ou
rce

s, 
fun

din
g a

nd
 se

rvi
ce
s t
ha
t th

e 
au
tho

rity
 pr

ov
ide

s. 
 By

 de
ma

nd
-si
de
, w

e m
ea
n m

ea
su
res

 th
at 

se
ek
 to
 m
an
ag
e t

he
 vo

lum
e o

f s
erv

ice
 ei
the

r d
ire
ctl
y o

r 
ind

ire
ctl
y i
nc
lud

ing
 m

an
ag
ing

 do
wn

 th
e d

em
an
d f
or 

hig
he

r 
co
st 
int
erv

en
tio
ns
. 

 W
ith
 th
is 
as
 co

nte
xt,
 th
e i
mp

lem
en
tat
ion

 of
 th
is 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 

an
d d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

se
rvi
ce
s w

ill b
e b

as
ed
 on

 th
e f
oll
ow

ing
 

pri
nc
ipl
es
: 

 1. 
Tr

an
sfo

rm
 th

e w
ay

 pu
bli

c s
erv

ice
s a

re 
de

liv
ere

d: 
 

• 
To

 pr
ov
ide

 be
tte

r v
alu

e i
n p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r s
pe
nd
ing

 
ac
ros

s t
he
 ci
ty,
 w
hic

h i
s f
oc
us
ed
 on

 be
tte
r s
erv

ice
s 

de
live

rin
g o

utc
om

es
 m
ore

 ef
fic
ien

tly
 an

d e
ffe
cti
ve
ly.
  

Th
is 
wil

l b
e a

ch
iev

ed
 by

 de
ve
lop

ing
 ne

w 
wa

ys
 of

 
de
live

rin
g s

erv
ice

s a
nd
 re

wa
rdi
ng
 an

d r
ec
og
nis

ing
 

go
od
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 as

 w
ell
 as

 ch
all
en
gin

g p
oo
r 

pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
. 

 2. 
Fo

cu
s i

nv
es

tm
en

t fo
r lo

ng
-te

rm
 su

sta
ina

ble
 

ec
on

om
ic 

gr
ow

th 
of 

the
 ci

ty 
an

d s
ur

ro
un

din
g a

rea
: 

 
• 

To
 se

cu
re 

ne
w 
lon

g-t
erm

, p
riv
ate

 se
cto

r in
ve
stm

en
t 

ha
nd
-in
-ha

nd
 w
ith
 de

ve
lop

ing
 ou

r o
wn

 as
se
ts 
to 

de
live

r 

aff
ord

ab
le 
ho
us
ing

, to
 re

sh
ap
e t
he
 de

live
ry 
of 

ed
uc
ati
on

 
an
d c

ult
ure

 an
d t

o d
ev
elo

p s
us
tai
na
ble

 co
mm

un
itie

s 
 3. 

De
liv

er 
se

rvi
ce

s w
hic

h m
ee

t p
eo

ple
’s 

ne
ed

s: 
 

• 
To

 un
de
rst
an
d t
he
 ne

ed
s o

f c
itiz

en
s w

ho
 liv

e a
nd
 w
ork

 
in 
Ab

erd
ee
n a

nd
 de

live
r s
erv

ice
s w

hic
h m

ee
t th

os
e 

ne
ed
s. 
 Th

is 
wil

l a
lso

 m
ea
n b

uil
din

g c
ap
ac
ity
 w
ith
in 

co
mm

un
itie

s w
hic

h w
ill e

nc
ou
rag

e c
itiz

en
s t
o b

ec
om

e 
inv

olv
ed
 an

d t
o t
ak
e r

es
po
ns
ibi
lity

 fo
r d

eli
ve
rin
g 

se
rvi
ce
s. 

 4. 
Wo

rk 
in 

pa
rtn

ers
hip

 w
ith

 ot
he

r p
ub

lic
 se

cto
r 

or
ga

nis
ati

on
s, 

the
 pr

iva
te 

an
d t

he
 vo

lun
tar

y 
se

cto
rs:

 
 

• 
To

 fo
ste

r in
teg

rat
ed
 w
ork

ing
 be

tw
ee
n s

ec
tor

s t
o 

op
tim

ise
 pu

bli
c, 
vo
lun

tar
y a

nd
 pr

iva
te 

sp
en
d f
or 

the
 

be
ne
fit 
of 
the

 ci
tiz
en
s, 
co
mm

un
itie

s a
nd
 or

ga
nis

ati
on
s 

wo
rki
ng

 w
ith
in 
the

 ci
ty.
 

      

Page 45



 
36

5.3
 
Th
e t
ea
m 
to 

de
liv
er 

 Ou
r v
isio

n s
ets

 ou
t th

e n
ee
d f

or 
a h

igh
ly 
sk
ille

d a
nd
 m
oti
va
ted

 w
ork

for
ce
 w
hic

h w
ill d

eli
ve
r h

igh
-qu

ali
ty,
 co

st-
eff

ec
tiv
e a

nd
 cu

sto
me

r-
ce
ntr

ic 
se
rvi
ce
s. 
 Bu

ild
ing

 on
 th
e k

no
wle

dg
e a

nd
 ab

ility
 w
hic

h w
e a

lre
ad
y d

em
on
str
ate

, w
e a

re 
co
mm

itte
d t
o l
ea
rni
ng
 fro

m 
oth

ers
 

an
d d

ev
elo

pin
g o

ur 
sk
ills

 fu
rth

er.
  T

he
 m
an
ag
em

en
t s
tru

ctu
re 

of 
the

 co
un
cil 

is 
sh
ow

n i
n F

igu
re 

5 b
elo

w 
tog

eth
er 

wit
h a

rea
s o

f 
res

po
ns
ibi
lity

.  D
uri
ng
 th

e n
ex
t fi
ve
 ye

ars
 w
e c

om
mi
t to

 a 
rev

iew
 of

 th
e s

tru
ctu

res
 w
ith
in 
the

 co
un
cil 

to 
en
su
re 

ou
r re

so
urc

es
 ar

e b
es
t 

ma
tch

ed
 to

 de
live

r o
ur 

vis
ion

.   

 
Fin

an
ce
 

Le
ga

l &
 D
em

oc
rat

ic 
Hu

ma
n R

es
ou

rce
s &

 
Or

ga
nis

ati
on

al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt 

Cu
sto

me
r S

erv
ice

  
Pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 

Ma
na

ge
me

nt 
 

IC
T 

Co
mm

un
ity
 Pl

an
nin

g 
Pr
oc
ure

me
nt 

Sc
ho

ols
 & 

Ed
uc
ati
on
 

Es
tab

lish
me

nts
 

Co
mm

un
itie

s, 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt 

Ed
uc
ati
on

al 
De

ve
lop

me
nt,

 Po
licy

 
an

d P
erf

orm
an

ce
 

Ch
ild
ren

’s 
Se

rvi
ce
s 

Ad
ult
 Se

rvi
ce
s 

Ol
de

r P
eo

ple
 & 

Re
ha

bil
ita
tio
n 

Ec
on

om
ic/
Bu

sin
es
s 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

Pr
oje

ct 
Dir

ec
tio
n 

As
se
t M

an
ag

em
en

t &
 

Op
era

tio
ns
 

Pla
nn

ing
 an

d 
Su

sta
ina

ble
 

De
ve
lop

me
nt 

En
vir
on

me
nt 

Se
rvi
ce
s 

Ho
us
ing

 an
d C

om
mu

nit
y 

Sa
fet

y 
Re

ge
ne

rat
ion

 &
 H
ou

sin
g 

Inv
es
tm

en
t 

 Fig
. 5

 
 

 
 

Ch
ief

 Ex
ec

uti
ve

 

Di
rec

tor
 

Co
rp

or
ate

 
Go

ve
rn

an
ce

 

Di
rec

tor
 

Ed
uc

ati
on

 
Cu

ltu
re 

an
d S

po
rt

 
 

Di
rec

tor
  

So
cia

l C
are

 an
d 

We
llb

ein
g 

Di
rec

tor
 

En
ter

pr
ise

 
Pla

nn
ing

 an
d 

Inf
ras

tru
ctu

re 

Di
rec

tor
 

Ho
us

ing
 an

d 
En

vir
on

me
nt 

Page 46



 

37
 

(i) 
    
Ou

r a
pp
ro
ac
h t
o e

mp
loy

ee
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
 

Su
cc
es
sfu

l d
eli
ve
ry 
of 

the
 se

rvi
ce
 op

tio
ns
 ou

tlin
ed
 in
 th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 is
 de

pe
nd
en
t o
n t
he
 qu

ali
ty 
an
d c

om
mi
tm
en
t o
f o

ur 
em

plo
ye
es
.  W

e r
ec
og
nis

e t
ha
t w

e a
lre
ad
y h

av
e a

 w
ork

for
ce
 w
hic

h h
as
 a 
str
on
g p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r a
nd
 w
ork

 et
ho
s a

nd
 is
 m

oti
va
ted

 
to 

do
 a 

go
od
 jo
b f

or 
the

 ci
tiz
en
s o

f A
be
rde

en
. 

 Th
e c

ha
lle
ng
e o

ve
r th

e n
ex
t fi
ve
 ye

ars
 w
ill b

e t
o c

on
tin
ue
 to
 de

live
r h

igh
 qu

ali
ty 
se
rvi
ce
s w

ith
 a 

sm
all
er 

co
re 

wo
rkf
orc

e, 
a 

res
tric

ted
 bu

dg
et 
an
d i
nc
rea

sin
g c

us
tom

er 
ex
pe
cta

tio
ns
.  T

his
 w
ill d

ep
en
d o

n h
ow

 w
ell
 w
e e

ng
ag
e o

ur 
em

plo
ye
es
 an

d w
ill 

req
uir
e a

 m
uc
h g

rea
ter

 em
ph
as
is 
on
 an

d u
nd
ers

tan
din

g o
f e
mp

loy
ee
 en

ga
ge
me

nt.
 

 ‘En
ga
ge
d’ 
em

plo
ye
es
 un

de
rst
an
d t

he
 bu

sin
es
s n

ee
ds
, a
re 

co
mm

itte
d t
o t

he
ir w

ork
 an

d a
dd
 va

lue
 to
 th
e o

rga
nis

ati
on
.  E

ffe
cti
ve
 

em
plo

ye
e e

ng
ag
em

en
t h
as
 be

en
 sh

ow
n t

o b
en
efi
t o
rga

nis
ati
on
s t
hro

ug
h i
nc
rea

se
d p

erf
orm

an
ce
 an

d r
ete

nti
on
.  I
t a
lso

 be
ne
fits

 
em

plo
ye
es
 th

rou
gh
 gr

ea
ter

 jo
b s

ati
sfa

cti
on
 an

d u
ltim

ate
ly 
cu
sto

me
rs 
thr

ou
gh
 po

sit
ive

 im
pa
ct 
on
 se

rvi
ce
 de

live
ry.
   

 En
ga
ge
me

nt 
de
pe
nd
s o

n h
ow

 th
e o

rga
nis

ati
on
 de

als
 w
ith
 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 
fac

tor
s i
nc
lud

ing
: 

 • 
Ho

w 
we

 co
mm

un
ica

te 
• 

Ho
w 
we

 w
ork

 to
ge
the

r a
s c

oll
ea
gu
es
, te

am
s, 
se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 w
ith
 pa

rtn
ers

 
• 

Th
e q

ua
lity

 of
 ou

r le
ad
ers

hip
 an

d m
an
ag
em

en
t 

• 
Ho

w 
we

 tre
at 

ou
r e

mp
loy

ee
s i
n t

erm
s o

f b
ein

g f
air
, fl
ex
ibl
e a

nd
 fa
mi
ly 
frie

nd
ly 

• 
Ho

w 
we

 m
an
ag
e p

erf
orm

an
ce
 an

d r
ew

ard
 ou

r e
mp

loy
ee
s  

• 
Ho

w 
we

ll w
e m

an
ag
e o

ur 
em

plo
ye
es
’ h
ea
lth
, s
afe

ty 
an
d w

ell
be
ing

 
• 

Th
e a

va
ila
bil
ity
 of

 tra
ini
ng
, d

ev
elo

pm
en
t a
nd
 ca

ree
r o

pp
ort

un
itie

s 
• 

Ho
w 
sa
tis
fie
d e

mp
loy

ee
s a

re 
wit

h t
he
ir w

ork
 an

d w
ith
 th
eir
 em

plo
ye
r. 

 Th
e l
ev
el 
of 

cu
rre

nt 
sa
tis
fac

tio
n w

ith
 th
e a

bo
ve
 w
as
 m

ea
su
red

 th
rou

gh
 th

e 2
01
0 E

mp
loy

ee
 O
pin

ion
 Su

rve
y. 
 An

 ac
tio
n p

lan
 ha

s 
be
en
 pu

t in
 pl
ac
e t
o b

uil
d o

n t
he
 po

sit
ive

 ou
tco

me
s o

f th
is 
su
rve

y a
nd
 at

 th
e s

am
e t

im
e b

rin
g a

bo
ut 
im
pro

ve
me

nts
 in
 ar

ea
s s

uc
h 

as
 pe

rfo
rm

an
ce
 an

d a
pp
rai
sa
l, c

om
mu

nic
ati
on
 an

d j
ob
 sa

tis
fac

tio
n. 

 As
 pa

rt o
f th

is 
ac
tio
n p

lan
, a
nd
 in
 de

live
rin
g o

n t
he
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
, w

e a
re 

als
o c

om
mi
tte
d t
o p

rov
idi
ng
: 

 • 
Str

on
g, 
vis

ibl
e l
ea
de
rsh

ip 
 

• 
Cla

rity
 of

 vi
sio

n a
nd
 di
rec

tio
n 

• 
Op

en
 an

d h
on
es
t c
om

mu
nic

ati
on
 on

 de
cis

ion
s a

ffe
cti
ng
 em

plo
ye
es
 at
 as

 ea
rly
 a 

sta
ge
 as

 po
ss
ibl
e 

Page 47



 

38
 

• 
Me

ch
an
ism

s f
or 

em
plo

ye
es
 to

 fe
ed
ba
ck
 vi
ew

s, 
su
gg
es
tio
ns
 an

d i
nn
ov
ati
on
s 

• 
Co

ns
ult
ati
on
 an

d i
nv
olv

em
en
t, w

he
re 

thi
s i
s p

os
sib

le,
 in
for

ma
tio
n w

he
re 

it i
s n

ot 
an
d c

lar
ity
 of

 w
hic

h i
s b

ein
g o

ffe
red

. 
• 

On
go
ing

 an
d r

eg
ula

r m
on
ito
rin
g o

f e
mp

loy
ee
 en

ga
ge
me

nt 
thr

ou
gh
 a 
ran

ge
 of

 m
ea
ns
 in
clu

din
g f

oc
us
 gr

ou
ps
, b
rie
fin
gs
 an

d 
tec

hn
olo

gy
.  

 

Page 48



 

39
 

42
%

18
%

14
%26
%

Gr
an

t
Co

un
cil 

tax
No

n-d
om

es
tic

 ra
tes

Fe
es

 an
d c

ha
rge

s

6. 
Fin

an
cia

l p
lan

 
 

6.1
 
Ho

w 
we

 ar
e f
un
de
d 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il r
ec
eiv

es
 fu
nd
ing

 th
rou

gh
 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 

so
urc

es
, 

wh
ich

 in
clu

de
: 

 • 
Ge

ne
ral
 R
ev
en
ue
 G
ran

t; 
• 

Co
un
cil 

tax
; 

• 
No

n-d
om

es
tic
 ra

tes
; 

• 
Fe

es
 an

d c
ha
rge

s. 
 

Fig
ure

 6 
sh
ow

s t
he
 pe

rce
nta

ge
 of
 co

un
cil 

fun
din

g b
y s

ou
rce

. 
  

6.2
 
As

su
mp

tio
ns
 

 Th
e f

oll
ow

ing
 as

su
mp

tio
ns
 ha

ve
 be

en
 m
ad
e (

an
d a

re 
by
 no

 m
ea
ns
 ex

ha
us
tiv
e) 

wit
hin

 th
e f

ive
-ye

ar 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
.   
 

 
• 

Ge
ne
ral
 R
ev
en
ue
 G
ran

t is
 as

su
me

d t
o f
all
 as

 fo
llo
ws

:- 
 

Ye
ar 

2 
Ye

ar 
3 

Ye
ar 

4 
Ye

ar 
5 

2.5
% 

2%
 

1%
 

sta
tic
 

 
• 

A s
ma

ll in
cre

as
e i
n t
he
 nu

mb
er 

of 
pro

pe
rtie

s o
n t
he
 co

un
cil 

tax
 ch

arg
e i
s b

ud
ge
ted

 fo
r in

 20
11
/12

 bu
t th

ere
aft
er 

rem
ain

s s
tat

ic;
 

 • 
No

 pa
y a

wa
rds

 ha
ve
 be

en
 bu

ilt 
int
o t
he
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
 fo

r y
ea
rs 
1 o

r 2
 fo

r a
ny
 st
aff
 gr

ou
p, 

an
d t
he
rea

fte
r 1

% 
ha
s b

ee
n 

as
su
me

d; 
 

• 
De

mo
gra

ph
ic 
ch
an
ge
s i
n t

he
 el
de
rly
 po

pu
lat
ion

 ha
ve
 be

en
 m
od
ell
ed
 w
ith
in 
So

cia
l C

are
 an

d W
ell
be
ing

; 
 

Fig
. 6

 

Page 49



 

40
 

• 
Inc

rea
se
d k

ins
hip

 ca
rer

s a
llo
wa

nc
es
 ha

ve
 be

en
 fa
cto

red
 in
 ov

er 
the

 fiv
e-y

ea
r m

od
el;
 

 
• 

Th
e f

ull
-ye

ar 
im
pa
ct 
of 
the

 un
ita
ry 
ch
arg

e i
n r

ela
tio
n t
o t
he
 3R

’s 
Pr
oje

ct 
ha
s b

ee
n b

uil
t in

to 
the

 m
od
el;
 

 
• 

Ad
dit
ion

al 
co
st 
pre

ss
ure

s a
nd
 re

du
cti
on
s f
or 

ad
dit
ion

al 
wa

ste
 di
sp
os
al 
co
sts

 an
d L

an
dfi
ll A

llo
wa

nc
e/T

ax
 ne

t im
pa
ct 
is 

es
tim

ate
d b

as
ed
 on

 cu
rre

nt 
leg

isla
tio
n; 

 
• 

It i
s a

ss
um

ed
 th
at 
the

 co
un
cil 

wil
l b
e s

ub
jec

t to
 th
e n

ew
 ca

rbo
n a

cc
ou
nti
ng
 re

gu
lat
ion

s a
nd
 th
is 
ha
s t
he
ref

ore
 be

en
 

fac
tor

ed
 in
; 

 
• 

Inc
rea

se
d c

os
t o
f h

om
ele

ss
ne
ss
 an

d t
he
 in
cre

as
ing

 tre
nd
s o

f p
eo
ple

 pr
es
en
tin
g t
he
ms

elv
es
 as

 ho
me

les
s; 

 
• 

Pr
ov
isio

ns
 an

d s
pe
cif
ic 
all
ow

an
ce
s a

re 
ca
ptu

red
 w
ith
in 
the

 m
od
el 
for

 ite
ms

 su
ch
 as

 no
n-d

om
es
tic
 ra

tes
, c
ap
ita
l 

fin
an
cin

g c
ha
rge

s, 
uti
lity

 bi
lls 

etc
. 

 
• 

An
 al
low

an
ce
 fo
r a

lte
rna

tiv
e, 

se
rvi
ce
-de

live
ry 
mo

de
ls 
ha
s b

ee
n m

ad
e; 

 
• 

An
y c

os
t o
f re

du
nd
an
cy
 as

so
cia

ted
 w
ith
 se

rvi
ce
 op

tio
ns
 ba

se
d o

n a
 vo

lun
tar

y s
ch
em

e i
s i
nh
ere

nt 
wit

hin
 th

e m
od
el 
an
d 

ba
se
d o

n t
he
 cu

rre
nt 
pro

file
 of
 em

plo
ye
es
 w
ith
in 
the

 co
un
cil;

 
 

• 
A c

ap
ita
l p
rog

ram
me

 of
 £4

0 m
illio

n i
n 2

01
1/1

2, 
£2
7 m

illio
n i
n 2

01
2/1

3 a
nd
 £1

7 m
illio

n t
he
rea

fte
r h

as
 be

en
 as

su
me

d; 
 

• 
An

 av
era

ge
 Lo

an
s P

oo
l R

ate
 of
 be

tw
ee
n 5

.25
% 

an
d 6

% 
ha
s b

ee
n u

se
d o

ve
r th

e p
eri
od
 of
 th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
. 

  
It c

an
 be

 se
en
 th
at 
the

 co
mp

lex
itie

s o
f a

n o
rga

nis
ati
on
 th
at 
pro

vid
es
 a 

wid
e-r

an
gin

g l
ist
 of

 se
rvi
ce
s d

oe
s r
eq
uir
e a

 gr
ea
t d

ea
l 

of 
es
tim

ati
on
 to
 pr

oje
ct 
int
o t
he
 fu
tur

e. 
 Th

is 
is 
do
ne
 in
 a 
tim

e o
f e

co
no
mi
c u

nc
ert

ain
ty 
wit

hin
 bo

th 
the

 U
nit
ed
 Ki

ng
do
m 
an
d 

wo
rld
 ec

on
om

ies
. 

 Ind
ee
d, 
the

 co
un
cil 

ha
s r
ec
eiv

ed
 a 

red
uc
tio
n i
n t

he
 ca

sh
 it 
rec

eiv
es
 by

 w
ay
 of

 G
en
era

l R
ev
en
ue
 G
ran

t fo
r 2

01
1/1

2 –
 

so
me

thi
ng
 th
at 

is 
un
pre

ce
de
nte

d i
n t
he
 hi
sto

ry 
of 

Ab
erd

ee
n C

ity
 C
ou
nc
il. 
 Th

is 
giv

es
 an

 in
dic

ati
on
 of

 th
e d

iffi
cu
ltie

s i
n t

ryi
ng
 

to 
pro

jec
t w

ith
 ce

rta
int
y i
nto

 th
e m

ed
ium

 te
rm

. 
  

Page 50



 

41
 

6.3
 
Fu
nd
ing

, s
pe
nd
 an

d s
av
ing

s 
 Th

e c
ou
nc
il’s

 ex
pe
cte

d f
un
din

g, 
sp
en
d a

nd
 sa

vin
gs
 w
hic

h a
re 

ba
se
d o

n t
he
se
 as

su
mp

tio
ns
 ar

e: 
 

 
Ye

ar 
1 

(20
11

/12
)  

Ye
ar 

2 
(20

12
/13

) 
Ye

ar 
3 

(20
13

/14
) 

Ye
ar 

4 
(20

14
/15

) 
Ye

ar 
5 

(20
15

/16
) 

 
£'0

00
 

£'0
00

 
£'0

00
 

£'0
00

 
£'0

00
 

Fu
nd

ing
 

(45
0,3

11
) 

(44
1,6

62
) 

(43
4,9

59
) 

(43
1,5

60
) 

(43
1,3

54
) 

Ot
he

r fu
nd

ing
 

(10
.27

6) 
 

 
 

 
Cu

rre
nt 

sp
en

d 
47

6,1
64

 
49

1,6
55

 
51

1,5
00

 
52

6,2
76

 
53

6,7
17

 
Ind

ica
tiv

e s
ho

rtfa
ll 

15
,57

7 
49

,99
3 

76
,54

1 
94

,71
6 

10
5,3

63
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  Th

e c
ou
nc
il a

pp
rov

ed
 its

 20
11
/12

 G
en
era

l F
un
d R

ev
en
ue
 Bu

dg
et 

on
 10

 Fe
bru

ary
 20

11
 w
hic

h s
et 
the

 bu
dg
et 
for

 th
at 
fin
an
cia

l 
ye
ar 

an
d a

gre
ed
 th
e i
mp

lem
en
tat

ion
 of
 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 

se
rvi
ce
 op

tio
ns
.  T

he
 fo

llo
win

g s
erv

ice
 op

tio
ns
 w
ere

 ap
pro

ve
d i
n 2

01
1/1

2 
an
d t
he
 ne

t s
av
ing

s f
rom

 th
es
e o

pti
on
s a

re:
 

 
Se

rvi
ce

 op
tio

ns
 ac

ce
pte

d:
 

20
11

/12
 

20
12

/13
 

20
13

/14
 

20
14

/15
 

20
15

/16
 

 
£’0

00
 

£’0
00

 
£’0

00
 

£’0
00

 
£’0

00
 

Co
rpo

rat
e G

ov
ern

an
ce

 
(1,

85
6) 

(7,
52

9) 
(8,

86
3) 

(9,
22

7) 
(9,

99
1) 

So
cia

l C
are

 an
d W

ell
be

ing
 

(1,
38

4) 
(10

,27
6) 

(14
,20

1) 
(14

,72
5) 

(15
,39

0) 
Ed

uc
ati

on
, C

ult
ure

 an
d S

po
rt 

(2,
76

7) 
(8,

60
6) 

(11
,33

0) 
(13

,96
0) 

(13
,45

3) 
Ho

us
ing

 an
d E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
(68

8) 
(3,

62
6) 

(5,
37

0) 
(8,

73
1) 

(11
,79

8) 
En

ter
pri

se
, P

lan
nin

g a
nd

 In
fra

str
uc

tur
e 

(1,
49

8) 
(3,

17
2) 

(9,
41

6) 
(10

,11
6) 

(11
,43

2) 
Co

un
cil-

wid
e o

pti
on

s 
(7,

38
4) 

(6,
52

7) 
(8,

01
5) 

(8,
54

9) 
(9,

51
1) 

 
 

 
 

 
 

To
tal

 se
rvi

ce
 op

tio
ns

 
(15

,57
7) 

(39
,73

5) 
(57

,19
5) 

(65
,30

8) 
(71

,57
5) 

   Th
is 
cle

arl
y d

em
on
str
ate

s t
he
 co

un
cil’

s c
om

mi
tm

en
t to

 im
ple

me
nti
ng
 a 
ful
ly-
co
ste

d b
us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 ov

er 
the

 m
ed
ium

 te
rm

, w
ith
 

so
me

 £7
2 m

illio
n o

f s
av
ing

s b
ein

g d
eli
ve
red

 by
 20

15
/16

. 
 

Fig
. 7

    
 

 
 

 
 

 
    

 (N
ote

: B
rac

ke
ts 

de
mo

ns
tra

te 
inc

om
e) 

Fig
. 8

 

Page 51



 

42
 

No
tw
ith
sta

nd
ing

 th
e s

erv
ice

 op
tio
ns
 in
 Fi
gu
re 

8 t
ha
t h
av
e b

ee
n a

cc
ep
ted

 by
 co

un
cil,

 th
e r

es
ult
ing

 ga
p w

ill b
e f

ille
d b

y f
urt

he
r 

se
rvi
ce
 op

tio
ns
 w
hic

h w
ill b

e c
on
sid

ere
d a

s p
art

 of
 th
e i
ter

ati
on
 pr

oc
es
s o

f re
vie

win
g t
he
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
.  I
n a

dd
itio

n, 
it i
s l
ike

ly 
tha

t o
ve
r th

e p
eri
od
 of
 th
e f

ive
 ye

ars
, th

ere
 w
ill b

e s
ign

ific
an
t c
ha
ng
es
 in
 th
e l
ev
el 
of 
fun

din
g a

nd
 sp

en
d w

hic
h w

ill i
mp

ac
t o
n t

he
 

lev
el 
of 

sa
vin

gs
 re

qu
ire
d. 

  6.4
 
 

Se
ns
itiv

ity
 an

aly
sis

 
 Th

e f
oll
ow

ing
 se

ns
itiv

ity
 an

aly
sis

 sh
ow

s t
he
 im

pa
ct 
on
 th
e f
un
din

g s
ho
wn

 in
 Fi
gu
re 

7 i
f th

e a
ss
um

pti
on
s o

n g
ran

t fu
nd
ing

 an
d 

co
un
cil 

tax
 ar

e v
ari
ed
 as

 de
tai
led

 in
 th
e t
ab
le.
 

 
 

   W
ha
t th

is 
an
aly

sis
 sh

ow
s i
s t
ha
t if
 th
e g

ran
t to

 th
e c

ou
nc
il w

as
 to

 be
 in
cre

as
ed
, in

 ca
sh
 te
rm

s, 
by
 1%

 pe
r a

nn
um

 fro
m 
the

 
20
11
/12

 gr
an
t s
ett
lem

en
t b

y y
ea
r 5

 th
e c

ou
nc
il w

ou
ld 
be
 in
 re

ce
ipt
 of
 an

 ad
dit
ion

al 
£3
1.8

73
 m
illio

n o
r £

18
.20

1 m
illio

n c
om

pa
red

 
to 

the
 gr

an
t b
ein

g f
roz

en
 ov

er 
the

 pe
rio
d. 

 C
lea

rly
 th

is 
ca
n b

e v
ari
ed
 to

 re
fle
ct,
 sa

y, 
a f

roz
en
 gr

an
t s
ett

lem
en
t fo

r y
ea
rs 
2 a

nd
 3 

an
d, 
sa
y, 
a 1

% 
inc

rea
se
 in
 ye

ars
 4 
an
d 5

.  T
his

 sh
ow

s t
he
 co

un
cil 

to 
be
 in
 re

ce
ipt
 of
 an

 ad
dit
ion

al 
£9
.68

4 m
illio

n. 
 Sim

ila
rly
 a 

1%
 in
cre

as
e i
n c

ou
nc
il t
ax
 ov

er 
the

 bu
sin

es
s p

lan
 pe

rio
d w

ill r
es
ult
 in
 th
e g

en
era

tio
n o

f a
dd
itio

na
l in

co
me

 ov
er 

the
 

pe
rio
d a

s w
ill a

n a
ss
um

pti
on
 th
at 
the

 nu
mb

er 
of 

Ba
nd
 D
 pr

op
ert

ies
 w
ill g

row
 by

 0.
5%

 pe
r a

nn
um

. 
 W
ha
t th

is 
se
ns
itiv

ity
 an

aly
sis

 sh
ow

s i
s t
ha
t a

 sm
all
 m
ov
em

en
t in

 th
e l
ev
el 
of 

co
un
cil 

tax
 or

 gr
an
t fu

nd
ing

 w
ill h

av
e q

uit
e a

 
sig

nif
ica

nt 
im
pa
ct 
on
 th
e o

ve
ral
l b
us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 m

od
el.
  T

he
 co

un
cil 

is 
cu
rre

ntl
y a

wa
itin

g f
urt

he
r d

eta
ils 

on
 th
e l
ike

ly 
se
ttle

me
nt 
for

 
the

 fin
an
cia

l y
ea
r 2

01
2/1

3. 
 

 
Ye

ar 
2 

(20
12

/13
) 

Ye
ar 

3 
(20

13
/14

) 
Ye

ar 
4 

(20
14

/15
) 

Ye
ar 

5 
(20

15
/16

) 
 

£'0
00

 
£'0

00
 

£'0
00

 
£'0

00
 

1%
 in

cre
as

e i
n g

ran
t 

11
,78

5 
21

,75
2 

28
,40

4 
31

,87
3 

Gr
an

t fr
oz

en
 at

 20
11

/12
 le

ve
l 

8,4
18

 
14

,98
4 

18
,20

1 
18

,20
1 

Fre
ez

e y
ea

r 2
/3,

 1%
 ye

ar 
4/5

 
0 

0 
6,4

35
 

9,6
84

 
1%

 in
cre

as
e i

n c
ou

nc
il t

ax
 

1,0
66

 
2,1

43
 

3,2
31

 
4,3

30
 

0.5
% 

inc
rea

se
 - c

ou
nc

il t
ax

 pr
op

ert
ies

 
53

3 
1,6

05
 

2,6
87

 
3,7

80
 

Fig
. 9

 

Page 52



 

43
 

Fig
. 1

0 

A s
im
ila
r a

na
lys

is 
ca
n a

lso
 be

 ap
pli
ed
 to
 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 co
st 
ba
se
 ov

er 
the

 sa
me

 pe
rio
d. 
 Th

is 
ex
am

ine
s t
he
 m
ajo

r a
rea

s o
f s
pe
nd
 

tha
t is

 su
bje

ct 
to 
inc

rea
sin

g c
os
ts 
ov
er 

the
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
 pe

rio
d t
o d

ete
rm

ine
 th
e i
mp

ac
t o
f th

es
e a

ss
um

pti
on
s v

ary
ing

. 
 Th

e l
arg

es
t c
os
t th

e c
ou
nc
il f
ac
es
 is
 in
 re

lat
ion

 to
 st
aff
 co

sts
.  A

s s
uc
h a

 se
ns
itiv

ity
 an

aly
sis

 ha
s b

ee
n a

pp
lie
d t
o t
he
 ap

pli
ca
tio
n 

of 
pa
y a

wa
rds

.  A
t p

res
en
t n
o p

ay
 aw

ard
 ha

s b
ee
n f

ac
tor

ed
 in
to 
the

 m
od
el 
for

 20
11
/12

 an
d 2

01
2/1

3 b
as
ed
 on

 cu
rre

nt 
go
ve
rnm

en
t a
nn
ou
nc
em

en
ts 
aro

un
d p

ub
lic 

se
cto

r p
ay
.  A

 1%
 pa

y a
wa

rd 
is 
the

n f
ac
tor

ed
 in
 fo

r fu
tur

e y
ea
rs.
   

  Th
e t

ab
le 
be
low

 illu
str
ate

s h
ow

 th
e c

os
t b
as
e w

ou
ld 
va
ry 
an

nu
all
y g

ive
n a

 di
ffe
ren

t s
et 
of 

as
su
mp

tio
ns
: 

 
 

   A 1
% 

pa
y a

wa
rd 

ea
ch
 ye

ar 
inc

rea
se
s c

os
ts 
an
nu
all
y b

y a
pp
rox

im
ate

ly 
£4
.5 
mi
llio

n w
he
re 

ex
ten

din
g t
he
 pa

y f
ree

ze
 fo

r a
n 

ad
dit
ion

al 
ye
ar 

res
ult
s i
n a

 sa
vin

g f
or 

ye
ar 

3 w
hil
e t

his
 co

st 
inc

rea
se
s i
n y

ea
r 5

, a
ss
um

ing
 a 
2%

 pa
y a

wa
rd.

 
 Th

e o
the

r m
ajo

r c
os
t th

e c
ou
nc
il in

cu
rs 
is 
in 
rel
ati
on
 to

 th
e c

ap
ita
l p
rog

ram
me

 an
d t
he
 re

ve
nu
e i
mp

ac
t o
n a

dd
itio

na
l b
orr

ow
ing

.  
Fo

r e
ve
ry 
£1
 m

illio
n o

f a
dd
itio

na
l b
orr

ow
ing

 th
e r

es
ult
 is
 an

 ad
dit
ion

al 
ch
arg

e o
f a

pp
rox

im
ate

ly 
£7
50
,00

0 p
er 

an
nu
m.
  T

he
ref

ore
, 

thi
s c

lea
rly
 de

mo
ns
tra

tes
 th
e n

ee
d f
or 

the
 co

un
cil 

to 
ma

int
ain

 th
e c

urr
en
t p

roj
ec
ted

 le
ve
l o
f c
ap
ita
l in

ve
stm

en
t. 

 To
 pu

t th
is 
in 
co
nte

xt,
 an

 ad
dit
ion

al 
£3
 m
illio

n o
f in

ve
stm

en
t fr

om
 ye

ar 
2 t

o 4
 w
ill r

es
ult
 in
 in
cre

as
ed
 ca

pit
al 
fin
an
cin

g c
ha
rge

s i
n 

ye
ar 

5 o
f a

pp
rox

im
ate

ly 
£7
 m

illio
n. 

 Fin
all
y, 
the

re 
are

 a 
nu
mb

er 
of 
fac

tor
s w

hic
h t
he
 co

un
cil 

is 
req

uir
ed
 to
 co

mp
ly 
wit

h, 
eit
he
r th

rou
gh
 le
gis

lat
ive

 re
qu
ire
me

nts
 or

 
be
ca
us
e t
he
y a

re 
for

me
d b

y n
ati
on
al 
ag
ree

me
nts

. 
 Th

ere
 ar

e a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
ex
am

ple
s t
ha
t re

lat
e t
o l
eg
isla

tiv
e r

eq
uir
em

en
ts 
su
ch
 as

 w
as
te 

pe
na
ltie

s w
hic

h a
re 

pla
cin

g a
n i
nc
rea

se
d 

bu
rde

n o
n t

he
 co

un
cil’

s c
os
t b
as
e a

s n
ati
on
al 
an
d i
nte

rna
tio
na
l ta

rge
ts 
are

 im
po
se
d u

po
n l
oc
al 
au
tho

riti
es
.  T

his
 pl
ac
es
 an

 
ad
dit
ion

al 
rev

en
ue
 bu

rde
n o

n t
he
 20

11
/12

 re
ve
nu
e b

ud
ge
t o
f £
2.2

 m
illio

n. 
 

 
 

Ye
ar 

2 
(20

12
/13

) 
Ye

ar 
3 

(20
13

/14
) 

Ye
ar 

4 
(20

14
/15

) 
Ye

ar 
5 

(20
15

/16
) 

 
 

£'0
00

 
£'0

00
 

£'0
00

 
£'0

00
 

1%
 pe

r a
nn

um
 

 
4,4

42
 

4,4
86

 
4,5

81
 

4,5
77

 
0%

 ye
ars

 2/
3, 

2%
 th

ere
aft

er 
 

0 
(4,

44
2) 

4,3
98

 
4,3

47
 

Page 53



 

44
 

Co
nv
ers

ely
, th

ere
 ar

e a
 nu

mb
er 

of 
na
tio
na
l a
gre

em
en
ts 
tha

t th
e c

ou
nc
il h

as
 en

ter
ed
 in
to 

wh
ich

 ne
ed
 to
 be

 re
vie

we
d a

s t
he
y a

re 
no
 lo
ng
er 

su
sta

ina
ble

 or
 af
for

da
ble

 in
 th
e m

ed
ium

 te
rm

.  A
ga
in,
 as

 an
 ex

am
ple

, th
is 
wo

uld
 in
clu

de
 th

e M
cC

ron
e A

gre
em

en
t 

wh
ich

 di
rec

tly
 im

pa
cts

 on
 te
ac
hin

g s
taf
f.  
Th

is 
ag
ree

me
nt 

inf
lue

nc
es
 an

d s
ha
pe
s t
he
 nu

mb
er 

of 
co
nta

ct 
ho
urs

 te
ac
hin

g s
taf
f h

av
e 

wit
h p

up
ils 

as
 w
ell
 as

 th
eir
 ov

era
ll a

rch
ing

 te
rm

s a
nd
 co

nd
itio

ns
 al
l o
f w

hic
h a

re 
aim

ed
 at
 im

pro
vin

g t
he
 st
an
da
rd 

of 
tea

ch
ing

. 
 Ag

ain
 pu

ttin
g t
his

 in
 co

nte
xt 
if t
he
 co

nta
ct 
tim

e w
as
 in
cre

as
ed
 w
ith
in 
all
 pr

im
ary

 an
d s

ec
on
da
ry 
sc
ho
ols

 th
e c

ou
nc
il w

ou
ld 
be
 ab

le 
to 

ac
hie

ve
 ov

er 
£7
 m
illio

n o
f re

du
ce
d c

os
ts 
an
nu
all
y. 
 Th

is 
is 
no
w 
be
ing

 ad
dre

ss
ed
 th
rou

gh
 th
e s

ett
lem

en
t a

gre
em

en
t w

ith
 th
e 

Sc
ott

ish
 G
ov
ern

me
nt.
 

 In 
su
mm

ary
, a

s t
he
 se

ns
itiv

ity
 an

aly
sis

 de
mo

ns
tra

tes
, it
 is
 hi
gh
ly 
like

ly 
tha

t th
e l
ev
els

 of
 fu
nd
ing

, c
os
ts 
an
d s

ho
rtfa

lls 
wil

l c
ha
ng
e, 

res
ult
ing

 in
 a 
fur

the
r re

vie
w 
of 

the
 se

rvi
ce
 op

tio
ns
. 

 

Page 54



 

45
 

 7.
 
Ho

w 
wi
ll w

e m
ea
su
re 

ou
r p

erf
or
ma

nc
e?
 

 Th
is 
im
pa
ct 
of 
the

 de
live

ry 
of 

thi
s b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 w
ill b

e m
ea
su
red

 in
 th
e f
oll
ow

ing
 w
ay
s: 

 1. 
Pu

bli
c s

erv
ice

 va
lue

 
 Me

as
uri
ng
 pu

bli
c v

alu
e f
oc
us
es
 bo

th 
on
 th
e p

ub
lic 

inv
es
tm

en
t in

 se
rvi
ce
s a

nd
 on

 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

im
pro

ve
d r

es
ult
s f
or 

cit
ize

ns
 an

d 
co
mm

un
itie

s. 
 Th

rou
gh
 th

e e
va
lua

tio
n o

f o
utc

om
e m

ea
su
res

 w
e w

ill d
em

on
str
ate

 th
e i
mp

ac
ts,
 be

ne
fits

 an
d c

on
se
qu
en
ce
s o

f th
e 

ac
tiv
itie

s d
riv
en
 th

rou
gh
 th
e b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 an

d t
hro

ug
h t

he
 re

co
rdi
ng
 of

 w
ho
le 
sy
ste

m 
ac
co
un
tin
g w

e w
ill s

ho
w 
the

 co
st 
of 

tho
se
 

ac
tiv
itie

s. 
 Fo

llo
win

g t
he
 fo

rm
al 
ag
ree

me
nt 

of 
the

 co
un
cil’

s b
ud
ge
tar

y o
pti
on
s i
n F

eb
rua

ry 
20
11
, a
 m
od
el 
of 
pu
bli
c s

erv
ice

 va
lue

 w
ill 

be
 po

pu
lat
ed
 fo

r th
is 
bu
sin

es
s p

lan
, li
nk
ing

 ou
r p

rio
riti
es
 to

 lo
ca
l o
utc

om
es
 ea

ch
 of
 w
hic

h w
ill b

e m
on
ito
red

 th
rou

gh
 th

e a
pp
rop

ria
te 

me
tric

s. 
 2. 

Se
lf-e

va
lua

tio
n 

 Th
e c

ou
nc
il h

as
 be

gu
n, 
an
d i
s d

ev
elo

pin
g, 
a p

rog
ram

me
 of
 se

lf-e
va
lua

tio
n u

sin
g t
he
 m
od
el 
‘Ho

w 
Go

od
 is
 O
ur 

Co
un

cil?
’  A

s w
ell
 as

 
be
ing

 an
 im

po
rta

nt 
too

l to
 m
an
ag
e i
mp

rov
em

en
t, s

elf
-ev

alu
ati
on
 by

 co
un
cils

 is
 a 

req
uir
em

en
t o
f p

ha
se
 tw

o o
f A

ud
it S

co
tla
nd
’s 

arr
an
ge
me

nts
 fo
r T

he
 Au

dit
 of
 Be

st 
Va

lue
 an

d C
om

mu
nit
y P

lan
nin

g (
BV

2).
   

 3. 
Re

gu
lat

ion
 an

d i
ns

pe
cti

on
 

 Th
e v

ari
ou
s b

od
ies

 re
sp
on
sib

le 
for

 in
sp
ec
tio
n a

nd
 re

gu
lat
ion

 of
 th
e c

ou
nc
il’s

 se
rvi
ce
, o

pe
rat

ing
 as

 a 
Lo
ca
l A

rea
 N
etw

ork
, c
urr

en
tly
 

un
de
rta

ke
 an

 an
nu
al 
rol
lin
g e

va
lua

tio
n o

f th
e c

ou
nc
il a

nd
 de

ve
lop

 a 
ris
k-b

as
ed
 as

su
ran

ce
 an

d i
mp

rov
em

en
t p
lan

 (A
IP)

.  T
he
 AI

P 
ha
s t
hre

e e
lem

en
ts 
to 

it: 
 

• 
An

 as
se
ss
me

nt 
of 
pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 ag

ain
st 
ou
tco

me
s 

• 
An

 as
se
ss
me

nt 
of 
the

 pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 of
 in
div

idu
al 
se
rvi
ce
s 

• 
An

 as
se
ss
me

nt 
of 

co
rpo

rat
e m

an
ag
em

en
t a

rra
ng
em

en
ts 

 Th
e i
ns
pe
cti
on
 an

d r
eg
ula

tio
n t
im
eta

ble
 fo
r 2

01
1/1

3 i
s s

ho
wn

 ov
erl
ea
f: 

   

Page 55



 

46
 

As
su

ran
ce

 an
d I

mp
ro

ve
me

nt 
Pla

n 
 

 
20

11
-12

 (Y
ea

r 2
) 

 
Iss

ue
s f

or
 sc

ru
tin

y /
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
 

Sc
ru

tin
y b

od
ies

 / C
ou

nc
il p

ote
nti

al 
inv

olv
em

en
t 

Sh
are

d R
isk

 As
se
ss
me

nt/
rev

ise
d A

ss
ura

nc
e a

nd
 

Im
pro

ve
me

nt 
Pla

n 
 

Lo
ca
l A

rea
 N
etw

ork
 (L

AN
) 

Fin
an
cia

l s
tra

teg
y 

LA
N 
(sc

rut
iny

 an
d /
or 

su
pp
ort

ed
 se

lf-e
va
lua

tio
n),

 Ab
erd

ee
n 

Cit
y C

ou
nc
il (
se
lf-e

va
lua

tio
n) 

Co
rpo

rat
e I
mp

rov
em

en
t P

lan
: s
ub
jec

t to
 an

nu
al 
ex
ter

na
l a
ud
it  

 
Re

gu
lar
 m

on
ito
rin
g t
hro

ug
ho
ut 
ye
ar 

– a
pp
oin

ted
 ex

ter
na
l 

au
dit
or 

  
 

20
12

-13
 (Y

ea
r 3

) 
 

Iss
ue

s f
or

 sc
ru

tin
y /

im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

 
Sc

ru
tin

y b
od

ies
 / C

ou
nc

il p
ote

nti
al 

inv
olv

em
en

t 
Sh

are
d R

isk
 As

se
ss
me

nt 
/ re

vis
ed
 As

su
ran

ce
 an

d 
Im

pro
ve
me

nt 
Pla

n 
 

Lo
ca
l A

rea
 N
etw

ork
 (L

AN
) 

Au
dit
 Sc

otl
an
d B

es
t V

alu
e 2

 – 
tar

ge
ted

 co
rpo

rat
e a

ss
es
sm

en
t 

wo
rk 
aro

un
d t

he
 co

un
cil’

s c
ha
ng
e a

ge
nd
a –

 in
clu

din
g 

lea
de
rsh

ip,
 cu

ltu
re,

 go
ve
rna

nc
e a

rra
ng
em

en
ts,
 sc

rut
iny

, 
pe
rfo

rm
an
ce
 m
an
ag
em

en
t a
nd
 im

pro
ve
me

nt,
 an

d t
he
 

str
ate

gic
 us

e o
f re

so
urc

es
 (fi
na
nc
ial
, p
eo
ple

 an
d a

ss
ets

). 
  

Au
dit
 Sc

otl
an
d/H

en
de
rso

n L
og
gie

 

Co
mp

eti
tiv
en
es
s 

LA
N 
(sc

rut
iny

 an
d /
or 

su
pp
ort

ed
 se

lf-e
va
lua

tio
n),

 Ab
erd

ee
n 

Cit
y C

ou
nc
il (
se
lf-e

va
lua

tio
n) 

Co
rpo

rat
e I
mp

rov
em

en
t P

lan
: s
ub
jec

t to
 an

nu
al 
ex
ter

na
l a
ud
it  

 
Re

gu
lar
 m

on
ito
rin
g t
hro

ug
ho
ut 
ye
ar 

- a
pp
oin

ted
 ex

ter
na
l 

au
dit
or 

Page 56



 

47
 

8. 
Ho

w 
do

 w
e m

an
ag
e r

isk
s w

hic
h m

igh
t im

pa
ct 
on

 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 

of 
the

 bu
sin

es
s p

lan
? 

 Ris
k m

an
ag
em

en
t is

 ce
ntr

al 
to 
str
ate

gic
 pl
an
nin

g a
nd
 op

era
tio
na
l d
eli
ve
ry 
wit

hin
 th

e c
ou
nc
il. 
 As

 w
ith
 an

y p
lan

, th
ere

 ar
e c

urr
en
t, 

an
d t
he
re 

wil
l b
e f

utu
re,

 ris
ks
 w
hic

h i
mp

ac
t o
n t
he
 de

live
ry 
of 

thi
s b

us
ine

ss
 pl
an
.  A

n a
ss
es
sm

en
t o
f b

us
ine

ss
; p
oli
tic
al;
 fin

an
ce
; 

tec
hn
olo

gic
al;
 le
gis

lat
ive

; p
eo
ple

; c
us
tom

er 
/ c
itiz

en
; e

nv
iro
nm

en
tal
: p
art

ne
rsh

ip;
 so

cia
l; m

an
ag
em

en
t / 
pro

fes
sio

na
l ri
sk
 ha

s b
ee
n 

ca
rrie

d o
ut 
an
d r

isk
s h

av
e b

ee
n i
de
nti
fie
d a

nd
 ev

alu
ate

d i
n t
erm

s o
f th

e l
ike

lih
oo
d o

f th
eir
 oc

cu
rre

nc
e a

nd
 th
e i
mp

ac
t th

es
e c

ou
ld 

ha
ve
.  S

ign
ific

an
t a
cti
on
s t
o m

itig
ate

 th
es
e r

isk
s h

av
e b

ee
n p

ut 
in 
pla

ce
 an

d f
urt

he
r m

itig
ati
on
 w
ill f

oll
ow

.  S
pe
cif
ica

lly 
‘po

litic
al’
 ris

ks
, 

wh
ich

 m
igh

t im
pa
ct 
on
 th
e d

eli
ve
ry 
of 

the
 bu

sin
es
s p

lan
, h
av
e b

ee
n i
de
nti
fie
d a

nd
 ar

e t
o b

e c
on
sid

ere
d b

y a
ll m

em
be
rs 
of 
the

 
co
un
cil.

 
 Th

e o
ve
ral
l le

ve
l o
f ri
sk
 w
ill b

e c
on
tin
uo
us
ly 
rev

iew
ed
, re

po
rte

d t
o a

nd
 co

ns
ide

red
 by

 se
nio

r m
an
ag
ers

 an
d e

lec
ted

 m
em

be
rs.
  E

ac
h 

pro
jec

t w
ith
in 
the

 ov
era

ll p
rog

ram
me

s o
f w

ork
 in
itia

ted
 to
 de

live
r th

e b
us
ine

ss
 pl
an
 w
ill c

on
sid

er 
an
d a

cti
ve
ly 
ma

na
ge
 pr

oje
ct 
ris
k. 

 Th
e o

ve
ral
l g
ov
ern

an
ce
 ar

ran
ge
me

nts
 fo

r ri
sk
 m

an
ag
em

en
t a
re 

sh
ow

n i
n F

igu
re 

11
 ov

erl
ea
f. 

Page 57



 

48
 

 
 Fig

. 1
1 

Page 58



 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

 
COMMITTEE:    Council  
 
DATE:      17 August 2011 
 
DIRECTOR:     Stewart Carruth 
 
TITLE OF REPORT:  Committee Places, Remits and Representation 

on Outside Bodies, Boards and Trusts 
 
REPORT NUMBER:     CG/11/104 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

 
This report asks the Council to (1) consider the composition of its Committees 
following the by-election results, and the formation of the Independent 
Alliance Group within the Council; (2) take a number of decisions on 
outstanding issues relating to various positions; and (3) approve revised 
Orders of Reference for the Corporate Policy and Performance and Finance 
and Resources Committees.  
 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 
 

That the Council:- 
(a) agree the composition of the various Committees, being guided by the 

indicative calculations as outlined in section 6.2 of the report; 
(b) appoint members to those Committees; 
(c) appoint replacement members for the vacant positions as outlined in 

section 6.3 of the report; and 
(d) approve the revised Orders of Reference for the Corporate Policy and 

Performance and Finance and Resources Committees as appended to 
the report.  

 
 

3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

The financial implications associated with this report are minimal.  
 
 
4. SERVICE & COMMUNITY IMPACT 
  

Approval of the report will ensure that the Council’s decision making body will 
reflect the political landscape following the by-elections. Filling the various 
vacancies on outside bodies, boards and trusts should satisfy the wider 
community, where such bodies, boards and trusts request the presence of 
elected members.  

 

Agenda Item 7(b)

Page 59



 

 
5. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 

Officers in Corporate Governance will undertake the various tasks associated 
with the changes to be made as a result of this report.  

 
 
6. REPORT 
 
6.1 By-election Results 

 
As members will be aware, the Council held a by-election on 19th May 
2011, and on 20th May, Councillor Neil MacGregor was elected to 
Aberdeen City Council in the Dyce/Bucksburn/Danestone ward. A further 
by-election took place on 23rd June 2011, and on 24th June, Councillor 
Gordon Townson was elected to Aberdeen City Council in the 
Airyhall/Broomhill/Garthdee ward. 

 
Following these by-elections, the political make-up of the Council has 
altered, as outlined in section 6.2 of the report.  
 
At the Council meeting of 29th June 2011, when this matter was originally 
considered, it was announced that Councillors Boulton, Farquharson and 
Milne had formed the Independent Alliance Group - this also has an 
impact in terms of the allocation of Committee places.  

 
6.2 Composition and Membership 
 

Standing Order 29(1) provides that in appointing Committees and Sub-
Committees, the Council shall, so far as possible, give effect to the 
principles regarding political balance set out in the Local Government and 
Housing Act 1989. Although the statute itself is not in force, this Council 
has always considered it a matter of best practice to adhere to the 
principles. 
 
Section 15 of the Act provides that in allocating seats on ordinary 
Committees to political groups, three principles are to be observed:- 
 
(a) not all the seats of the body are to be allocated to a particular 

group; 
(b) the majority of seats on the body are to be allocated to the group 

having a majority of seats on the Council; and 
(c) the number of seats on ordinary Committees which are allocated to 

each group bears the same proportion to the total number of seats 
on those Committees as the number of seats held by the group on 
the Council does to the whole membership of the Council. 

 
Current position:- 
 
SNP    - 15 members (15/43 = 34.9%) 
Liberal Democrat  - 13 members (13/43 = 30.2%) 

Page 60



 

Labour   - 10 members (10/43 = 23.3%) 
Independent Alliance - 3 members  (3/43 = 6.9%) 
Conservative   - 2 members  (2/43 = 4.7%) 

 
The Act does not require that the allocation of seats in any particular 
Committee should follow these proportions, so long as the aggregate 
allocation across all of the Committees is correct. 
 
The Council at its meeting of 19th August 2009, agreed the following sizes 
for its Committees. 
 
Committee      Size 
Social Care and Wellbeing    15 
Education, Culture and Sport   18 
Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure  15 
Development Management Sub Committee 11 

 Housing and Environment    15 
 Audit and Risk     15 
 Corporate Policy and Performance  15 
 Finance and Resources    15 
 Appeals        9 
 Licensing      15 
      Total  143 
 

The total Committee places available relating to this report is 143, 
therefore, the following political calculation illustrates the number of 
Committee places available to each political group - this is on an 
approximate basis as figures are rounded to the nearest whole number.  
 
Political Group  Calculation  Number of Places 
 
SNP    (15/43) x143  50 
Liberal Democrat  (13/43) x 143  43  

 Labour   (10/43) x 143  33 
 Independent Alliance (3/43) x 143  10 
 Conservative   (2/43) x 143    7 
        143 
        

The Pensions Panel is regarded as one of the Council’s Regulatory 
Committees, however the report does not propose any changes to the 
number of members on it nor its composition. 
 
The size and composition of the Urgent Business Committee was agreed 
at the Council meeting of 29th June 2011.  
 
It is up to the Council to determine the allocation of the Committee places, 
and thereafter the political groups to notify the Head of Legal and 
Democratic Services of their changes to reflect the results of the by-
elections.  

 
 

Page 61



 

6.3 Appointments to Outside Bodies, Boards, Trusts and Groups 
 

A number of changes also require to be made in relation to Outside 
Bodies, Boards, Trusts and Groups. 

 
Councillor Leslie has resigned as a member of the following and requires 
to be replaced by the Council:-  
 

• Northern Community Justice Authority (substitute member) 
• Community Health Partnership 
• Alcohol and Drugs Partnership 
• Aberdeen Prison Visiting Committee 
• Disabled Persons Housing Service 

 
Former Councillor Clark requires to be replaced in relation to the 
following:- 
 

• Older People’s Advisory Group 
• Sports Ground Advisory Group 
• Taxi Consultation Group 
• Aberdeen Airport Consultative Committee      (as local member) 
• Aberdeen Committee for Older People      
• Aberdeen Outdoor Access Forum  (substitute)  
• General Committee for Older People’s Week  
• Gordon Highlanders Museum Board     
• Grampian Joint Older People’s Strategy     

 
Former Councillor Cassie requires to be replaced in relation to the 
following:- 
 

• Garthdee Alpine Sports Board    (as local member) 
 

Councillor McDonald MSP has resigned from the following and requires to 
be replaced:- 
 

• COSLA Community Wellbeing and Safety Executive Group 
• East Grampian Coastal Partnership Management Group 
• Grampian Fire and Rescue Board 
• Scotland Excel 

 
Councillor John Stewart has intimated that he is stepping down as the 
Council’s representative on the following Outside Bodies, and it is 
proposed that Councillor McCaig replace him, as Council Leader:- 
 

• Aberdeen City and Shire Economic Future (ACSEF) 
• Aberdeen Renewable Energy Group (AREG) 

 
In addition, The Aberdeen City Alliance has disbanded and been replaced 
by a new body entitled ‘Community Planning Aberdeen’ - the Council is 
requested to appoint two members to Community Planning Aberdeen, in 

Page 62



 

addition to Councillor McCaig who is a member, and Chairperson, as 
Council Leader.  

 
The Aberdeen Community Safety Partnership has recently adopted 
revised terms of reference. Previously the Council was represented on this 
body by one member from each group. The revised terms of reference 
stipulate that there be three elected members from the Council as follows:- 

• 1 member on Grampian Joint Fire and Rescue Board 
• 1 member on Grampian Joint Police Board 
• 1 member - Convener or Vice Convener of the Housing and 

Environment Committee 
 
6.4 Corporate Policy and Performance and Finance and Resources 

Committee - Orders of Reference 
 

At its meeting of 29th June 2011, the Council instructed officers to report to 
the next Council meeting on the remits of the Finance and Resources 
Committee and the Corporate Policy and Performance Committee.  
 
Proposed revised Orders of Reference for both Committees are appended 
to the report. For the avoidance of doubt, text in bold is proposed to be 
added, text in a lighter shade is proposed to be removed.  

 
 
7. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS 
 

Martyn Orchard 
Senior Committee Services Officer 
Tel (01224) 523097 
Email morchard@aberdeencity.gov.uk  

   
 
8. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
 None. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 63



 

Appendix 1 
 

ORDERS OF REFERENCE 
 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
CORPORATE POLICY AND PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE 

ORDERS OF REFERENCE 
 
1. To develop and approve corporate policy and strategies including partnership 

working, and HR policies except those specified as relating to teaching 
staff and falling within the remit of the Education, Culture and Sports 
Committee. 

2. To oversee the community planning process. 
3.   To agree and monitor neighbourhood community action plans. 
3. To ensure involvement of community, neighbourhood networks and partners 

in Committee decision making. 
4. To be accountable for those parts of the services provided by the Corporate 

Governance Service relating to corporate performance planning and 
community planning.  except internal audit. 

5. To receive and scrutinise performance information for the Corporate 
Governance Service. 

6. To be accountable for all of the services provided by the Office of Chief 
Executive. 

7. To receive and scrutinise performance information for the Office of 
Chief Executive. 

8. To oversee the provisions of the Code of Conduct for Elected Members 
including the taking of action in regard to allegations of misconduct and the 
introduction of any guidance, policy or procedures in accordance with the 
provisions of the Code. 

9. To oversee the implementation of the Five Year Business Plan. 
10. To approve a plan for Best Value Audits and to consider performance 

outcomes from the Audit. 
11. To ensure the Council meets its obligations in terms of Corporate 

Governance compliance. 
12. To ensure that the Council meets its responsibilities in terms of Best Value 

legislation. 
13. To monitor annually performance and consistency between service 

committees. 
14. Where the Chief Executive or Council so request, to monitor performance 

and scrutinise particular performance or service delivery for the Council 
matters. 

15. To receive reports on whistleblowing and other investigations. 
16. To instruct such performance information as the Committee requires to fulfil 

its remit. 

Page 64



 

17. To ensure that in fulfilling this remit the Committee have regard to statutory 
requirements such as the Local Government in Scotland Act 2003, in relation 
to Best Value and continuous improvement. 

18. To ensure the Council meets its legal obligations through:- 
(a) The approval of a fraud policy and monitoring its implementation; and 
(b) Commissioning investigations to secure value for money in the delivery of 

services. 
19. To oversee the processes by which services are exposed to competition and 

costs are let, where the Council itself is a bidder for the work. 
20. The Committee will refer business items relating to service delivery issues to 

the appropriate committees, while reserving the function of monitoring 
performance of those other committees in dealing with items so referred. 

21. To receive external performance reports, and ensure any necessary action, 
unless service specific. 

22. To receive reports from the Commission of Local Administration in Scotland 
and ensure any necessary action. 

23. To maintain an overview of the Code of Guidance on Funding External 
Bodies and Following the Public Pound - Review of the allocation of grants to 
outside bodies. 

24. The Committee is charged with the responsibility for corporately monitoring 
and validating the activities of other Standing Committees relating to the 
development and implementation of processes for achieving Continuous 
Improvement (including Best Value) in the design and delivery of services and 
in the development of measures to achieve social inclusion and sustainable 
development, and generally with the promoting, in a visible and challenging 
manner, the development of Continuous Improvement (including Best Value) 
in all its senses. 

25. The committee will have the responsibility of monitoring:- 
(a) the development and implementation of new systems for ensuring 

performance management and quality assurance in the Council's 
structure for service delivery; 

(b) the due influencing of service delivery, planning and strategic 
development; 

(c) the planning and progress of service reviews and the implementation of 
action plans arising from those reviews; 

(d) arrangements for achieving Value for Money, Continuous Improvement 
and Best Value in services provided by external contractors; and 

(e) the adoption and implementation of the management framework for 
planning, implementing, monitoring, reporting and reviewing delivery. 

 
 
 
 
 

Page 65



 

Appendix 2 
 

ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
FINANCE AND RESOURCES COMMITTEE 

ORDERS OF REFERENCE 
 
   
1. To set and monitor a resources strategy for the Council and to scrutinise 

performance within this. 
2. To undertake overall management of the Council’s resources – finance, 

people, systems and technology, and property at the stage of acquisition or 
disposal.   

3. To set budgets, including those managed by the service Committees, having 
regard to the priorities set by each service Committee.  

4. To approve HR policies except those specified as relating to teaching staff 
and falling within the remit of the Education, Culture and Sport Committee. 

5. To approve staffing structures and additional staffing where no budget 
provision exists within the services.   

6. To monitor all of the Councils budgets, in particular:- 
(a) To establish processes and procedures for the close monitoring of budget 

approved by the Council. 
(b) To receive budget monitoring reports from each service and to ensure 

close scrutiny of the management of each service budget.   
(c) To call budget holders to account for the proper control of the budget for 

which they are responsible.   
(d) To ensure action plans are in place to meet the budget savings approved 

by the Council and to monitor the performance thereof.   
(e) To approve changes to the budget to meet the savings required including 

(a) the power to vire between service budgets; and (b) to undertake action 
to deliver cost reductions or income generation to achieve a balanced 
budget. 

(f) To scrutinise performance of each service against each budget forecast 
within the approved transformation strategy. 

(g) To scrutinise the implementation of the Five Year Plan and to 
monitor budgets accordingly. 

7. To manage the civic functions of the Council.   
8. To be accountable for all of the services provided by the Corporate 

Governance Service, except corporate performance planning, community 
planning and internal audit. 

9. To receive and scrutinise performance information for the Corporate 
Governance Service.   

 
 

Page 66



ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL 
 

COMMITTEE   Council    
 
DATE     17 August 2011 
 
DIRECTOR    Stewart Carruth 
 
TITLE OF REPORT  Council Diary � January to June 2012 
 
REPORT NUMBER:  CG/11/083 
 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
This report presents the proposed Council diary for the period January to June 
2012. 
 
2. RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
(i) that Members agree that no paper diary inserts will be produced for 

2012, but to note that paper diaries can be purchased in place of 
the inserts if required by individual Members;  and 

(ii) that Members approve one option from the attached five diary 
proposals, making any amendments as appropriate. 

 
3. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS  

 
The paper diary inserts which are normally produced can only be ordered as a 
minimum batch of 250 copies at a cost of approximately £3,100.  The 
minimum order level far exceeds the number actually used, particularly as 
more people move to using electronic diary systems. 
 
It is therefore proposed that no paper inserts will be produced for the 2012 
diary, and Democratic Services will instead issue electronic Groupwise 
appointments to all Elected Members and relevant officers once the diary has 
been approved.  If Council agrees that the paper inserts should not be 
produced in 2012, hardcover paper diaries can be ordered by Democratic 
Services for any Member who wishes to use one.  As the diary is only 
prepared to June 2012 as a result of the Local Government Elections in May, 
if Council agrees to print the diary inserts, this will necessitate two separate 
orders which will double the cost noted above. 
 
4. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 
 
It is essential that the Council plans its meeting diary to enable officers to 
report to the democratic process in a planned and timeous way. 
 

Agenda Item 7(c)

Page 67



5. BACKGROUND/MAIN ISSUES 
 
This report presents five diary options for consideration by Council. 
 
Option 1

This option (attached as Appendix 1) sets out the proposed Council diary from 
January to June 2012, and assumes no change to the standing Committees 
following the May 2012 Local Government elections. 
 
Option 2

Members may wish to note that at the time of the last Local Government 
elections in 2007, Council agreed to hold weekly full Council meetings from 
the week of 28 May 2007, being the date in the diary when the standing 
Committees of the Council were planned to commence after the Statutory 
Meeting.  If this option is agreed by Council, the diary would be as attached at 
Appendix 2. 
 
Options 3 and 4

A further option is to clear April 2012 of all Committee meetings, in the run up 
to the Local Government Elections in May.  This would see the last Council 
meeting of the previous cycle held on 4 April 2012, and therefore no 
Committees would meet until after the Statutory Meeting of Council on 16 May 
2012.   
 
Option 3 illustrates no meetings in April, and no change to the standing 
Committee meetings following the Local Government elections.  Option 4 
illustrates no meetings in April, and weekly Council meetings following the 
May election. 
 
Option 5

Option 5 illustrates only one Committee cycle prior to the May Local 
Government Elections, with the option to hold the last Council meeting before 
the elections on either 28 March or 4 April 2012. 
 
In relation to this option, the Legal Manager (Litigation and Licensing) has 
commented as follows: - �Four months between meetings of the Licensing 
Committee (February to June) is a relatively long time.  This means that the 
first meeting of the new and possibly inexperienced Committee could have a 
large volume of business (applications) to get through.  It also means a poorer 
service to applicants.  If there is an issue with an application and it has to go 
to Committee for determination, that person will have to wait 16 weeks rather 
than 8 weeks to know the outcome.  It also has potential for February having a 
large amount of applications to consider; not necessarily because there is an 
issue with the applications but it may be that officers from other services have 
been unable to inspect premises and officers cannot grant the application but 
it has to be determined before the June Committee so it will have to go to the 
February one as there won't be an alternative prior to June.  
 

Page 68



It is my understanding that the informal business panel does not have powers 
to refuse, only to grant or refer to full Committee and there may be matters 
that will need to be determined within more stringent timescales.� 
 
In light of these comments, if Members wish, a second meeting date can be 
identified and discussions will continue with the Convener and officers to 
determine the most suitable date for a further meeting. 
 

Other Considerations

Statutory Meeting of Council

In accordance with Standing Order 1(1), which states that the Statutory 
Meeting of the Council shall take place on such date within 21 clear days of 
the date of the election, the Statutory Meeting following the Local Government 
elections in May 2012 has been scheduled for 16 May 2012.  The diary 
normally follows a set pattern, based on an 8 week cycle, however there is 
often a need to alter where a Committee falls in the cycle, to ensure that 
various dates are kept clear, including the Easter school holidays and the 
week of the Local Government elections.   
 
Development Management Sub Committee

At the request of the Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure Directorate, all 
meetings of the Development Management Sub Committee and Development 
Management Sub Committee (Visits) will be held on a Thursday.  It is felt that 
this consistent approach benefits developers, applicants and objectors.  The 
Directorate also requires meetings to be more frequent than one per cycle, to 
assist them with meeting statutory performance indicators. 
 
Licensing Board

The Licensing Board has already agreed its meeting dates for 2012 and these 
have been entered unchanged into the diary. 
 
Appeals Committee

Meetings of the Appeals Committee are scheduled in the diary to allow for the 
quickest possible processing of appeals, but they are not always required. 
 
Grampian Joint Police Board / Grampian Joint Fire and Rescue Board

Please note that dates for meetings of the Grampian Joint Police Board and 
the Grampian Joint Fire and Rescue Board are not set by these bodies until 
after the summer recess, and therefore are not included in the diary at this 
time.  These meetings are however normally held on a Friday and should not 
clash with any Committee meetings. 
 

Page 69



Other Issues

It would be useful if the dates of party conferences were checked against the 
draft diary, and if it does not cause too much disruption, that these dates be 
avoided for Committee meetings. 
 
All meetings listed in the diary appendices are scheduled to commence at 
2pm unless otherwise stated. 
 
Comments

Councillor Boulton has advised that she would not wish to see any meetings 
in the week commencing Monday 2 April 2012, as this is the first week of the 
Easter school holidays. 
 

6. IMPACT 
 
Corporate � Although this report is of a housekeeping nature, it links to the 
Community Plan in regard to strengthening local democracy.  
 
Public � The Council diary is of great interest to members of the public who 
wish to attend meetings, and by planning the Council�s diary of meetings; 
publishing it on the internet; and making it available to the public at Council 
premises including the Town House and public libraries; members of the 
community are made aware of Council Committee meetings, allowing them to 
engage in the democratic process. 
 

7. BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
None. 

 

8. REPORT AUTHOR DETAILS  
 

Stephanie Dunsmuir 
Committee Assistant 
Legal and Democratic Services 
Email: sdunsmuir@aberdeencity.gov.uk
Tel: 01224 522503 

Page 70



O
P

T
IO

N
1

�
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

(N
O

B
R

E
A

K
IN

A
P

R
IL

)
J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

20
12

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

S
ch

o
o

lT
er

m
S

ta
rt

s
10

L
ic

en
si

n
g

11
12

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

S
o

ci
al

C
ar

e
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
n

g

13
14

15
16

17
E

n
te

rp
ri

se
,P

la
n

n
in

g
an

d
In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re

18
H

o
u

si
n

g
an

d
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t
19

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(V
is

it
s)

(a
m

)

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,C

u
lt

u
re

an
d

S
p

o
rt

20
21

22
23

24
A

u
d

it
an

d
R

is
k

25
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
26

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

P
o

lic
y

an
d

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

27
G

ra
m

p
ia

n
V

al
u

at
io

n
Jo

in
t

B
o

ar
d

28

29
30

31
L

o
ca

lR
ev

ie
w

B
o

d
y

(1
0a

m
)

F
in

an
ce

an
d

R
es

o
u

rc
es

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
1

Page 71



F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

20
12

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

4

5
6

E
le

ct
ed

M
em

b
er

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

D
ay

7
L

ic
en

si
n

g
B

o
ar

d
(1

0.
30

am
)

8
9

C
o

u
n

ci
lB

u
d

g
et

10
11

12
13

S
ch

o
o

lM
id

-T
er

m
14

H
o

u
si

n
g

C
as

es
R

ev
ie

w
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

15
16

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

17
18

19
20

21
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
22

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

10
.3

0a
m

)
23

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(V
is

it
s)

(a
m

)

24
25

26
27

28
H

o
u

si
n

g
an

d
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t
29

Page 72



M
A

R
C

H
20

12
20

12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

4
5

6
L

o
ca

lR
ev

ie
w

B
o

d
y

(1
0a

m
)

7
8

S
o

ci
al

C
ar

e
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
n

g
9

10

11
12

13
E

n
te

rp
ri

se
,

P
la

n
n

in
g

an
d

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
L

ic
en

si
n

g
21

A
p

p
ea

ls
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

22
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

,C
u

lt
u

re
an

d
S

p
o

rt

23
24

25
26

E
le

ct
ed

M
em

b
er

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

D
ay

27
A

u
d

it
an

d
R

is
k

28
29

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

P
o

lic
y

an
d

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

30
S

ch
o

o
lT

er
m

E
n

d
s

31

Page 73



A
P

R
IL

20
12

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

L
ic

en
si

n
g

B
o

ar
d

(1
0.

30
am

)
4

5
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(V

is
it

s)
(a

m
)

6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14

15
16

17
S

ch
o

o
lT

er
m

S
ta

rt
s

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

0a
m

)

F
in

an
ce

an
d

R
es

o
u

rc
es

18
H

o
u

si
n

g
C

as
es

R
ev

ie
w

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

19
20

21

22
23

24
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
25

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

10
.3

0a
m

)
26

27
28

29
30

Page 74



M
A

Y
20

12
20

12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay

K
E

E
P

C
L

E
A

R

1

K
E

E
P

C
L

E
A

R

2

K
E

E
P

C
L

E
A

R

3

K
E

E
P

C
L

E
A

R E
le

ct
io

n

4

K
E

E
P

C
L

E
A

R

5

6
7

M
ay

D
ay

H
o

lid
ay

8
9

10
11

12

13
14

15
16

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

S
ta

tu
to

ry
M

ee
ti

n
g

)

17
T

ra
in

in
g

fo
r

E
le

ct
ed

M
em

b
er

s

18
19

20
K

ir
ki

n
�

o
�t

h
e

C
o

u
n

ci
l

21
E

le
ct

ed
M

em
b

er
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
D

ay

22
H

o
u

si
n

g
an

d
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t
23

24
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

S
o

ci
al

C
ar

e
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
n

g

25
26

27
28

29
L

ic
en

si
n

g
B

o
ar

d
(1

0.
30

am
)

30
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
31

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(V
is

it
s)

(a
m

)

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

,
P

la
n

n
in

g
an

d
In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re

Page 75



J
U

N
E

20
12

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

0a
m

)

2

3
4

5
L

ic
en

si
n

g
6

7
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

,C
u

lt
u

re
an

d
S

p
o

rt

8
9

10
11

12
A

u
d

it
an

d
R

is
k

13
H

o
u

si
n

g
C

as
es

R
ev

ie
w

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

14
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

P
o

lic
y

an
d

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

15
16

17
18

19
F

in
an

ce
an

d
R

es
o

u
rc

es
20

21
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(V

is
it

s)
(a

m
)

22
23

24
25

26
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
27

C
o

u
n

ci
l

28
29

S
ch

o
o

lT
er

m
E

n
d

s

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

V
al

u
at

io
n

Jo
in

t
B

o
ar

d

30

Page 76



O
P

T
IO

N
2

�
C

O
U

N
C

IL
M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

(N
O

B
R

E
A

K
IN

A
P

R
IL

)
J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

20
12

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

S
ch

o
o

lT
er

m
S

ta
rt

s
10

L
ic

en
si

n
g

11
12

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

S
o

ci
al

C
ar

e
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
n

g

13
14

15
16

17
E

n
te

rp
ri

se
,P

la
n

n
in

g
an

d
In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re

18
H

o
u

si
n

g
an

d
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t
19

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(V
is

it
s)

(a
m

)

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,C

u
lt

u
re

an
d

S
p

o
rt

20
21

22
23

24
A

u
d

it
an

d
R

is
k

25
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
26

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

P
o

lic
y

an
d

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

27
G

ra
m

p
ia

n
V

al
u

at
io

n
Jo

in
t

B
o

ar
d

28

29
30

31
L

o
ca

lR
ev

ie
w

B
o

d
y

(1
0a

m
)

F
in

an
ce

an
d

R
es

o
u

rc
es

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
2

Page 77



F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

20
12

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

4

5
6

E
le

ct
ed

M
em

b
er

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

D
ay

7
L

ic
en

si
n

g
B

o
ar

d
(1

0.
30

am
)

8
9

C
o

u
n

ci
lB

u
d

g
et

10
11

12
13

S
ch

o
o

lM
id

-T
er

m
14

H
o

u
si

n
g

C
as

es
R

ev
ie

w
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

15
16

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

17
18

19
20

21
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
22

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

10
.3

0a
m

)
23

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(V
is

it
s)

(a
m

)

24
25

26
27

28
H

o
u

si
n

g
an

d
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t
29

Page 78



M
A

R
C

H
20

12
20

12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

4
5

6
L

o
ca

lR
ev

ie
w

B
o

d
y

(1
0a

m
)

7
8

S
o

ci
al

C
ar

e
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
n

g
9

10

11
12

13
E

n
te

rp
ri

se
,

P
la

n
n

in
g

an
d

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
L

ic
en

si
n

g
21

A
p

p
ea

ls
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

22
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

,C
u

lt
u

re
an

d
S

p
o

rt

23
24

25
26

E
le

ct
ed

M
em

b
er

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

D
ay

27
A

u
d

it
an

d
R

is
k

28
29

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

P
o

lic
y

an
d

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

30
S

ch
o

o
lT

er
m

E
n

d
s

31

Page 79



A
P

R
IL

20
12

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

L
ic

en
si

n
g

B
o

ar
d

(1
0.

30
am

)
4

5
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(V

is
it

s)
(a

m
)

6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14

15
16

17
S

ch
o

o
lT

er
m

S
ta

rt
s

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

0a
m

)

F
in

an
ce

an
d

R
es

o
u

rc
es

18
H

o
u

si
n

g
C

as
es

R
ev

ie
w

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

19
20

21

22
23

24
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
25

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

10
.3

0a
m

)
26

27
28

29
30

Page 80



M
A

Y
20

12
20

12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay

K
E

E
P

C
L

E
A

R

1

K
E

E
P

C
L

E
A

R

2

K
E

E
P

C
L

E
A

R

3

K
E

E
P

C
L

E
A

R E
le

ct
io

n

4

K
E

E
P

C
L

E
A

R

5

6
7

M
ay

D
ay

H
o

lid
ay

8
9

10
11

12

13
14

15
16

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

S
ta

tu
to

ry
M

ee
ti

n
g

)

17
18

19

20
K

ir
ki

n
�

o
�t

h
e

C
o

u
n

ci
l

21
E

le
ct

ed
M

em
b

er
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
D

ay

22
23

C
o

u
n

ci
l

(H
o

u
si

n
g

an
d

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t

/
S

o
ci

al
C

ar
e

an
d

W
el

lb
ei

n
g

)

24
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

25
26

27
28

29
L

ic
en

si
n

g
B

o
ar

d
(1

0.
30

am
)

30
C

o
u

n
ci

l(
E

n
te

rp
ri

se
,

P
la

n
n

in
g

an
d

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

)

31
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(V

is
it

s)
(a

m
)

Page 81



J
U

N
E

20
12

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

0a
m

)

2

3
4

5
L

ic
en

si
n

g
6

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,

C
u

lt
u

re
an

d
S

p
o

rt
)

7
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
8

9

10
11

12
H

o
u

si
n

g
C

as
es

R
ev

ie
w

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

13
C

o
u

n
ci

l(
A

u
d

it
an

d
R

is
k

/
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
P

o
lic

y
an

d
P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
)

14
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

15
16

17
18

19
20

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

F
in

an
ce

an
d

R
es

o
u

rc
es

)

21
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(V

is
it

s)
(a

m
)

22
23

24
25

26
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
27

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

10
.3

0a
m

)
28

29
S

ch
o

o
lT

er
m

E
n

d
s

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

V
al

u
at

io
n

Jo
in

t
B

o
ar

d

30

Page 82



O
P

T
IO

N
3

-
C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

(A
P

R
IL

L
E

F
T

C
L

E
A

R
)

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
3

20
12

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
20

12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

S
ch

o
o

lT
er

m
S

ta
rt

s
10

L
ic

en
si

n
g

11
12

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

S
o

ci
al

C
ar

e
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
n

g

13
14

15
16

17
E

n
te

rp
ri

se
,P

la
n

n
in

g
an

d
In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re

18
H

o
u

si
n

g
an

d
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t
19

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(V
is

it
s)

(a
m

)

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,C

u
lt

u
re

an
d

S
p

o
rt

20
21

22
23

24
A

u
d

it
an

d
R

is
k

25
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
26

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

P
o

lic
y

an
d

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

27
G

ra
m

p
ia

n
V

al
u

at
io

n
Jo

in
t

B
o

ar
d

28

29
30

31
L

o
ca

lR
ev

ie
w

B
o

d
y

(1
0a

m
)

F
in

an
ce

an
d

R
es

o
u

rc
es

Page 83



20
12

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

4

5
6

E
le

ct
ed

M
em

b
er

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

D
ay

7
L

ic
en

si
n

g
B

o
ar

d
(1

0.
30

am
)

8
9

C
o

u
n

ci
lB

u
d

g
et

10
11

12
13

S
ch

o
o

lM
id

-T
er

m
14

H
o

u
si

n
g

C
as

es
R

ev
ie

w
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

15
16

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

17
18

19
20

21
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
22

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

10
.3

0a
m

)
23

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(V
is

it
s)

(a
m

)

24
25

26
27

28
H

o
u

si
n

g
an

d
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t
29

Page 84



20
12

M
A

R
C

H
20

12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

S
o

ci
al

C
ar

e
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
n

g
2

3

4
5

6
L

o
ca

lR
ev

ie
w

B
o

d
y

(1
0a

m
)

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

,P
la

n
n

in
g

an
d

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
L

ic
en

si
n

g
14

15
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

,C
u

lt
u

re
an

d
S

p
o

rt

16
17

18
19

20
A

u
d

it
an

d
R

is
k

21
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
22

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

P
o

lic
y

an
d

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

23
24

25
26

E
le

ct
ed

M
em

b
er

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

D
ay

27
F

in
an

ce
an

d
R

es
o

u
rc

es
28

29
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(V

is
it

s)
(a

m
)

30
S

ch
o

o
lT

er
m

E
n

d
s

31

Page 85



20
12

A
P

R
IL

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
H

o
u

si
n

g
C

as
es

R
ev

ie
w

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

3
L

ic
en

si
n

g
B

o
ar

d
(1

0.
30

am
)

4
C

o
u

n
ci

l(
10

.3
0a

m
)

5
6

7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14

15
16

17
S

ch
o

o
lT

er
m

S
ta

rt
s

18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27

28

29
30

Page 86



20
12

M
A

Y
20

12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

E
le

ct
io

n
4

5

6
7

M
ay

D
ay

H
o

lid
ay

8
9

10
11

12

13
14

15
16

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

S
ta

tu
to

ry
M

ee
ti

n
g

)

17
T

ra
in

in
g

fo
r

E
le

ct
ed

M
em

b
er

s

18
19

20
K

ir
ki

n
�

o
�t

h
e

C
o

u
n

ci
l

21
E

le
ct

ed
M

em
b

er
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
D

ay

22
H

o
u

si
n

g
an

d
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t
23

24
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

S
o

ci
al

C
ar

e
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
n

g

25
26

27
28

29
L

ic
en

si
n

g
B

o
ar

d
(1

0.
30

am
)

30
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)

31
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(V

is
it

s)
(a

m
)

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

,P
la

n
n

in
g

an
d

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

Page 87



20
12

J
U

N
E

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2

3
4

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

0a
m

)

5
L

ic
en

si
n

g
6

7
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

,C
u

lt
u

re
an

d
S

p
o

rt

8
9

10
11

H
o

u
si

n
g

C
as

es
R

ev
ie

w
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

12
A

u
d

it
an

d
R

is
k

13
14

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

P
o

lic
y

an
d

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

15
16

17
18

19
F

in
an

ce
an

d
R

es
o

u
rc

es
20

21
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(V

is
it

s)
(a

m
)

22
23

24
25

26
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
27

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

10
.3

0a
m

)
28

29
S

ch
o

o
lT

er
m

E
n

d
s

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

V
al

u
at

io
n

Jo
in

t
B

o
ar

d

30

Page 88



O
P

T
IO

N
4

�
C

O
U

N
C

IL
M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

(A
P

R
IL

L
E

F
T

C
L

E
A

R
)

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
4

20
12

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
20

12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

S
ch

o
o

lT
er

m
S

ta
rt

s
10

L
ic

en
si

n
g

11
12

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

S
o

ci
al

C
ar

e
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
n

g

13
14

15
16

17
E

n
te

rp
ri

se
,P

la
n

n
in

g
an

d
In

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re

18
H

o
u

si
n

g
an

d
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t
19

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(V
is

it
s)

(a
m

)

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,C

u
lt

u
re

an
d

S
p

o
rt

20
21

22
23

24
A

u
d

it
an

d
R

is
k

25
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
26

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

P
o

lic
y

an
d

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

27
G

ra
m

p
ia

n
V

al
u

at
io

n
Jo

in
t

B
o

ar
d

28

29
30

31
L

o
ca

lR
ev

ie
w

B
o

d
y

(1
0a

m
)

F
in

an
ce

an
d

R
es

o
u

rc
es

Page 89



20
12

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

4

5
6

E
le

ct
ed

M
em

b
er

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

D
ay

7
L

ic
en

si
n

g
B

o
ar

d
(1

0.
30

am
)

8
9

C
o

u
n

ci
lB

u
d

g
et

10
11

12
13

S
ch

o
o

lM
id

-T
er

m
14

H
o

u
si

n
g

C
as

es
R

ev
ie

w
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

15
16

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

17
18

19
20

21
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
22

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

10
.3

0a
m

)
23

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(V
is

it
s)

(a
m

)

24
25

26
27

28
H

o
u

si
n

g
an

d
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t
29

Page 90



20
12

M
A

R
C

H
20

12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

S
o

ci
al

C
ar

e
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
n

g
2

3

4
5

6
L

o
ca

lR
ev

ie
w

B
o

d
y

(1
0a

m
)

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

,P
la

n
n

in
g

an
d

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
L

ic
en

si
n

g
14

15
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

,C
u

lt
u

re
an

d
S

p
o

rt

16
17

18
19

20
A

u
d

it
an

d
R

is
k

21
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
22

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

P
o

lic
y

an
d

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

23
24

25
26

E
le

ct
ed

M
em

b
er

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

D
ay

27
F

in
an

ce
an

d
R

es
o

u
rc

es
28

29
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

30
S

ch
o

o
lT

er
m

E
n

d
s

31

Page 91



20
12

A
P

R
IL

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
H

o
u

si
n

g
C

as
es

R
ev

ie
w

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

3
L

ic
en

si
n

g
B

o
ar

d
(1

0.
30

am
)

4
C

o
u

n
ci

l(
10

.3
0a

m
)

5
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(V

is
it

s)
(a

m
)

6
7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14

15
16

17
S

ch
o

o
lT

er
m

S
ta

rt
s

18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27

28

29
30

Page 92



20
12

M
A

Y
20

12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

E
le

ct
io

n
4

5

6
7

M
ay

D
ay

H
o

lid
ay

8
9

10
11

12

13
14

15
16

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

S
ta

tu
to

ry
M

ee
ti

n
g

)

17
18

19

20
K

ir
ki

n
�

o
�t

h
e

C
o

u
n

ci
l

21
E

le
ct

ed
M

em
b

er
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
D

ay

22
23

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

H
o

u
si

n
g

an
d

E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t

/S
o

ci
al

C
ar

e
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
n

g
)

24
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

25
26

27
28

29
L

ic
en

si
n

g
B

o
ar

d
(1

0.
30

am
)

30
C

o
u

n
ci

l(
E

n
te

rp
ri

se
,

P
la

n
n

in
g

an
d

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

)

31
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(V

is
it

s)
(a

m
)

Page 93



20
12

J
U

N
E

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2

3
4

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

0a
m

)

5
L

ic
en

si
n

g
6

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,

C
u

lt
u

re
an

d
S

p
o

rt
)

7
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)

8
9

10
11

H
o

u
si

n
g

C
as

es
R

ev
ie

w
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

12
13

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

A
u

d
it

an
d

R
is

k
/

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

P
o

lic
y

an
d

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

)

14
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

15
16

17
18

19
20

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

F
in

an
ce

an
d

R
es

o
u

rc
es

)

21
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(V

is
it

s)
(a

m
)

22
23

24
25

26
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
27

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

10
.3

0a
m

)
28

29
S

ch
o

o
lT

er
m

E
n

d
s

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

V
al

u
at

io
n

Jo
in

t
B

o
ar

d

30

Page 94



O
P

T
IO

N
5

�
O

N
E

C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

C
Y

C
L

E
B

E
F

O
R

E
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
5

20
12

J
A

N
U

A
R

Y
20

12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

4
5

6
7

8
9

S
ch

o
o

lT
er

m
S

ta
rt

s
10

11
12

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

13
14

15
16

17
18

19
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(V

is
it

s)
(a

m
)

20
21

22
23

24
H

o
u

si
n

g
an

d
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t
25

A
p

p
ea

ls
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

26
27

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

V
al

u
at

io
n

Jo
in

t
B

o
ar

d

28

29
30

31
L

o
ca

lR
ev

ie
w

B
o

d
y

(1
0a

m
)

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

,P
la

n
n

in
g

an
d

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

Page 95



20
12

F
E

B
R

U
A

R
Y

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

4

5
6

E
le

ct
ed

M
em

b
er

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

D
ay

7
L

ic
en

si
n

g
B

o
ar

d
(1

0.
30

am
)

8
9

C
o

u
n

ci
lB

u
d

g
et

10
11

12
13

S
ch

o
o

lM
id

-T
er

m
14

H
o

u
si

n
g

C
as

es
R

ev
ie

w
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

15
16

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

17
18

19
20

21
L

ic
en

si
n

g
22

A
p

p
ea

ls
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

23
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(V

is
it

s)
(a

m
)

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
,C

u
lt

u
re

an
d

S
p

o
rt

24
25

26
27

28
A

u
d

it
an

d
R

is
k

29

Page 96



20
12

M
A

R
C

H
20

12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

4
5

6
L

o
ca

lR
ev

ie
w

B
o

d
y

(1
0a

m
)

7
8

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

P
o

lic
y

an
d

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

9
10

11
12

13
14

15
F

in
an

ce
an

d
R

es
o

u
rc

es
16

17

18
19

20
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
21

22
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

23
24

25
26

E
le

ct
ed

M
em

b
er

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

D
ay

27
28

P
o

ss
ib

le
C

o
u

n
ci

lm
ee

ti
n

g
29

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(V
is

it
s)

(a
m

)

30
S

ch
o

o
lT

er
m

E
n

d
s

31

Page 97



20
12

A
P

R
IL

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
H

o
u

si
n

g
C

as
es

R
ev

ie
w

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

3
L

ic
en

si
n

g
B

o
ar

d
(1

0.
30

am
)

4
P

o
ss

ib
le

C
o

u
n

ci
lm

ee
ti

n
g

5
6

7

8
9

10
11

12
13

14

15
16

17
S

ch
o

o
lT

er
m

S
ta

rt
s

18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27

28

29
30

Page 98



20
12

M
A

Y
20

12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2
3

E
le

ct
io

n
4

5

6
7

M
ay

D
ay

H
o

lid
ay

8
9

10
11

12

13
14

15
16

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

S
ta

tu
to

ry
M

ee
ti

n
g

)

17
T

ra
in

in
g

fo
r

E
le

ct
ed

M
em

b
er

s

18
19

20
K

ir
ki

n
�

o
�t

h
e

C
o

u
n

ci
l

21
E

le
ct

ed
M

em
b

er
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
D

ay

22
H

o
u

si
n

g
an

d
E

n
vi

ro
n

m
en

t
23

24
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

S
o

ci
al

C
ar

e
an

d
W

el
lb

ei
n

g

25
26

27
28

29
L

ic
en

si
n

g
B

o
ar

d
(1

0.
30

am
)

30
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)

31
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(V

is
it

s)
(a

m
)

E
n

te
rp

ri
se

,P
la

n
n

in
g

an
d

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

Page 99



20
12

J
U

N
E

20
12

S
u

n
d

ay
M

o
n

d
ay

T
u

es
d

ay
W

ed
n

es
d

ay
T

h
u

rs
d

ay
F

ri
d

ay
S

at
/d

ay
1

2

3
4

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

0a
m

)

5
L

ic
en

si
n

g
6

7
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

,C
u

lt
u

re
an

d
S

p
o

rt

8
9

10
11

H
o

u
si

n
g

C
as

es
R

ev
ie

w
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e

12
A

u
d

it
an

d
R

is
k

13
14

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

M
an

ag
em

en
t

S
u

b
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

(1
0a

m
)

L
o

ca
lR

ev
ie

w
B

o
d

y
(1

2p
m

)

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

P
o

lic
y

an
d

P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

15
16

17
18

19
F

in
an

ce
an

d
R

es
o

u
rc

es
20

21
D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t
M

an
ag

em
en

t
S

u
b

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(V

is
it

s)
(a

m
)

22
23

24
25

26
A

p
p

ea
ls

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
(1

0a
m

)
27

C
o

u
n

ci
l(

10
.3

0a
m

)
28

29
S

ch
o

o
lT

er
m

E
n

d
s

G
ra

m
p

ia
n

V
al

u
at

io
n

Jo
in

t
B

o
ar

d

30

Page 100



QUESTIONS TO COUNCIL 
 
Councillor Allan to the Chief Executive 
 

(1) Due to the full time Youth Worker complement being reduced to 
four for the whole city, can I be advised of the programme for youth 
work in Torry? 

 
 
 
This question is on the agenda as Councillor Allan did not receive an 
answer within the timescales specified in Standing Order 20(2).  

Agenda Item 8(a)

Page 101



Page 102

This page is intentionally left blank



QUESTIONS TO COUNCIL 
 
Councillor Young 
 

(1) To ask the former Vice Convener for Corporate Policy and 
Performance and now Vice Convener for Finance and Resources if 
he can provide an explanation as to why a decision taken under his 
convenership in March 2011 at the Corporate Policy and 
Performance and Committee regarding Aberdeen City Gardens 
Trust Limited Board Membership Invitation which stated “The 
membership invitation will be considered by Council on 29 June 
2011, and therefore will be removed from the business statement” 
was not discussed at the Council meeting of 29th June? Can he 
further confirm what discussions if any he has had with any officers 
of the Council relating to this matter and finally does he agree with 
me that when a Committee determines that a piece of business is 
put before Council for members to determine, that business should 
go before the Council without fear or favour? 

 
Answer:- 
 
I write in reply to your question to Council regarding the Aberdeen City 
Gardens Board membership invitation. You are quite correct that this 
matter came up at the Corporate Policy and Performance meeting 
chaired by myself in the absence of the then Convener Councillor 
Jennifer Stewart on the 31st March 2011. At that meeting, the committee 
resolved to defer consideration of the invitation to a future meeting of 
the appropriate committee in order to receive clarity on what a "special" 
member entailed and also to receive articles of association.  
 
I can confirm that subsequent to the above mentioned meeting I have 
had no discussions with officers relating to this matter and I would 
agree with your point on matters going to Council from Committee. 
 
Councillor Jim Noble 

 
 
(2) To ask the Chief Executive to confirm how many meetings the Chief 

Executive, her predecessor or Council officials have had with Sir Ian 
Wood or his representatives since I last asked this question 
(December 2010) in order to finalise the £50million donation with 
regard to the Union Terrace Gardens project and to further ask the 
Chief Executive to confirm when the legal documents confirming the 
£50million gift will be ready for signature by both the donator and 
the City Council? 

 
Answer:- 
 
No meetings have been held between Council officials and Sir Ian Wood 
or his representatives for this purpose since December 2010.  I have had 

Agenda Item 8(b)

Page 103



one introductory meeting with Sir Ian since my arrival in March 2011. 
The legal documentation concerning Sir Ian’s donation will primarily be 
a matter for discussion between his legal representatives and those of 
the City Gardens Trust.  
 
 

(3) To ask the Chief Executive if it is normal for third parties who 
currently do not own, lease or have any pecuniary property rights 
over a public asset such as Union Terrace Gardens to actively 
promote, encourage architectural design briefs on an asset they 
currently do not own, lease or have any pecuniary right over? 

 
(4) To ask the Leader of the Council who owns the land in and around 

the proposed Union Terrace Gardens development and if it does 
belong mostly to the city of Aberdeen or is under their direct control 
what are the consequences to the Council tax payer or Council itself 
if for any reason the Council transfers control of Union Terrace 
Gardens by whatever means to a third party and for whatever 
reason the proposed development gets into financial difficulties and 
in this regard can he confirm or otherwise if any of the proposed 
businesses currently behind the scheme have indicated a 
willingness to underwrite the project in order that the Council tax 
payer is protected should any proposed development become 
financially challenged? 

 
Answer:- 
 
The land comprising Union Terrace Gardens belongs to the Council. In 
the event of the Council transferring the control of Union Terrace 
Gardens, appropriate agreements will be put in place at that time to 
protect the Council’s interests. The project is not sufficiently advanced 
to response to the remainder of the question and the matters raised will 
no doubt be discussed at the appropriate time.  
 
 

(5) To ask the Leader of the Council to provide Council with the total 
financial cost to the Council from May 2007 until May 2011 of 
employing consultants regardless of capacity of employment giving 
a break down in terms of each year over the last 4 years. 

 
(6) To ask the Leader of the Council to provide Council with the total 

financial cost to the Council from May 2007 until May 2011 of 
employing agency staff regardless of capacity of employment giving 
a breakdown in terms of each year over the last 4 years. 

 
 
Questions 1, 2 and 4 are on the agenda as Councillor Young has 
indicated that he is unhappy with the answers and requires more detail 
than has been provided. Councillor Young has also indicated that some 
of the answers contradict answers he has received elsewhere.  

Page 104



 
Questions 3, 5 and 6 are on the agenda as Councillor Young did not 
receive answers within the timescales specified in Standing Order 20(2). 

Page 105



Page 106

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 10(a)

Page 107

Exempt information as described in paragraph(s) 6 of Schedule 7A
of the Local Government (Scotland) Act 1973.

Document is Restricted



Page 112

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4(b) Minute of Meeting of Urgent Business Committee of 19th July 2011 - for approval
	6(a) Business Statement
	7(a) Aberdeen City Council Business Plan 2011/12 - 2015/16 - Report by Chief Executive
	Business Plan

	7(b) Committee Places, Remits and Representation on Outside Bodies, Boards and Trusts - Report by Director of Corporate Governance
	7(c) Council Diary - January to June 2012 - Report by Director of Corporate Governance
	8(a) Councillor Allan
	8(b) Councillor Young
	10(a) City Events - Report by Director of Enterprise, Planning and Infrastructure

